

TENTATIVE BUDGET & 5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM



TABLE OF CONTENTS

AGENDA - CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP

BUDGET SUMMARY

Governmental Structure	A-1
Budget Process	A-2
Budget Process Calendar	A-5
Millage Rate Comparison	A-7
Property Value and Millage Summary	A-9
Change in Taxable Value of Property	A-10
Budget Summary	A-15
Funds Summary	A-17
Revenue Summary	A-25
Expenditure Summary by Department/Divisions	A-33
Summary of Staffing	A-34
Summary of Program Modifications	A-35
Summary of New Capital Outlay	A-36
Summary of Capital Improvement Program	A-39

DEPARTMENT/DIVISIONS SUMMARY	Dept #	
City Commission	5110	1
Office of the City Manager	5120	9
Office of the City Clerk	5121	13
Media	5122	17
Finance	5130	25
Human Resources	5131	31
Risk Management	5132	35
Procurement	5133	37
Office of the City Attorney	5140	43
Innovation & Technology	5160	47
Public Safety		
Police	5210	55
Ocean Rescue	5290	63
Community Development		
Code Compliance	5240	71
Planning & Zoning	5241	77
Parking Compliance	5450	85
Building	5150	91

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

DEPARTMENT/DIVISIONS SUMMARY (Continued)	Dept #	
Public Works		
Public Works Administration	5390	99
Facilities Maintenance	5391	105
Fleet Maintenance	5392	113
Public Works Operations	5393	121
Streets Maintenance	5410	129
Transportation	5440	135
Stormwater Operations	5380	141
Cultural & Community Services		
Parks Maintenance	5720	147
Gateway Park Community Center	5720-15	155
Intracoastal Sports Park	5720-40	161
Pelican Community Park	5720-60	167
Athletics	5721	179
Visitor Center	5722	185
Cultural & Community Services	5730	191

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

C-1 to C-37

GOVERNMENT STRUCTURE OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH



BUDGET PROCESS

The City's fiscal year runs from October 1st through September 30th. The Budget Process begins in April with budgetary planning and continues for the next several months with budget preparation until final budget adoption, which occurs in September. The following are the typical steps in each year's Budget Process:

- * Budget planning commences with a meeting with the departments which includes discussing the budget due dates, important events, and instructions for all associated proposal templates in the budget software system.
- * Departments use target amounts for operating expenses. The purpose of the target amount is to assist departments in examining base budgets and in making difficult assessments as to needs.
- * Departments assist each other and the budget process by evaluating the salary and grade of proposed positions (Human Resources), computer and communication purchases (Innovation & Technology), vehicle and heavy equipment replacements (Fleet), capital improvement requests (all departments) and proper accounting structure (Finance).
- * Departments submit detailed budgets and justification for their requests. This includes line item amounts, new capital outlay, program modifications, and capital improvement projects.
- * Finance staff analyze line items, new program requests, capital outlay requests, and capital improvement project requests.
- * The City Manager and Finance staff may meet with each department to review submissions. Then after meeting with the departments, recommendations are made to the City Manager.
- * The City Manager and Finance Director review and finalize revenue projections and fund balance analysis. The City Manager finalizes his budget recommendations. The City Manager's Proposed Budget documents are produced for transmittal to the City Commission.
- * The City Commission may hold several workshops on the Budget. One is held in advance of the departments preparing their budgets just to go over philosophy, others are held to determine the annual list of cultural programs, to review the proposed operating and capital improvement program budget presented for approval, and/or to focus on particularly complex capital improvement projects.
- * The City Commission holds two millage rate and budget public hearings in September.
- * The City Commission concludes its budget review and approves the Annual Adopted Operating Budget and Five Year Capital Improvement Program.

Budget Adoption

The City Charter requires the City Manager to submit to the City Commission a Proposed Budget and a Five-Year Capital Improvement Program. After the budget is presented, the City Commission holds budget workshops to gain a better understanding of the Proposed Budget. After the workshops are held in which any concerns are addressed and agreed to by the City Commission, two public hearings are scheduled and held in September. For the budget to become effective, one ordinance and one resolution must be passed. The ordinance adopts the Operating and Capital Improvement Budget and the resolution adopts the millage rate.

BUDGET PROCESS

Budget Amendments

From time to time it becomes necessary to modify the adopted budget. The procedure for amending the budget depends upon the type of change that is needed.

The first budget amendment typically occurs subsequent to completion of the prior fiscal year audit. The Ordinance grants the authority to record final audited fund balances, and reappropriate finalized amounts for outstanding projects and/or encumbrances.

The City Commission, by ordinance, may make the following types of budget amendments:

Supplemental or Reduced Appropriations - When there are revenues in excess of or below those estimated in the budget, supplemental appropriations may be made for the year up to the amount of such excess;

Emergency Appropriations - To meet a public emergency affecting life, health, property, or the public peace, the Commission may make emergency appropriations and to the extent there are no available unappropriated revenues, authorize the use of fund balance or issuance of emergency notes;

Reduction of Impending Deficits - If it appears that a revenue shortfall will make it insufficient to meet the amount of expenditures appropriated, the Commission may reduce one or more programs, goals, or appropriations;

The City Commission, by resolution, may make the following types of budget amendments; however, these amendments are also made through an ordinance:

Transfer of Appropriations - The City Commission may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balance from one department, office, or agency to another provided that the total of appropriations or the fund is not changed.

The Budget Amendments are available to the Public on the City's website, www.sibfl.net.

Budget Summary

The FY 2025/2026 Budget encompasses the following:

- * Complies with State mandated tax revenue cap
- * Maintains adequate general fund reserves
- * Provides adequate contingency reserves given past experience in the City
- * Maintains a plan for quality of life programs and continued impact of city-wide maintenance that citizens have become accustomed to.



BUDGET PROCESS CALENDAR

Dates		Activity/Requirement	Participants
April 15 Tuesday	*	City Commission Pre-Budget - Vision, Goals and Events Discussion (separate meetings)	City Commission City Manager Deputy City Manager Department Directors
April 16 Wednesday	*	Budget Kickoff MeetingFinance to review budget instructions and forms with departments.Budget FormsCurrent Department Organization Charts Current Department Payroll Data Operating Targets Department Performance Measures Department Narrative Page (OpenGov) Budget Data - Expense and Revenue (OpenGov) Capital Outlay Request Form (OpenGov) Program Modification Form (OpenGov)	City Manager Deputy City Manager Department Directors Department Staff
April 21 - April 25 Monday - Friday	*	Department Budget Meetings Optional, please request if necessary.	City Manager Deputy City Manager Department Directors Department Staff Finance Department
May 2 Friday	*	Review Capital Improvement Program (CIP) (meeting to discuss projects)	City Manager Deputy City Manager City Engineer Finance Department
May 23 Friday	*	Budget Entry & Forms DUE to Finance Updated Department Organization Charts Budget Expense Data (Entered in OpenGov) Revenue Projections (Entered in OpenGov) Capital Outlay Request Forms (Entered in OpenGov) Program Modifications (as applicable-entered in OpenGov) Department Narrative Page (Entered in OpenGov)	Department Directors Department Staff
June 2 - 6 Monday - Friday	*	Review of Program Modifications & Capital Outlay Requests (Individual Meetings to be scheduled): Personnel Services New Vehicles New Computer Equipment	City Manager Deputy City Manager Finance Department Human Resources Public Works/Fleet Information Technology
June 6 Friday	*	Performance Measures DUE to Finance	Department Directors Department Staff

BUDGET PROCESS CALENDAR

Dates	<u>A</u>	activity/Requirement	Participants
June 9 - 13 Monday - Friday	B	Budget Review and Preparation	Finance Department
June 16 Monday		Submit Operating and CIP Program Budget with Summaries to City Manager	Finance Department
June 17 - June 23 Tuesday - Monday	[*] F	inalize Budget Proposals	City Manager Deputy City Manager Finance Department
June 24 - July 1 Tuesday - Tuesday	P	repare and Print Proposed Budget Document	Finance Department
July 1 Tuesday	Ċ	Certification of Taxable Value Received	Property Appraiser
July 9 Wednesday	S	Submit Proposed Budget to City Commission	City Manager Deputy City Manager Finance Department
July 15 Tuesday	^r C	commission Workshop on Tentative Budget	City Commission City Manager Deputy City Manager Department Directors
July 17 Thursday	т	entative Millage Rate Adopted by Commission	City Commission
August 4 , Monday	N	lotification to Property Appraiser of Proposed Iillage Rate, Rollback Rate and Date, Time, and Iace of Public Hearings	Finance Department
September 3 Wednesday (Must be between Sept 3-18)	Ρ	irst Public Hearing Pending MDC/School Board meeting	City Commission City Manager Deputy City Manager Department Directors Finance Department
September 11 Thursday (Within 15 Days of First)	В	Second (FINAL) Public Hearing Budget Adopted and Tax Millage Rate Set Pending MDC/School Board meeting	City Commission City Manager Deputy City Manager Finance Department

MILLAGE RATE COMPARISON

_	TAXING AUTHORITY	FY 2016/2017 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	TOTAL	FY 2018/2019 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2019/2020 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2020/2021 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2021/2022 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2022/2023 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2023/2024 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2024/2025 TOTAL ADOPTED MILLAGE	FY 2025/2026 TOTAL PROPOSED MILLAGE*
1	Biscayne Park	9.7000	9.7000	9.7000	9.7000	9.7000	9.5000	9.5000	9.5000	9.4000	Not Available
2	Opa-locka	10.0000	8.9999	9.8000	9.8000	9.8000	9.6500	9.3500	9.3500	9.1630	Not Available
3	Golden Beach	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	8.4000	Not Available
4	El Portal	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	8.3000	Not Available
5	Miami Shores	8.4054	8.3491	8.3192	8.3009	8.2773	8.2638	7.9846	7.9601	7.9459	Not Available
6	Miami	8.7581	8.4981	8.4981	8.4581	8.4581	8.4581	8.3455	8.2751	7.8212	Not Available
7	Miami Gardens	8.0934	7.9928	7.9072	7.8325	7.7166	7.6647	7.5433	7.4647	7.4125	Not Available
8	North Miami	7.5000	7.5000	7.5000	7.5000	7.5000	7.5000	7.4000	7.4000	7.4000	Not Available
9	Miami Beach	6.8981	6.8452	6.7049	6.8382	6.1288	7.1174	7.0232	6.9949	6.9270	Not Available
10	North Bay Village	5.5540	6.2698	6.1463	6.1179	6.6618	6.8155	6.5458	6.9156	6.8728	Not Available
11	Miami Springs	7.5000	7.3575	7.3500	7.3300	7.3300	7.2095	6.9100	6.9100	6.8600	Not Available
12	North Miami Beach	7.3360	7.1752	7.0158	6.8194	6.8021	6.7740	6.5743	6.5111	6.3232	Not Available
13	Florida City	7.1858	7.1858	7.1858	7.1858	7.2946	7.2946	6.9299	6.4790	6.3080	Not Available
14	Hialeah	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	6.3018	Not Available
15	Homestead	6.5149	6.4790	6.4515	6.4015	6.6540	6.6205	6.4984	6.3281	6.2376	Not Available
16	West Miami	6.8858	6.8858	6.8858	6.8858	6.8858	6.8858	6.5897	5.9500	5.9200	Not Available
17	Indian Creek	6.9500	6.6092	6.4000	6.3000	6.3000	6.3000	6.3000	5.9000	5.9000	Not Available
18	Coral Gables	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	5.5590	Not Available
19	Virginia Gardens	5.1500	5.1500	5.1000	5.1000	5.0000	4.9000	4.6000	4.8500	4.8500	Not Available
20	Hialeah Gardens	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	5.1613	4.6782	Not Available
21	Surfside	5.0144	4.8000	4.5000	4.4000	4.3499	4.2000	4.2000	4.1000	4.0000	Not Available
22	South Miami	4.3000	4.3000	4.3000	4.3000	4.3000	4.3000	3.9999	3.9500	3.9500	Not Available
23	Sweetwater	4.5000	4.2151	3.9948	3.9948	3.9948	3.9948	3.5634	3.5634	3.5634	Not Available
24	Medley	5.5000	5.4000	6.3000	5.0500	4.8000	3.9000	3.2000	3.0000	3.2000	Not Available
25	Bay Harbor Island	4.4000	3.9995	3.7199	3.6245	3.6245	3.5900	3.1728	3.1728	3.1728	Not Available
26	Key Biscayne	3.0000	3.0000	3.1000	3.1950	3.2022	3.1990	3.1533	3.1245	2.9794	Not Available
27	Cutler Bay	2.3907	2.3907	2.4323	2.4323	2.6198	2.8332	2.8332	2.8332	2.8332	Not Available
28	Pinecrest	2.3000	2.3000	2.3990	2.3990	2.3500	2.3500	2.3500	2.3500	2.3500	Not Available
29	Palmetto Bay	2.3292	2.3292	2.2387	2.2000	2.2350	2.4000	2.3500	2.3500	2.3500	Not Available
30	Doral	1.9000	1.9000	1.9000	2.0872	2.0794	2.4360	2.1976	2.1976	2.1976	Not Available
31	Bal Harbour	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	1.9654	2.1439	Not Available
32	Miami Lakes	2.3353	2.3353	2.3127	2.3127	2.3127	2.3127	2.2664	2.0732	2.0732	Not Available
33	Unincorporated County	1.9283	1.9283	1.9283	1.9283	1.9283	1.9283	1.9090	1.9090	1.9090	Not Available
34	Sunny Isles Beach	2.4000	2.3000	2.2000	2.2000	2.2000	2.1000	2.0000	1.9000	1.8000	1.8000
35	Aventura	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	1.7261	Not Available

* Total Millage includes Operating Millage, Debt Service Millage & Misc Millage that is assessed by the respective Taxing Authority.



PROPERTY VALUE AND MILLAGE SUMMARY

2024 Final Gross Taxable Value After Value Adjustment Board Changes	\$17,645,709,886	
Increase in 2024 Taxable Value due to Reassessments	1,326,676,309	7.52%
Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$18,972,386,195	
Current Year Additions (i.e. New Construction and Home Additions)	142,039,173	0.80%
Current Year Gross Taxable Value for Operating Purposes	19,114,425,368	8.32%

					INCREASE (DEC	REA	<u>SE) OVER</u>	
	FY25 TAX RATE	FY25 ROLLED BACK RATE	FY26 PROPOSED TAX RATE	F١	(25 TAX RATE	R	OLLED BACK RATE	
Operating Millage	1.8000	1.6741	1.8000		0.00%		7.52%	
					REVENUE G	ENE	RATED	
			MILLS		GROSS	NET	(5% Discount)	
PROPOS	SED FY26 OPERA	TING MILLAGE	1.8000	\$	34,405,966	\$	32,685,667	
CURRENT FY25 OPERATING MILLAGE			1.8000	\$	31,762,278	\$	30,174,164	
ROLLED BACK RATE			1.6741	\$	31,999,460	\$	30,399,487	
PROPOSED INCREASE FROM FY25 RATE			0.0000	\$	2,643,688	\$	2,511,503	
	OSED INCREASE I				,,	Ŧ	2,011,000	

COMPONENTS OF A SAMPLE 2025 TAX BILL

Below is an illustration of where your taxes go if your property's net taxable assessed value is \$200,000:

	Millage Rates	Taxes To Pay	Percentage
School Board*	6.6020	1,320.40	39.20%
Miami-Dade County*	5.0011	1,000.22	29.70%
Fire Department*	2.3965	479.30	14.23%
City of Sunny Isles Beach	1.8000	360.00	10.69%
Other (Environmental & Children's Trust)*	0.7589	151.78	4.51%
Library*	0.2812	56.24	1.67%
	16.8397	3,367.94	100%

*Millage rates for the sample 2025 tax bill are the 2024 adopted rates for each entity. 2025 is not available yet.

July 1, 1997:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$0	
July 1, 1997:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,193,015,110	
	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$1,193,015,110	
July 1, 1997:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	-	
	July 1, 1997 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$1,193,015,110	0.00%
July 1, 1998:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$1,193,015,110	
July 1, 1998:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	36,611,435	3.07%
July 1, 1998:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$1,229,626,545	
July 1, 1998:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	14,334,358	1.20%
	July 1, 1998 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$1,243,960,903	4.27%
December 31, 1998:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(5,023,684)	-0.40%
July 1, 1999:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$1,238,937,219	
July 1, 1999:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	98,040,661	7.91%
July 1, 1999:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$1,336,977,880	
July 1, 1999:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	118,248,613	9.54%
	July 1, 1999 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$1,455,226,493	17.45%
December 31, 1999:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(8,249,809)	-0.57%
July 1, 2000:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$1,446,976,684	
July 1, 2000:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	79,455,647	5.49%
July 1, 2000:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$1,526,432,331	
July 1, 2000:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	166,021,026	11.47%
	July 1, 2000 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$1,692,453,357	16.96%
December 31, 2000:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(38,867,500)	-2.30%
July 1, 2001:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$1,653,585,857	
July 1, 2001:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	108,374,844	6.55%
July 1, 2001:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$1,761,960,701	
July 1, 2001:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	57,107,213	3.45%
	July 1, 2001 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$1,819,067,914	10.00%
December 31, 2001:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(21,366,198)	-1.17%
July 1, 2002:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$1,797,701,716	
July 1, 2002:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	207,585,750	11.55%
July 1, 2002:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$2,005,287,466	
July 1, 2002:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	208,903,518	11.62%
	July 1, 2002 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$2,214,190,984	23.17%
December 31, 2002:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(65,106,648)	-2.94%
July 1, 2003:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$2,149,084,336	
July 1, 2003:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	247,448,270	11.51%
July 1, 2003:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$2,396,532,606	
July 1, 2003:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	124,843,137	5.81%
	July 1, 2003 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$2,521,375,743	17.32%

December 31, 2003:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(26,589,145)	-1.05%
July 1, 2004:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	\$2,494,786,598 435,335,004	17.45%
,	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value Plus New Construction Taxable Value	\$2,930,121,602 301,272,478	12.08%
July 1, 2004.	July 1, 2004 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$3,231,394,080	29.53%
		\$5,251,554,000	23.3370
December 31, 2004:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(41,376,135)	-1.28%
	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$3,190,017,945	
	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	637,164,800	19.97%
July 1, 2005:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$3,827,182,745	
July 1, 2005:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	74,774,201	2.34%
	July 1, 2005 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$3,901,956,946	22.31%
December 31, 2005:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(35,806,819)	-0.92%
July 1, 2006:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$3,866,150,127	
July 1, 2006:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	876,269,513	22.67%
July 1, 2006:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$4,742,419,640	
July 1, 2006:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	134,812,020	3.49%
	July 1, 2006 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$4,877,231,660	26.16%
December 31, 2006:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(106,683,072)	-2.19%
July 1, 2007:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$4,770,548,588	
July 1, 2007:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	570,121,994	11.95%
July 1, 2007:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$5,340,670,582	
	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	946,345,575	19.84%
	July 1, 2007 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$6,287,016,157	31.79%
December 31, 2007:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(138,281,996)	-2.20%
July 1, 2008:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$6,148,734,161	
	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(212,549,533)	-3.46%
	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$5,936,184,628	
	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	358,555,525	5.83%
-	July 1, 2008 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$6,294,740,153	2.37%
December 31, 2008:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(166,377,597)	-2.64%
July 1, 2009:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$6,128,362,556	
, ,	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(943,149,125)	-15.39%
	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$5,185,213,431	
•	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	946,428,214	15.44%
, ,	July 1, 2009 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$6,131,641,645	0.05%

December 31, 2009:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(269,317,625)	-4.39%
July 1, 2010:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$5,862,324,020	
July 1, 2010:	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(686,448,785)	-11.71%
	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$5,175,875,235	
July 1, 2010:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	454,360,612	7.75%
	July 1, 2010 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$5,630,235,847	-3.96%
December 31, 2010:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(231,024,556)	-4.10%
July 1, 2011:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$5,399,211,291	
July 1, 2011:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	224,815,063	4.16%
July 1, 2011:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$5,624,026,354	
July 1, 2011:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	224,053,924	4.15%
	July 1, 2011 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$5,848,080,278	8.31%
December 31, 2011:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(197,002,891)	-3.37%
July 1, 2012:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$5,651,077,387	
July 1, 2012:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	533,067,333	9.43%
July 1, 2012:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$6,184,144,720	
July 1, 2012:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	74,139,611	1.31%
	July 1, 2012 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$6,258,284,331	10.74%
December 31, 2012:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(149,228,754)	-2.38%
July 1, 2013:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$6,109,055,577	
July 1, 2013:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	791,787,800	12.96%
July 1, 2013:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$6,900,843,377	
July 1, 2013:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	3,242,515	0.05%
	July 1, 2013 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$6,904,085,892	13.01%
December 31, 2013:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(167,718,469)	-2.43%
July 1, 2014:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$6,736,367,423	
July 1, 2014:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	942,665,330	13.99%
July 1, 2014:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$7,679,032,753	
July 1, 2014:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	226,030	0.00%
	July 1, 2014 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$7,679,258,783	13.99%
December 31, 2014:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(119,273,765)	-1.55%
July 1, 2015:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$7,559,985,018	
July 1, 2015:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,124,170,462	14.87%
July 1, 2015:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$8,684,155,480	
July 1, 2015:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	275,651,745	3.65%
	July 1, 2015 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$8,959,807,225	18.52%
	•		

December 31, 2015:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(266,348,629)	-2.97%
July 1, 2016:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$8,693,458,596	
July 1, 2016:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	820,413,672	9.44%
July 1, 2016:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$9,513,872,268	
July 1, 2016:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	597,556,627	6.87%
	July 1, 2016 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$10,111,428,895	16.31%
December 31, 2016:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(142,553,112)	-1.41%
July 1, 2017:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$9,968,875,783	
July 1, 2017:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	330,610,028	3.32%
July 1, 2017:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$10,299,485,811	
July 1, 2017:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	798,407,488	8.01%
	July 1, 2017 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$11,097,893,299	11.33%
December 31, 2017:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(177,678,121)	-1.60%
July 1, 2018:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$10,920,215,178	
July 1, 2018:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	168,903,250	1.55%
July 1, 2018:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$11,089,118,428	
July 1, 2018:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	31,417,157	0.29%
	July 1, 2018 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$11,120,535,585	1.84%
December 31, 2018:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(231,735,785)	-2.08%
July 1, 2019:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$10,888,799,800	
July 1, 2019:	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(239,806,375)	-2.20%
July 1, 2019:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$10,648,993,425	
July 1, 2019:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	919,502,238	8.44%
	July 1, 2019 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$11,568,495,663	6.24%
December 31, 2019:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(371,480,554)	-3.21%
July 1, 2020:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$11,197,015,109	
July 1, 2020:	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(225,117,962)	-2.01%
-	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$10,971,897,147	
July 1, 2020:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	943,614,945	8.43%
	July 1, 2020 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$11,915,512,092	6.42%

December 31, 2020:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(392,793,020)	-3.30%
Julv 1, 2021:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$11,522,719,072	
-	Less Decrease in Value of Current Property Values	(184,042,145)	-1.60%
-	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$11,338,676,927	
-	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	1,297,165,759	11.26%
•	July 1, 2021 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$12,635,842,686	9.66%
	•		
December 31, 2021:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(255,253,007)	-2.02%
July 1, 2022:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$12,380,589,679	
July 1, 2022:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,203,575,453	9.72%
July 1, 2022:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$13,584,165,132	
July 1, 2022:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	197,629,908	1.60%
	July 1, 2022 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$13,781,795,040	11.32%
December 31, 2022:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(162,266,551)	-1.18%
July 1, 2023:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$13,619,528,489	
July 1, 2023:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,692,602,996	12.43%
July 1, 2023:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$15,312,131,485	
July 1, 2023:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	656,276,116	4.82%
	July 1, 2023 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$15,968,407,601	17.25%
D		(005.007.070)	4 000/
December 31, 2023:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(205,007,378)	-1.28%
July 1, 2024:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$15,763,400,223	
July 1, 2024:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,455,957,947	9.24%
July 1, 2024:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$17,219,358,170	
July 1, 2024:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	612,659,031	3.89%
	July 1, 2024 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$17,832,017,201	13.13%
December 21, 2024.	Value Adjustment Deard and Other Changes	(100 207 215)	1.040/
December 31, 2024:	Value Adjustment Board and Other Changes	(186,307,315)	-1.04%
July 1, 2025:	Prior Year FINAL Gross Taxable Value	\$17,645,709,886	
July 1, 2025:	Plus Increase in Value of Current Property Values	1,326,676,309	7.52%
July 1, 2025:	Current Year Adjusted Taxable Value	\$18,972,386,195	
July 1, 2025:	Plus New Construction Taxable Value	142,039,173	0.80%
	July 1, 2025 GROSS TAXABLE VALUE	\$19,114,425,368	8.32%

BUDGET SUMMARY

City of Sunny Isles Beach - Fiscal Year 2025/2026

THE PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH ARE 10.8% MORE THAN LAST YEAR'S TOTAL ADOPTED OPERATING EXPENDITURES.

	GENERAL FUND	SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS		CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS	EN	TERPRISE FUNDS	TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS
Fund Balance & Reserves -							
October 1, 2025	 88,155,108	\$ 7,507,259	\$	3,913,186	\$	3,338,176	\$ 102,913,729
Estimated Revenues							
Ad Valorem Taxes- 1.8000	32,685,667	-		-		-	32,685,667
Utility Taxes	4,931,000	-		-		-	4,931,000
Communication Services Tax	880,000	-		-		-	880,000
Franchise Fees	3,474,000	-		-		-	3,474,000
Licenses/Permits	970,000	5,742,999		-		-	6,712,999
Intergovernmental	2,995,000	1,790,000		21,400,000		82,570	26,267,570
Charges for Services	5,833,513	-		537,871		1,480,000	7,851,384
Fines and Forfeitures	1,773,860	-		-		-	1,773,860
Miscellaneous	4,986,026	315,500		3,576,933		87,000	8,965,459
Debt Issuance				-			-
Sale of Capital Assets				-			-
Transfers In	-	5,000,000		26,000,000		-	31,000,000
Total Estimated Revenues	\$ 58,529,066	\$ 12,848,499	\$	51,514,804	\$	1,649,570	\$ 124,541,939
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES, TRANSFERS, FUND BALANCE & DESERVICE	 						
RESERVES	\$ 146,684,174	\$ 20,355,758	\$	55,427,990	\$	4,987,746	\$ 227,455,668
Estimated Expenditures							
City Commission	631,642	-		-		-	631,642
City Manager	915,338	-		-		-	915,338
City Clerk	531,561	-		-		-	531,561
Media	1,120,789	-		-		-	1,120,789
Finance	1,260,951	-		-		-	1,260,951
Human Resources	1,110,386	-		-		-	1,110,386
Risk Management	2,558,500	-		-		-	2,558,500
Procurement	482,820	-		-		-	482,820
City Attorney	500,000	-		-		-	500,000
Innovation & Technology	3,398,289	-		-		-	3,398,289
Public Safety	21,001,759	-		-		-	21,001,759
Community Development	2,853,143	9,075,300		-		-	11,928,443
Public Works	10,951,570	7,063,734		-		967,989	18,983,293
Cultural & Community Services	13,166,202	43,000		-		-	13,209,202
Debt Service	2,298,000	-		-		-	2,298,000
Capital Improvement Program	-	-		54,138,317		82,570	54,220,887
Transfers Out	31,000,000	-		-		-	31,000,000
Total Estimated Expenditures	\$ 93,780,950	\$ 16,182,034	\$	54,138,317	\$	1,050,559	\$ 165,151,860
Fund Balance - Nonspendable	 -	 -		-		-	 -
Fund Balance - Committed	10,000,000	-		-		-	10,000,000
Fund Balance - Assigned	15,695,238	-		1,289,673		-	16,984,911
Fund Balance - Unassigned/Other	27,207,986	4,173,724				3,937,187	35,318,897
Fund Balance & Reserves - September 30,	 	 .,,				5,00.,107	 20,010,007
2026	\$ 52,903,224	\$ 4,173,724	\$	1,289,673	\$	3,937,187	\$ 62,303,808
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES,	 			-			
TRANSFERS, FUND BALANCE & RESERVES	\$ 146,684,174	\$ 20,355,758	\$	55,427,990	\$	4,987,746	\$ 227,455,668

THE TENTATIVE, PROPOSED, AND/OR FINAL BUDGETS ARE ON FILE IN THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH AS A PUBLIC RECORD.

BUDGET SUMMARY (Pie Chart) \$227,455,668

REVENUES BY SOURCE



	F	Y 2023/2024 ACTUAL		Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		Y 2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T	NC/(DEC) OM FY 24/25 O FY 25/26 BUDGET
ALL FUNDS										
Means of Financing										
Property Taxes	\$	28,883,109	\$	30,492,749	\$	30,472,853	\$	32,685,667	\$	2,192,918
Franchise Fees		3,737,267		3,528,000		3,474,000		3,474,000		(54,000)
Communication Services Tax		836,691		840,113		862,000		880,000		39,887
Utility Taxes		5,265,973		4,931,000		4,931,000		4,931,000		-
Licenses/Permits		5,227,051		8,666,620		6,384,500		6,712,999		(1,953,621)
Intergovernmental		6,078,026		26,670,230		4,905,000		26,267,570		(402,660)
Charges for Services		7,078,394		7,090,076		6,800,276		7,313,513		223,437
Fines and Forfeitures		740,918		1,102,000		1,561,966		1,773,860		671,860
Loan Proceeds		-		-		-		-		-
Miscellaneous		8,925,554		5,326,801		6,644,380		8,965,459		3,638,658
Transfer Development Rights Purchases		37,520		102,500		100,000		100,000		(2,500)
Impact & Bonus Fees		12,294		11,120		481,391		437,871		426,751
Transfers In		1,110,445		33,740,995		3,094,117		31,000,000		(2,740,995)
Debt Issuance		-		-		-		-		-
Sale of Capital Assets		-		-		-		-		-
Beginning Fund Balance		104,188,998		93,755,576		106,905,236		102,913,729		9,158,153
	\$	172,122,240	\$	216,257,780	\$	176,616,719	\$	227,455,668	\$	11,197,888
Estimated Requirements Personnel Services	\$	32,765,319	\$	39,345,955	\$	34,776,290	\$	42,271,069	\$	2,925,114
Personnel Services Breakdown:	Ŷ	02,1 00,0 10	Ŷ	00,010,000	Ŧ	0 1,1 1 0,200	Ŧ	, ,000	Ŧ	_,0_0,
Salaries		21,875,739		25,740,732		23,188,668		27,531,388		1,790,656
Overtime		978,297		1,183,750		1,120,926		1,307,950		124,200
FICA		1,706,983		1,977,817		1,812,627		2,118,862		141,045
Retirement		4,705,578		5,474,591		5,093,636		6,128,382		653,791
Health/Dental/Vision		3,128,445		4,287,944		3,162,869		4,485,417		197,473
Life, ADD & LTD		86,923		119,743		120,722		138,362		18,619
Worker's Compensation		283,353		561,378		276,842		560,708		(670)
Operating Expenses		14,700,930		23,111,897		22,386,703		30,626,393		7,514,496
Capital Outlay		3,649,825		6,994,634		6,498,380		4,654,711		(2,339,923)
Non-Operating Expenses		475,745		75,500		65,500		80,800		5,300
Transfers Out		1,110,445		33,740,995		3,094,117		31,000,000		(2,740,995)
Debt Service		2,693,311		2,847,000		2,847,000		2,298,000		(549,000)
Ending Fund Balance - Nonspendable		3,791,232		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Committed		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		-
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned Cont/Fisc Stab		11,120,117		13,948,236		13,234,025		15,695,238		1,747,002
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned PRMP Projects		-		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Other		81,993,887		32,429,190		79,679,704	_	36,608,570		4,179,380
	\$	162,300,811	\$	162,493,407	\$	172,581,719	\$	173,234,781	\$	10,741,374
Capital Improvement Program		9,821,430		53,764,373		4,035,000		54,220,887		456,514
	\$	172,122,240	\$	216,257,780	\$	176,616,719	\$	227,455,668	\$	11,197,888
	\$	(0)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

	F١	(2023/2024 ACTUAL		Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		Y 2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T(NC/(DEC) OM FY 24/25 O FY 25/26 BUDGET
IAJOR FUNDS* (Aggregate) Means of Financing										
Property Taxes	\$	28,883,109	\$	30,492,749	\$	30,472,853	\$	32,685,667	\$	2,192,918
Franchise Fees	Ŧ	3,737,267	*	3,528,000	Ŧ	3,474,000	•	3,474,000	Ŧ	(54,000)
Communications Services Tax		836,691		840,113		862,000		880,000		39,887
Utility Taxes		5,265,973		4,931,000		4,931,000		4,931,000		_
Licenses/Permits		954,947		1,005,120		973,500		970,000		(35,120)
Intergovernmental		3,279,777		24,431,967		3,035,000		24,395,000		(36,967)
Charges for Services		5,267,859		5,610,076		5,394,276		5,833,513		223,437
Fines and Forfeitures		740,918		1,102,000		1,561,966		1,773,860		671,860
Miscellaneous		8,041,698		4,854,801		6,043,026		8,562,959		3,708,158
Transfer Development Rights Purchases		37,520		102,500		100,000		100,000		(2,500)
Impact & Bonus Fees		12,294		11,120		481,391		437,871		426,751
Transfers In		610,445		32,240,995		- ,		26,000,000		(6,240,995)
Debt Issuance		-				-				(-,, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -,
Sale of Capital Assets		-		-		-		-		-
Beginning Fund Balance		91,682,480		83,249,433		94,883,499		92,068,294		8,818,861
g	\$	149,350,978	\$	192,399,874	\$	152,212,511	\$	202,112,164	\$	9,712,290
Personnel Services Personnel Services Breakdown:	\$	28,602,300	\$	33,252,889	\$	30,685,347	\$	36,036,764	\$	2,783,875
Salaries		18,926,257		21,570,576		20,313,826		23,294,068		1,723,492
Overtime		867,615		1,052,750		1,032,226		1,185,950		133,200
FICA		1,482,644		1,649,769		1,592,289		1,786,736		136,967
Retirement		4,285,046		4,868,878		4,648,941		5,472,265		603,387
Health/Dental/Vision		2,723,371		3,533,326		2,756,756		3,700,171		166,845
Life, ADD & LTD		75,508		101,945		108,305		119,328		17,383
Worker's Compensation		241,859		475,645		233,004		478,246		2,601
Operating Expenses		10,890,996		17,282,152		15,814,825		22,158,675		4,876,523
Capital Outlay		2,280,403		2,366,271		3,637,428		2,206,711		(159,560)
Non-Operating Expenses		13,454		75,500		65,500		80,800		5,300
Transfers Out		500,000		33,740,995		3,094,117		31,000,000		(2,740,995)
Debt Service		2,693,311		2,847,000		2,847,000		2,298,000		(549,000)
Ending Fund Balance - Nonspendable		3,791,232		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Committed		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		-
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned		11,120,117		13,948,236		13,234,025		15,695,238		1,747,002
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned		-		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Unassigned		69,972,150		25,540,147		68,834,269		28,497,659		2,957,512
	\$	139,863,963	\$	139,053,190	\$	148,212,511	\$	147,973,847	\$	8,920,657
Capital Improvement Program		9,487,015		53,346,684		4,000,000		54,138,317		791,633

*The Major Funds consist of the General Fund (001) and the Capital Improvement Program Fund (300).

	2023/2024 ACTUAL	4	Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PI	(2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T(NC/(DEC) OM FY 24/25 O FY 25/26 BUDGET
OTHER FUNDS** (Aggregate)								
Means of Financing								
Licenses/Permits	\$ 4,272,104	\$	7,661,500	\$	5,411,000	\$ 5,742,999	\$	(1,918,501)
Intergovernmental	2,798,249		2,238,263		1,870,000	1,872,570		(365,693)
Charges for Services	1,810,535		1,480,000		1,406,000	1,480,000		-
Loan Proceeds	-		-		-	-		-
Miscellaneous	883,856		472,000		601,354	402,500		(69,500)
Transfers In	500,000		1,500,000		3,094,117	5,000,000		3,500,000
Beginning Fund Balance	 12,506,518		10,506,143		12,021,737	 10,845,435		339,292
	\$ 22,771,262	\$	23,857,906	\$	24,404,208	\$ 25,343,504	\$	1,485,598
Estimated Requirements								
Personnel Services Personnel Services Breakdown:	\$ 4,163,019	\$	6,093,066	\$	4,090,943	\$ 6,234,305	\$	141,239
Salaries	2,949,482		4,170,156		2,874,842	4,237,320		67,164
Overtime	110,682		131,000		88,700	122,000		(9,000)
FICA	224,339		328,048		220,338	332,126		4,078
Retirement	420,532		605,713		444,695	656,117		50,404
Health/Dental/Vision	405,074		754,618		406,113	785,246		30,628
Life, ADD & LTD	11,415		17,798		12,417	19,034		1,236
Worker's Compensation	41,494		85,733		43,838	82,462		(3,271)
Operating Expenses	3,809,934		5,829,745		6,571,878	8,467,718		2,637,973
Capital Outlay	1,369,422		4,628,363		2,860,952	2,448,000		(2,180,363)
Non Operating Expenses	462,291		-		-	-		-
Transfers Out	610,445		-		-	-		-
Debt Service	-		-		-	-		-
Ending Fund Balance	 12,021,737		6,889,043		10,845,435	 8,110,911		1,221,868
	\$ 22,436,848	\$	23,440,217	\$	24,369,208	\$ 25,260,934	\$	1,820,717
Capital Improvement Program	 334,415		417,689		35,000	 82,570		(335,119)
	\$ 22,771,262	\$	23,857,906	\$	24,404,208	\$ 25,343,504	\$	1,485,598
	\$ (0)	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -		

**The Other Funds consist of the Streets & Construction Fund (110), The Building Fund (140), the Public Art Trust Fund (160), the American Rescue Plan Fund (170), the Stormwater Operating Fund (400) and the Stormwater Capital Projects Fund (450).

	F`	Y 2023/2024 ACTUAL	Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	Y 2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FRC TC	NC/(DEC) DM FY 24/25 D FY 25/26 BUDGET
GENERAL FUND (001) - MAJOR FUND)						
Means of Financing							
Property Taxes	\$	28,883,109	\$ 30,492,749	\$ 30,472,853	\$ 32,685,667	\$	2,192,918
Franchise Fees		3,737,267	3,528,000	3,474,000	3,474,000		(54,000)
Communication Services Tax		836,691	840,113	862,000	880,000		39,887
Utility Taxes		5,265,973	4,931,000	4,931,000	4,931,000		-
Licenses/Permits		954,947	1,005,120	973,500	970,000		(35,120)
Intergovernmental		3,279,777	3,031,967	3,035,000	2,995,000		(36,967)
Charges for Services		5,267,859	5,610,076	5,394,276	5,833,513		223,437
Fines and Forfeitures		740,918	1,102,000	1,561,966	1,773,860		671,860
Miscellaneous		7,422,240	4,509,091	5,764,697	4,986,026		476,935
Transfers In		14,598	-	-	-		-
Beginning Fund Balance		76,407,118	81,853,074	87,830,033	88,155,108		6,302,034
	\$	132,810,497	\$ 136,903,190	\$ 144,299,325	\$ 146,684,174	\$	9,780,984
Estimated Requirements							
Personnel Services	\$	28,602,300	\$ 33,252,889	\$ 30,685,347	\$ 36,036,764	\$	2,783,875
Personnel Services Breakdown:							
Salaries		18,926,257	21,570,576	20,313,826	23,294,068		1,723,492
Overtime		867,615	1,052,750	1,032,226	1,185,950		133,200
FICA		1,482,644	1,649,769	1,592,289	1,786,736		136,967
Retirement		4,285,046	4,868,878	4,648,941	5,472,265		603,387
Health/Dental/Vision		2,723,371	3, 533, 326	2,756,756	3,700,171		166,845
Life, ADD & LTD		75,508	101,945	108,305	119,328		17,383
Worker's Compensation		241,859	475,645	233,004	478,246		2,601
Operating Expenses		10,890,996	17,282,152	15,814,825	22,158,675		4,876,523
Capital Outlay		2,280,403	2,366,271	3,637,428	2,206,711		(159,560)
Other Disbursements		13,454	75,500	65,500	80,800		5,300
Debt Service		2,693,311	2,847,000	2,847,000	2,298,000		(549,000)
Transfers Out		500,000	33,740,995	3,094,117	31,000,000		(2,740,995)
Ending Fund Balance - Nonspendable		3,791,232	-	-	-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Committed		10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000		-
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned Cont/Fisc Stab		11,120,117	13,948,236	13,234,025	15,695,238		1,747,002
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned PRMP Projects		-	-	-	-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Unassigned		62,918,684	 23,390,147	 64,921,083	 27,207,986	_	3,817,839
	\$	132,810,497	\$ 136,903,190	\$ 144,299,325	\$ 146,684,174	\$	9,780,984
	\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		

		⁷ 2023/2024 ACTUAL	,	(2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		(2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T(NC/(DEC) DM FY 24/25 D FY 25/26 BUDGET
STREET CONSTRUCTION AND M		ANCE FUN	D (1	10)						
Means of Financing			•							
Intergovernmental	\$	1,812,465	\$	1,833,988	\$	1,790,000	\$	1,790,000	\$	(43,988)
Miscellaneous		84,389		48,000		74,452		40,000		(8,000)
Transfers In		500,000		1,500,000		3,094,117		5,000,000		3,500,000
Beginning Fund Balance		1,756,837		1,692,083		1,463,626		695,346	\$	(996,737)
	\$	4,153,691	\$	5,074,071	\$	6,422,195	\$	7,525,346	\$	2,451,275
Estimated Requirements										
Personnel Services	\$	924,291	\$	1,222,012	\$	731,928	\$	1,208,134	\$	(13,878)
Personnel Services Breakdown:										,
Salaries		596,167		777,021		468,194		773,366		(3,655)
Overtime		65,900		61,000		45,700		52,000		(9,000)
FICA		50,671		64,576		41,977		63,293		(1,283)
Retirement		84,266		110,781		70,998		112,162		1,381
Health/Dental/Vision		109,918		174,499		87,194		173,930		(569)
Life, ADD & LTD		2,215		3,288		2,091		3,468		180
Worker's Compensation		15,154		30,847		15,774		29,915		(932)
Operating Expenses		1,405,161		3,070,332		4,017,421		5,565,600		2,495,268
Capital Outlay		330,352		619,099		977,500		290,000		(329,099)
Transfers Out		30,261		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Other		1,463,626		162,628		695,346		461,612		298,984
	\$	4,153,691	\$	5,074,071	\$	6,422,195	\$	7,525,346	\$	2,451,275
Capital Improvement Program		-		-		-	_	-		-
	\$	4,153,691	\$	5,074,071	\$	6,422,195	\$	7,525,346	\$	2,451,275
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-		
BUILDING FUND (140)										
Means of Financing										
Licenses/Permits	\$	4,272,104	\$	7,661,500	\$	5,411,000	\$	5,742,999	\$	(1,918,501)
Miscellaneous		547,065		300,000		355,383		236,500		(63,500)
Beginning Fund Balance	<u> </u>	7,286,613	· <u> </u>	4,887,515	. <u> </u>	6,299,524		6,086,843	<u> </u>	1,199,328
	\$	12,105,782	\$	12,849,015	\$	12,065,907	\$	12,066,342	\$	(782,673)
Estimated Requirements										
Personnel Services Personnel Services Breakdown:	\$	2,917,666	\$	4,443,651	\$	3,022,426	\$	4,571,806	\$	128,155
Salaries		2,142,151		3,121,669		2,184,148		3,171,531		49,862
Overtime		29,295		50,000		25,000		50,000		-
FICA		156,746		241,174		160,489		244,932		3,758
Retirement		302,264		455,205		341,027		500,122		44,917
Health/Dental/Vision		255,714		516,705		279,145		547,887		31,182
Life, ADD & LTD		8,270		13,282		9,293		14,162		880
Worker's Compensation		23, 226		45,616		23,324		43,172		(2,444)
Operating Expenses		2,010,283		2,238,713		2,217,506		2,363,494		124,781
Capital Outlay		878,309		2,464,500		739,132		2,140,000		(324,500)
Ending Fund Balance - Other		6,299,524		3,702,151		6,086,843		2,991,042		(711,109)
	\$	12,105,782	\$	12,849,015	\$	12,065,907	\$	12,066,342	\$	(654,518)
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-		

		2023/2024 ACTUAL		(2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PF	2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Р	Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T(NC/(DEC) DM FY 24/25 D FY 25/26 BUDGET
PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND (160)										
Means of Financing										
Bonus Fees	\$	402,000	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Miscellaneous		85,261		44,000		53,000		39,000		(5,000)
Transfers In		-		-		-		-		-
Beginning Fund Balance		1,376,685		1,635,605		1,678,700		725,070		(910,535)
	\$	1,863,946	\$	1,679,605	\$	1,731,700	\$	764,070	\$	(915,535)
Estimated Requirements										
Personnel Services	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Operating Expenses	·	36,098	·	55,000	•	56,630		43,000	·	(12,000)
Capital Outlay		149,148		1,350,444		950,000		-		(1,350,444)
Other Disbursements		-		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Other		1,678,700		274,161		725,070		721,070		446,909
Ŭ	\$	1,863,946	\$	1,679,605	\$	1,731,700	\$	764,070	\$	(915,535)
	\$	-	\$	<u> </u>	\$	-	\$	-		<u> </u>
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2	021 F	UND (170)							
Means of Financing			,							
Intergovernmental	\$	900,000	\$	321,000	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(321,000)
Miscellaneous	Ŷ	-	Ŷ	-	Ŷ	-	Ŷ	-	Ŷ	(02.1,000)
Beginning Fund Balance		14,598		13,414		-		-		(13,414)
	\$	914,598	\$	334,414	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(334,414)
Entire to d Dominanto										
Estimated Requirements Personnel Services	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$	
Operating Expenses	φ	-	φ	-	φ	-	φ	-	φ	-
Capital Outlay		-		-		-		-		-
Transfers Out		580,184		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Other				-		-		-		-
5	\$	580,184	\$	-	\$		\$	-	\$	-
Capital Improvement Program		334,415		334,414	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	-	·	(334,414)
- F	\$	914,598	\$	334,414	\$		\$	-	\$	(334,414)
	\$	(0)	\$		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

		2023/2024 ACTUAL		Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PF	2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	FR(T(NC/(DEC) OM FY 24/25 O FY 25/26 BUDGET
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGR	RAM (CIP) FUND (3	00) -	MAJOR FU	ND				
Means of Financing									
Transfer Development Rights	\$	37,520	\$	102,500	\$	100,000	\$ 100,000	\$	(2,500)
Impact & Bonus Fees		12,294		11,120		481,391	437,871		426,751
Intergovernmental		-		21,400,000		-	21,400,000		-
Miscellaneous		619,458		345,710		278,329	3,576,933		3,231,223
Transfers In		595,847		32,240,995		-	26,000,000		(6,240,995)
Debt Issuance		-		-		-	-		-
Sale of Capital Assets		-		-		-	-		-
Beginning Fund Balance		15,275,362		1,396,359		7,053,466	 3,913,186		2,516,827
	\$	16,540,481	\$	55,496,684	\$	7,913,186	\$ 55,427,990	\$	(68,694)
Estimated Requirements									
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned		7,053,466		2,150,000		3,913,186	1,289,673		(860,327)
Transfers Out		-		-		-	-		-
	\$	7,053,466	\$	2,150,000	\$	3,913,186	\$ 1,289,673	\$	(860,327)
Capital Improvement Program		9,487,015		53,346,684		4,000,000	54,138,317		791,633
	\$	16,540,481	\$	55,496,684	\$	7,913,186	\$ 55,427,990	\$	(68,694)
	\$	0	\$	-	\$		\$ -		
Charges for Services Intergovernmental Miscellaneous Transfers In	\$	1,408,535 - 116,817 -	\$	1,480,000 - 55,000 -	\$	1,406,000 - 87,519 -	\$ 1,480,000 - 64,000 -	\$	- 9,000 -
Beginning Fund Balance		1,562,581		1,755,656		2,064,007	2,746,296		990,640
	\$	3,087,933	\$	3,290,656	\$	3,557,526	\$ 4,290,296	\$	999,640
Estimated Requirements									
Personnel Services	\$	321,062	\$	427,403	\$	336,589	\$ 454,365	\$	26,962
Personnel Services Breakdown:									
Salaries		211,165		271,466		222,500	292,423		20,957
Overtime		15,487		20,000		18,000	20,000		-
FICA		16,922		22,298		17,872	23,901		1,603
Retirement		34,002		39,727		32,670	43,833		4,106
Health/Dental/Vision		39,442		63,414		39,774	63,429		15
Life, ADD & LTD		930		1,228		1,033	1,404		176
Worker's Compensation		3,114		9,270		4,740	9,375		105
Operating Expenses		358,392		465,700		280,321	495,624		29,924
Capital Outlay		11,613		194,320		194,320	18,000		(176,320)
Depreciation		332,859		-		-	-		-
Debt Service		-		-		-	-		-
Transfers Out		-		-		-	-		-
Ending Fund Balance - Other		2,064,007		2,203,233		2,746,296	3,322,307		1,119,074
	\$	3,087,933	\$	3,290,656	\$	3,557,526	\$ 4,290,296	\$	999,640
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -		

	2023/2024 ACTUAL	(2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PR	2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Ρ	(2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET	FRO TO	C/(DEC) M FY 24/25 FY 25/26 UDGET
STORMWATER CAPITAL FUND (450)							-	
Means of Financing								
Intergovernmental	\$ 85,784	\$ 83,275	\$	80,000	\$	82,570	\$	(705)
Miscellaneous	50,324	25,000		31,000		23,000		(2,000)
Transfers In from Stormwater Operations	-	-		-		-		-
Beginning Fund Balance	509,204	521,870		515,880		591,880		70,010
	\$ 645,312	\$ 630,145	\$	626,880	\$	697,450	\$	67,305
Estimated Requirements								
Depreciation	\$ 129,432	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Ending Fund Balance - Other	515,880	546,870		591,880		614,880		68,010
	\$ 645,312	\$ 546,870	\$	591,880	\$	614,880	\$	68,010
Capital Improvement Program	-	83,275		35,000		82,570		(705)
	\$ 645,312	\$ 630,145	\$	626,880	\$	697,450	\$	67,305
	\$ 0	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-		

001-0-3110-31110-00000 DISCOUNTS (1,020,080) - (1,061,841) - 001-0-3110-311120-00000 PENALTIES 6,686 - 2,181 - 001-0-3110-311200-00000 PRIOR YEAR AD VALOREM 1,118,893 - 39,764 - Utility Taxes 28,883,109 30,492,749 30,472,853 32,685,667 2,19 Utility Taxes 01-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 1,200,000 (100 001-0-3140-314300-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 O01-0-3150-31500-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 O01-0-3150-31500-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Dital Utility Taxes 2,77,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 34,000 34,000 <	2,918 - - 2,918 0,000) 0,000 - - -
001-0-3110-311120-00000 DISCOUNTS (1,020,080) - (1,061,841) - 001-0-3110-311120-00000 PENALTIES 6,686 - 2,181 - 001-0-3110-31120-00000 PRIOR YEAR AD VALOREM 1,118,893 - 30,472,853 32,685,667 2,19 Utility Taxes 001-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 1,200,000 10 001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 10 001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000<	- - 2,918 0,000) 0,000 -
001-0-3110-311120-00000 PENALTIES 6,686 - 2,181 - 001-0-3110-311200-00000 PRIOR YEAR AD VALOREM 1,118,893 - 39,764 - 001-0-3110-311200-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 28,883,109 30,492,749 30,472,853 32,685,667 2,19 001-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,000 1,200,000 1,000 31,000 31,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 30,000 <td>0,000) 0,000 -</td>	0,000) 0,000 -
001-0-3110-311200-00000 PRIOR YEAR AD VALOREM 1.118,893 - 39,764 - 101-0-3110-311200-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 28,883,109 30,492,749 30,472,853 32,685,667 2,19 001-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 3700,000 1200,000 100 001-0-3140-314300-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1200,000 100 001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 30,000 3	0,000) 0,000 -
Total Ad Valorem Taxes 28,883,109 30,492,749 30,472,853 32,685,667 2,19 Utility Taxes 001-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 30,000 33 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,782 30,780 30,782 30,780 30,782 31,80 30,383 30,783,783	0,000) 0,000 -
Utility Taxes 001-0-3140-314100-00000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-314300-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 Communications Services Tax 001-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 34,000 340,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 440,000 44	0,000) 0,000 -
O01-0-3140-314100-0000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 3,700,000 1,000,000 1000 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 Communications Services Tax 01-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 440,000 <td< td=""><td>0,000</td></td<>	0,000
O01-0-3140-314100-0000 UTILITY TAX-ELECTRIC 4,012,433 3,800,000 3,700,000 3,700,000 1,000,000 1000 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-31400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 Communications Services Tax 01-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 440,000 <td< td=""><td>0,000</td></td<>	0,000
001-0-3140-314300-0000 UTILITY TAX-WATER 1,222,758 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 100 001-0-3140-31440-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 4,931,000 303 31,000 </td <td>0,000</td>	0,000
001-0-3140-314400-00000 UTILITY TAX-GAS 30,782 31,000 31,000 4,931,000 Communications Services Tax 001-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 840,000 4 Total Franchise Fees 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 (5 Code Compliance 001-0-320-322106-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 00,000 00,000 00,000 00,000 00,000 00,000 00,000 00,000	-
Total Utility Taxes 5,265,973 4,931,000 4,931,000 4,931,000 Communications Services Tax 01-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 44	-
Communications Services Tax 001-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 4 Total Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 4 Total Franchise Fees 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 (5 Code Compliance 001-0-32160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3221-329001-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 30,000 30,000 00,000 00,000	
001-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (100) 001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (100) 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 40,000<	
001-0-3150-315000-00000 COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TAX Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 33 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (100) 001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (100) 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 40,000<	
Total Communications Service Tax 836,691 840,113 862,000 880,000 3 Franchise Fees 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (10 001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 4 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 4 001-0-3160-316000-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 70 at Franchise Fees 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 3,474,000 (5 Code Compliance 001-0-3160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 00,000	9.887
Eranchise Fees 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (1000) 001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 (1000) 001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 4 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 4 Total Franchise Fees 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 3,474,000 (5 Code Compliance 001-0-3160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 00,000<	9,887
001-0-3230-323100-00000 FRANCHISE-ELECTRIC 2,877,547 2,700,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 40000 40000 440,000 450,000 3474,000 550,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	5,001
001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 44,000 840,000 44,000 840,000 44,000 64,00	
001-0-3230-323400-00000 FRANCHISE-GAS 27,341 28,000 34,000 34,000 4 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 832,379 800,000 840,000 840,000 4 001-0-3230-323700-00000 FRANCHISE-REFUSE 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 4 Code Compliance Code Compliance C C C C C 001-0-3160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 000,000 000,000 20NING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 000,000 001,0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - - 001,0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000	0,000)
Total Franchise Fees 3,737,267 3,528,000 3,474,000 3,474,000 (5 Code Compliance 001-0-3160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3220-322106-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000<	6,000
Code Compliance 001-0-3160-316000-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3220-322106-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 30,000 30,000 001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 5,000	0,000
O01-0-3160-31600-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3220-322106-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 30,000 30,000 001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	4,000)
O01-0-3160-31600-00000 LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L) 373,136 300,000 300,000 300,000 001-0-3220-322106-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 30,000 30,000 001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	
001-0-3220-322106-00000 CERTIFICATES OF USE 37,818 30,000 30,000 30,000 001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	
001-0-3291-329000-00000 ZONING HEARINGS 39,453 50,000 50,000 50,000 001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	-
001-0-3291-329001-00000 ZONING/PLANS REVIEW - 120 - - 001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	-
001-0-3291-329012-00000 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY 1,600 5,000 8,500 5,000	-
	(120)
001-0-3291-329041-00000 SHORT TERM PROPERTY REGISTRY 322 250 380 000 380 000 380 000	-
	-
001-0-3291-329096-00000 SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT 24,615 30,000 30,000 30,000	-
	5,000)
001-0-3420-342941-00000 CODE COMPLIANCE OFCR REIMB	-
001-0-3490-349000-00000 LIEN LETTERS 101,325 100,000 100,000 100,000	-
001-0-3490-349050-00000 EXT HOUR FEE 25,750 50,000 50,000 50,000 Total Code Compliance 954,947 1,005,120 973,500 970,000 (3	- 5,120)
$\frac{10tat code compliance}{10tat code compliance} = \frac{954,947}{1,005,120} = \frac{973,500}{973,500} = \frac{970,000}{100} = \frac{1000}{100} = \frac{1000}{10$	5,120)
Intergovernmental Revenues	
	-
001-0-3310-331200-99902 FEMA REIMB-COVID EMERG PROT MEASURES	-
	1,433)
001-0-3350-335150-00000 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LIC 27,836 25,000 25,000 25,000	-
001-0-3350-335180-00000 LOCAL GOVT 1/2 CENT SALES 2,346,123 2,325,534 2,330,000 2,310,000 (1	5,534)
001-0-3370-337301-00000 SURFSIDE COLLAPSE	-
Total Intergovernmental Revenues 3,279,777 3,031,967 3,035,000 2,995,000 (3)	6,967)

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
Charges for Services						
Administrative Charges						
001-0-3410-341314-00000	ADMIN FEES TO BUILDING	1,468,149	1,551,833	1,551,833	1,595,284	43,451
001-0-3410-341340-00000	ADMIN CHARGE TO STRMWTR	58,000	58,000	58,000	59,624	1,624
	SubTotal-Admin Charges	1,526,149	1,609,833	1,609,833	1,654,908	45,075
Parking	--	.,,	.,,	.,,		
001-0-3445-344500-00000	PARKING-Res Permits UndrLehman	46,867	83,180	80,000	90,000	6,820
001-0-3445-344500-10000	PARKING-SR826 Lot	78,069	83,800	100,000	110,000	26,200
001-0-3445-344500-15000	PARKING-Gateway Park Garage	162,303	270,000	270,000	280,000	10,000
001-0-3445-344500-20000	PARKING-LSB Miami Juice	31,649	32,598	32,567	33,316	718
001-0-3445-344500-30000	PARKING-SR826/Newport	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344500-35000	PARKING-Marco Polo	456,000	456,000	456,000	486,000	30,000
001-0-3445-344500-40000	PARKING-Intracoastal Park	9	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344500-50000	PARKING-Pier Park	305,851	332,500	450,000	460,000	127,500
001-0-3445-344500-80000	PARKING-Ellen Wynne B/A	188,814	201,250	230,000	240,000	38,750
001-0-3445-344500-83000	PARKING-Winston Park	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344500-85000	PARKING-Lehman Ramp	86,150	72,188	169,999	180,000	107,812
001-0-3445-344500-86000	PARKING-175th St/Walgreens	201,450	360,000	300,000	310,000	(50,000)
001-0-3445-344501-00000	PARKING-Construction/Aqua/Walg	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344501-35000	PARKING-Heritage Pk Garage 1st	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344501-85000	PARKING-Lehman East	117,717	135,894	150,000	160,000	24,106
001-0-3445-344502-00000	PARKING-GC Annex/AcqualinaGarage	9,988	10,000	35,000	45,000	35,000
001-0-3445-344502-35000	PARKING-Heritage Pk Garage 2nd	128,691	144,400	-	-	(144,400)
001-0-3445-344502-85000	PARKING-Lehman West	278	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344503-00000	Parking-AtlBlvd Btwn 175-177th	30,445	31,364	31,358	32,304	940
001-0-3445-344503-35000	PARKING-Heritage Park NW	13,470	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344503-85000	PARKING-Marenas	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3445-344504-85000	PARKING-Regalia WLC	62,882	64,768	59,304	66,711	1,943
001-0-3445-344505-85000	PARKING-Armani West Lehman Csw	86,890	100,858	134,572	129,854	28,996
001-0-3445-344506-15000	PARKING-Gateway Park Garage Newport	74,750	67,600	67,600	67,600	-
001-0-3445-344507-15000	PARKING-Gatewy Park Garage Chabad	23,833	28,600	28,600	4,767	(23,833)
001-0-3445-344598-99000	PARKING-Application Fees Citywide	2,845	6,000	5,000	5,000	(1,000)
001-0-3445-344599-99000	PARKING-Chargebacks Citywide	(375)	-	-	-	-
	SubTotal-Parking	2,108,576	2,481,000	2,600,000	2,700,552	219,552
Culture & Recreation						
001-0-3470-347200-50000	NEWPORT PIER ADMISSION	19,031	16,000	19,000	17,000	1,000
001-0-3470-347200-60800	AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM	40,641	50,000	100,000	264,000	214,000
001-0-3470-347200-XXXXX	COMMUNITY/RECREATION	368,674	269,000	161,000	226,500	(42,500)
001-0-3470-347200-60820	ATHLETIC PROGRAM	373,666	385,000	370,000	375,000	(10,000)
001-0-3470-347200-60840	SUMMER CAMP	265,463	250,000	235,000	260,000	10,000
001-0-3470-347201-00000	FITNESS	23,207	22,000	18,000	-	(22,000)
001-0-3470-347300-00000	CULTURAL EVENTS	6,171	7,000	7,000	7,000	-
001-0-3470-347400-00000	SPECIAL EVENTS	57,605	50,000	50,000	50,000	-
001-0-3470-347500-00000	PARKS REFRESHMENT	5,438	3,500	4,000	3,500	-
001-0-3470-347500-75000	TOWN CENTER CONCESSION	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3470-3XXXX-15000	GPC RENTAL	17,158	18,000	5,000	10,000	(8,000)
001-0-3470-347501-60000	PCP RENTAL	6,406	6,500	6,500	6,500	-
001-0-3470-347900-00000	ADVERTISEMENT	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3470-347901-00000	SPONSORSHIPS	-	2,500	-	2,500	-
001-0-3620-362017-40000	INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK RENTAL	-	-	-	1,000	1,000
	SubTotal-Culture & Recreation	1,183,460	1,079,500	975,500	1,223,000	143,500

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
Other Charges for Service	ces					
001-0-3420-342100-00000	POLICE-SPECIAL DUTY	407,623	400,000	154,000	200,000	(200,000)
001-0-3420-342125-00000	PD OT FED STATE REIMB	32,495	38,743	38,743	41,853	3,110
001-0-3420-342175-00000	POLICE TOWING FEES	4,619	-	7,200	7,200	7,200
001-0-3420-342180-00000	POLICE CASTING WITH A COP	4,100	-	5,000	-	-
001-0-3420-342900-00000	LIFEGUARD-FEE	837	1,000	4,000	6,000	5,000
	SubTotal-Other	449,674	439,743	208,943	255,053	(184,690)
	Total Charges for Services	5,267,859	5,610,076	5,394,276	5,833,513	223,437
Fines and Forfeitures						
001-0-3515-351500-00000	PARKING FINES	259,044	290,000	216,000	230,000	(60,000)
001-0-3515-351501-00000	COURT FINES	64,623	70,000	62,000	66,000	(4,000)
001-0-3515-351502-00000	DISABLED PARKING FINES	-	13,000	-	13,000	-
001-0-3515-351525-00000	SCHOOL CROSSING	51,088	60,000	44,000	46,000	(14,000)
001-0-3515-351530-00000	SCHOOL ZONE SPEEDING	-	-	8,683	8,600	8,600
001-0-3515-351550-00000	RED LIGHT CAMERA	5,775	267,000	1,029,593	1,110,260	843,260
001-0-3540-354000-00000	CODE COMPLIANCE CITATIONS	357,384	400,000	200,000	300,000	(100,000)
001-0-3560-356000-00000	FFLETF/TRAINING	3,004	2,000	1,690	-	(2,000)
	Total Fines and Forfeitures	740,918	1,102,000	1,561,966	1,773,860	671,860
Miscellaneous Revenu	les					
Rental Properties						
001-0-3620-362000-00000	US POSTAL	39,000	39,000	52,200	65,400	26,400
001-0-3620-362002-33001	GOVERNMENT CENTER ANNEX	-	-	-	20,400	20,400
001-0-3620-362003-99001	SCHOOL JOINT USE AGREEMENT	152,006	120,000	150,000	150,000	30,000
001-0-3620-362004-50000	PIER RESTAURANT	213,294	221,490	207,755	216,675	(4,815)
001-0-3620-362005-00000	LIBRARY CS	126,376	120,000	130,000	130,000	10,000
001-0-3620-362008-00000	17200 COLLINS/MDFR	1	1	1	1	-
001-0-3620-362009-00000	15800 COLLINS/TNLB	-	-	-	-	-
001-0-3620-362011-34001	18500 COLLINS/NAVARRO	381,929	383,000	360,000	363,000	(20,000)
001-0-3620-362013-28000	18126 ATLANTIC AVE (FKA LE RICHELIEU)	10,000	-	-	-	-
001-0-3620-362015-29000	215-185TH BEACH CLUB	4	-	-	-	-
001-0-3620-362016-20000	ST. REGIS 18590 COLLINS	13,548	-	-	-	-
001-0-3620-362995-00000	LEASE REVENUE (CONTRA)	(1,020,790)	(800,000)	(800,000)	(800,000)	-
001-0-3620-36299X-00000	LEASE REVENUE GASB 87	1,981,331	2,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	-
Visitor's Center	SubTotal-Rental Properties	1,896,699	2,083,491	2,099,956	2,145,476	61,985
001-0-3699-369905-00000	PROMOTIONS	778	2,000	1,000	5,000	3,000
001-0-3699-369906-00000	12 YEAR HISTORY BOOK	-	2,000	-	-	(50)
001-0-3699-369907-00000	ARCHITECTURE BOOK	37	50	60	50	-
	SubTotal-Visitor's Center	815	2,100	1,060	5,050	2,950
<u>Other</u>						
001-0-3220-322112-00000	PERMIT SEARCH	100,275	100,000	90,000	90,000	(10,000)
001-0-3190-319000-00000	GAS TAX REBATE	20,812	19,000	19,000	19,000	-
001-0-3490-349100-00000	ELECTION/FILING FEE	2,488	-	-	-	-
001-0-3490-349101-00000	LOBBYIST FEE	4,250	-	-	-	-
001-0-3611-361100-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS	3,691,012	1,900,000	3,101,000	2,325,000	425,000
001-0-3611-361101-00000	INTEREST -TAXES	68,778	-	-	-	-
001-0-3613-361300-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - UNREALZ	1,006,138	-	-	-	-
001-0-3614-361400-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED	(2,717)	-	-	-	-
001-0-3640-364000-00000		54,225	40,000	74,000	50,000	10,000
001-0-3693-369301-00000	INS. SUBROGATION-PROPERTY	61,901	30,000	18,000	20,000	(10,000)

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
Other (continued)		1 000		17.040		
001-0-3693-369302-00000 001-0-3693-369303-00000	WORKERS COMP PMTS RECVD RESTITUTION PAYMENTS	1,260 927	-	17,640	-	-
001-0-3699-369900-00000	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES	927 10,352	- 10,000	- 19,000	- 10,000	-
001-0-3699-369901-00000	CITY PPV PROGRAM	83,982	88,000	85,000	85,000	(3,000)
001-0-3699-369902-00000	IT SERVICES-GOLDEN BEACH	-	-	-	-	(0,000)
001-0-3699-369903-00000	OVER/UNDER	(1)	-	55	-	-
001-0-3699-369909-00000	REBATES	8,883	8,000	7,800	8,000	-
001-0-3699-369910-00000	FINGERPRINT CHARGE REIMB	3,505	3,000	3,000	3,000	-
001-0-3699-369911-00000	BENCH DEDICATION FEES	750	500	4,186	500	-
001-0-3699-369990-00000	OTHER SOURCES - LEASE PMTS GASB87	-	25,000	25,000	25,000	-
001-0-3699-369995-00000	OTHER SOURCES - SBITA ACQ PMTS GASB96	407,906	200,000	200,000	200,000	-
		5,524,726	2,423,500	3,663,681	2,835,500	412,000
	Total Miscellaneous Revenues	7,422,240	4,509,091	5,764,697	4,986,026	476,935
Operating Transfers In	<u>1</u>					
001-0-3810-381017-00000	TRANSFER IN-AMER RESC PLAN ACT FND	14,598	-	-	-	-
	Operating Transfers In	14,598	-	-	-	-
Fund Balance - Octobe	<u>er 1</u>					
001-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	76,407,118	81,853,074	87,830,033	88,155,108	6,302,034
	Appropriated Fund Balance	76,407,118	81,853,074	87,830,033	88,155,108	6,302,034
	TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES	132,810,497	136,903,190	144,299,325	146,684,174	9,780,984
	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND	132,810,497	136,903,190	144,299,325	146,684,174	9,780,984
STREETS CONSTRUC	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND	132,810,497	136,903,190	144,299,325	146,684,174	9,780,984
	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND	132,810,497 235,577	136,903,190 240,000	144,299,325 225,000	146,684,174 230,000	9,780,984 (10,000)
Intergovernmental Rev	CTION & MAINTENANCE FUND					
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX	235,577	240,000	225,000	230,000	(10,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX	235,577 1,414,822	240,000 1,374,741	225,000 1,420,000	230,000 1,420,000	(10,000) 45,259
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066	240,000 1,374,741 219,247	225,000 1,420,000 145,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues Jes FEES - PW PERMITS	235,577 1,414,822 162,066	240,000 1,374,741 219,247	225,000 1,420,000 145,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues JES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues IOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revent 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues JOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues VES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,000 - 53,000 - -	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues JES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,000	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues VES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues JOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 -	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 I10-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000	ETION & MAINTENANCE FUND Venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues MES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000	ETION & MAINTENANCE FUND Venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues MES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 I10-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000	ETION & MAINTENANCE FUND Venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues MES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 Moperating Transfers In	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND Venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues VES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - 8 4,389	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252 74,452	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - 40,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - (8,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 Miscellaneous Revenu 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3613-361300-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 100-3699-369909-00000 100-3699-369909-00000 100-3699-369909-00000	TION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues JES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues 1 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - 8 4,389	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252 74,452	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - 40,000	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - (8,000)
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381030-00000	CTION & MAINTENANCE FUND Venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues MES FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues 1 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND TRANSFER IN-CAP PROJ FUND Operating Transfers In	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - - - 8 4,389 500,000 -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - 252 74,452 3,094,117 -	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 Operating Transfers Ir 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381030-00000 Fund Balance - Octobe	CTION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues IOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues 1 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND TRANSFER IN-GAP PROJ FUND Operating Transfers In	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - - 252 74,452 3,094,117 - 3,094,117	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381030-00000	CTION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues IOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues 1 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND TRANSFER IN-CAP PROJ FUND Operating Transfers In er 1 PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - 84,389 500,000 - 500,000	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - - 252 74,452 3,094,117 - 3,094,117 - 1,463,626	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental Rev 110-0-3124-312410-00000 110-0-3126-312600-00000 110-0-3350-335120-00000 110-0-3291-329541-00000 110-0-3291-329543-00000 110-0-3611-361100-00000 110-0-3614-361400-00000 110-0-3640-364000-00000 110-0-3699-369900-00000 110-0-3699-369909-00000 Operating Transfers Ir 110-0-3810-381001-00000 110-0-3810-381030-00000 Fund Balance - Octobe	CTION & MAINTENANCE FUND venues FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX STATE REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental Revenues IOS FEES - PW PERMITS FEES - PW SPEC PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENTS UNREALZ FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED SALE OF PROPERTY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REV REBATES Miscellaneous Revenues 1 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND TRANSFER IN-GAP PROJ FUND Operating Transfers In	235,577 1,414,822 162,066 1,812,465 3,966 - 62,765 17,707 (49) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	240,000 1,374,741 219,247 1,833,988 5,000 - 43,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	225,000 1,420,000 145,000 1,790,000 - 53,000 - - 20,200 - - 252 74,452 3,094,117 - 3,094,117	230,000 1,420,000 140,000 1,790,000 - 39,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(10,000) 45,259 (79,247) (43,988) (4,000) - (4,000) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
BUILDING FUND						
Licenses and Permits						
140-0-3220-322095-00000	CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION	62,015	65,000	61,000	65,000	-
140-0-3220-322100-00000	BUILDING PERMITS	3,018,780	6,075,000	4,275,000	4,500,000	(1,575,000)
140-0-3220-322101-00000	MECHANICAL PERMITS	250,788	250,000	220,000	249,999	(1)
140-0-3220-322102-00000	PLUMBING PERMITS	74,841	75,000	75,000	75,000	-
140-0-3220-322103-00000	ELECTRICAL PERMITS	158,594	170,000	165,000	170,000	-
140-0-3220-322107-00000	TECHNOLOGY FEE	232,050	525,000	235,000	275,000	(250,000)
140-0-3220-322108-00000	EDUCATION FEE	92,854	210,000	95,000	110,000	(100,000)
140-0-3220-322109-00000	STRUCTURAL REVIEW FEE	173,310	120,000	115,000	125,000	5,000
140-0-3220-322111-00000	SPECIAL REVIEW FEE	7,280	8,000	7,000	8,000	-
140-0-3220-322113-00000	PENALTY FEES	91,086	75,000	100,000	100,000	25,000
140-0-3220-322115-00000	CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY	76,450	60,000	35,000	40,000	(20,000)
140-0-3220-322116-00000	LANDSCAPING REVIEW FEES	21,823	12,000	18,000	15,000	3,000
140-0-3291-329000-00000	DCA/BCA	12,233	16,500	10,000	10,000	(6,500)
	Total Licenses and Permits	4,272,104	7,661,500	5,411,000	5,742,999	(1,918,501)
Miscellaneous Revenu	les					
140-0-3410-341900-00000	BUILDING OVERTIME REIMB	6,844	25,000	7,500	7,500	(17,500)
140-0-3611-361100-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS	421,595	275,000	306,000	229,000	(46,000)
140-0-3613-361300-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - UNREALZ	118,910	275,000	-	229,000	(40,000)
140-0-3614-361400-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED	(284)				
140-0-3640-364000-00000	MISC REVENUE - SALE OF PROPERTY	(204)	_	41,773	_	_
140-0-3693-369303-00000	MISC REVENUE - RESTITUTION PAYMENTS	_	-	-	_	_
140-0-3699-369909-00000	MISC REVENUE - REBATES	_	-	110	-	_
140-0-3699-369995-00000	OTHER SOURCES - SBITA ACQ PMTS GASB96	-	-	-	-	_
	Miscellaneous Revenues	547,065	300,000	355,383	236,500	(63,500)
Fund Balance - Octob	er 1					
		7 000 040	4 007 545	0 000 504	0 000 040	
140-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	7,286,613	4,887,515	6,299,524	6,086,843	1,199,328
	Appropriated Fund Balance	7,286,613	4,887,515	6,299,524	6,086,843	1,199,328
	TOTAL BUILDING FUND REVENUES	12,105,782	12,849,015	12,065,907	12,066,342	(782,673)
PUBLIC ART TRUST F	UND					
Miscellaneous Revenu	Ies					
160-0-3290-329024-00000	ART IN PUBLIC PLACES BONUS	402,000	-	-	-	-
160-0-3291-329000-00000	ART IN PUBLIC PLACES HEARINGS	-	2,000	-	-	(2,000)
160-0-3611-361100-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS	67,511	42,000	53,000	39,000	(3,000)
160-0-3613-361300-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - UNREALZ	17,793		-	-	-
160-0-3614-361400-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - REALIZED	(43)	-	-	-	-
160-0-3810-381001-00000	TRANSFERS IN FRM GENERAL FUND	-	-	-	-	-
	Miscellaneous Revenues	487,261	44,000	53,000	39,000	(5,000)
Fund Balance - Octob	er 1					
		4 970 005	4 695 695	4 070 700	705 070	(040 505)
160-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	1,376,685 1,376,685	1,635,605	1,678,700	725,070 725,070	(910,535)
	Appropriated Fund Balance	1,370,005	1,635,605	1,678,700	120,010	(910,535)
	TOTAL PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND REVENUES	1,863,946	1,679,605	1,731,700	764,070	(915,535)

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
AMERICAN RESCUE	PLAN ACT FUND					
Intergovernmental Rev	venues					
170-0-3310-331200-00000 170-0-3310-331210-00000	FEDERAL AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FEDERAL ARPA MOTOR FUEL TAX RELIEF	900,000	321,000	-	-	(321,000)
	Intergovernmental Revenues	900,000	321,000	-	-	(321,000)
Fund Balance - Octobe	<u>er 1</u>					
170-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	14,598	13,414	-	-	(13,414)
	Appropriated Fund Balance	14,598	13,414	-	-	(13,414)
	TOTAL AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUND REVENUES	914,598	334,414		-	(334,414)
CAPITAL IMPROVEME	ENT PROGRAM FUND					
Miscellaneous Revenu	Ies_					
Transfer Development F	ees					
300-0-3290-329026-00000	TRANS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS	34,650	100,000	100,000	100,000	-
300-0-3290-329027-00000	TDR EXTENSION	2,870	2,500	-	-	(2,500)
000 0 0200 02002. 00000	Transfer Development Fees	37,520	102,500	100,000	100,000	(2,500)
	<u> </u>					()
Impact & Bonus Fees						
300-0-3241-324100-00000	POLICE IMPACT FEES	1,139	1,030	166,099	160,766	159,736
300-0-3246-324625-XXXXX	PARKS IMPACT FEES	6,777	6,130	187,652	162,970	156,840
300-0-3247-324720-XXXXX	FACILITY IMPACT FEES	4,378	3,960	127,640	114,135	110,175
300-0-3290-329020-00000	BEACH RECR ENHANCEMENT	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329021-00000	PUBLIC OCEANFRONT OPEN SP	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329022-00000	EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329023-00000	BEACH ACCESS TRUST FUNDS	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329025-00000	PUBLIC PARKING BONUS	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329028-00000		-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3290-329029-00000	DESIGN FLEXIBILITY Impact & Bonus Fees	- 12,294	- 11,120	- 481,391	- 437,871	- 426,751
	<u>impact à Bonds r ees</u>	12,234	11,120	401,001	407,071	420,701
Intergovernmental Rev	venues					
300-0-3340-334200-80005	STATE GAA PED BRIDGE @ GOVT CTR	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3340-334200-80006	STATE GAA PED BRIDGE @ 174TH ST	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3340-334360-83003	STATE GAA RESILIENT FL CNTRL ISLND DRAIN	-	11,500,000	-	11,500,000	-
300-0-3340-334361-83003	STATE GAA DEP LPA0391-CNTRL ISL	-	400,000	-	400,000	-
300-0-3340-334362-83003	STATE GAA DEP-CNTRL ISL		9,500,000	-	9,500,000	-
	Intergovernmental Revenues		21,400,000		21,400,000	-
Other Miscellaneous						
300-0-3611-361100-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS	410,897	307,000	216,000	162,000	(145,000)
300-0-3611-361102-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS - NOTE	-	-	-	3,400,131	3,400,131
300-0-3613-361300-00000	FMV INVESTMENTS - UNREALZ	147,605	-	-	-	-
300-0-3614-361400-00000		(444)	-	-	-	-
300-0-3699-369900-00000	MISC REVENUE - OTHER	24,000	24,000	18,000	-	(24,000)
300-0-3930-393001-00000	OTHER SOURCES-SPECIAL ITEMS	-	-	-	-	-
310-0-3XXX-3XXX00-00000	MISC REVENUE - SPEC ASSMT Other-Miscellaneous Revenues	37,400	14,710	44,329	3 576 933	92
	Other-Miscellaneous Révenues	619,458	345,710	278,329	3,576,933	3,231,223
	Total Miscellaneous Revenues	669,272	21,859,330	859,720	25,514,804	3,655,474
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,. 20	.,,	.,,

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
Operating Transfers In	<u>1</u>					
300-0-3810-381001-00000	TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND	-	32,240,995	-	26,000,000	(6,240,995)
300-0-3810-381011-80001	TRANSFERS IN FROM CITT/TRANSP STRSWIMP	30,261	-	-	-	-
300-0-3810-381011-80005	TRANSFER IN-CITT/180TH BRIDGE	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3810-381011-80006 300-0-3810-381011-83001	TRANSFER IN-CITT/174TH BRIDGE	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3810-381011-83001	TRANSFER IN-CITT/EMERG BRIDGE TRANSFERS IN FROM CITT/TRANSPORT IMPROV	-	-	-	-	-
300-0-3810-381017-00000	TRANSFERS IN FROM CITI/TRANSFORT IMPROV	- 565,586	-	-	-	-
	Operating Transfers In	595,847	32,240,995	-	26,000,000	(6,240,995)
Fund Palanaa Ootob		,.				(
Fund Balance - Octobe						
3XX-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	15,275,362	1,396,359	7,053,466	3,913,186	2,516,827
	Appropriated Fund Balance	15,275,362	1,396,359	7,053,466	3,913,186	2,516,827
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVE	MENT PROGRAM FUND REVENUES	16,540,481	55,496,684	7,913,186	55,427,990	(68,694)
STORMWATER ENTER STORMWATER MANA Charges for Services						
400-0-3435-343500-00000	STORMWATER FEES	1,408,535	1,480,000	1,406,000	1,480,000	-
	Charges for Services	1,408,535	1,480,000	1,406,000	1,480,000	-
Miscellaneous Revenu 400-0-3611-361100-00000 400-0-3613-361300-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS FMV INVESTMENT - UNREALIZED	91,564 25,310	55,000	86,000 -	64,000 -	9,000 -
400-0-3614-361400-00000	FMV INVESTMENT - REALIZED	(57)	-	-	-	-
400-0-3640-364000-00000	SALE OF PROPERTY Miscellaneous Revenues	- 116.817	- 55,000	1,519 87,519	- 64,000	- 9,000
	Miscellaneous Revenues	110,017	55,000	07,513	04,000	3,000
Operating Transfers In	1					
400-0-3810-381010-00000	TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND	-	-	-	-	-
	Operating Transfers In	-	-	-	-	-
Fund Balance - Octobe	<u>er 1</u>					
400-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	1,562,581	1,755,656	2,064,007	2,746,296	990,640
	Appropriated Fund Balance	1,562,581	1,755,656	2,064,007	2,746,296	990,640
	TOTAL STORMWATER FUND REVENUES	3,087,933	3,290,656	3,557,526	4,290,296	999,640
STORMWATER CAPIT	AL ENTERPRISE FUND					
Intergovernmental Rev	venues					
450-0-3124-312420-00000	LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX	85,784	83,275	80,000	82,570	(705)
450-0-3340-334360-83002	DRAINAGE IMPROV GRANT	-	-	-	-	-
450-0-3340-334700-84900	174TH ST DRAINAGE GRANT	-	-	-	-	-
	Intergovernmental Revenues	85,784	83,275	80,000	82,570	(705)
Miscellaneous Revenu	les					
450-0-3611-361100-00000	INTEREST EARNINGS	39,251	25,000	31,000	23,000	(2,000)
450-0-3613-361300-00000	FMV INVESTMENT - UNREALIZED	11,102	-	-	-	-
450-0-3614-361400-00000	FMV INVESTMENT - REALIZED	(29)	-	-	-	-
430-0-3014-301400-00000	Miscellaneous Revenues	50,324	25,000	31,000	23,000	(2,000)

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	INC/(DEC) FROM FY 24/25 TO FY 25/26 BUDGET
Operating Transfers In						
450-0-3810-381040-00000	TRANSFER IN-STORMWATER OPS Operating Transfers In				-	-
Fund Balance - Octobe	e <u>r 1</u>					
450-0-3999-399900-00000	PRIOR YEAR SURPLUS	509,204	521,870	515,880	591,880	70,010
	Appropriated Fund Balance	509,204	521,870	515,880	591,880	70,010
	TOTAL STORMWATER CAPITAL FUND REVENUES	645,312	630,145	626,880	697,450	67,305
ENTERPRISE FUND	<u>SUMMARY</u>					
	Appropriated Fund Balance	2,071,785	2,277,526	2,579,887	3,338,176	1,060,650
	Charges for Services	1,408,535	1,480,000	1,406,000	1,480,000	-
	Intergovernmental Revenues	85,784	83,275	80,000	82,570	(705)
	Miscellaneous Revenues	167,141	80,000	118,519	87,000	7,000
	Operating Transfers In	-	-	-	-	-
		3,733,245	3,920,801	4,184,406	4,987,746	1,066,945

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT/DIVISIONS

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
GENERAL FUND				
CITY COMMISSION	\$ 279,872	\$ 540,272	\$ 390,098	\$ 631,642
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE	700,296	890,816	829,392	915,338
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE	507,171	614,107	631,852	531,561
MEDIA	799,614	1,224,202	925,883	1,120,789
FINANCE	1,334,399	1,623,921	1,227,252	1,260,951
HUMAN RESOURCES	1,001,901	1,078,374	1,118,899	1,110,386
RISK MANAGEMENT	1,589,124	2,056,150	1,768,500	2,558,500
PROCUREMENT	-	-	183,128	482,820
CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE	205,299	500,000	400,000	500,000
INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY	2,500,362	2,939,495	2,661,239	3,398,289
PUBLIC SAFETY				
POLICE	13,967,338	16,128,367	16,105,836	17,374,490
OCEAN RESCUE	2,914,250	3,174,140	3,038,217	3,627,269
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT				
CODE COMPLIANCE	799,204	915,460	777,493	897,635
PLANNING & ZONING	628,086	859,125	634,467	878,286
PARKING COMPLIANCE	697,640	983,077	741,947	1,077,222
PUBLIC WORKS				
ADMINISTRATION	697,889	737,098	672,993	835,983
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE	2,983,883	5,397,983	5,657,100	7,854,041
FLEET MAINTENANCE	901,456	909,816	834,040	1,114,264
PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS	835,227	1,109,926	1,686,897	1,147,282
CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES				
PARKS MAINTENANCE	2,704,958	3,480,486	3,078,372	3,789,434
GATEWAY PARK CENTER	1,045,407	1,338,737	1,239,976	1,450,477
INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK	-	-	5,070	238,683
PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK	2,182,264	2,874,781	2,374,348	3,134,399
ATHLETICS	781,097	1,119,610	1,071,514	1,149,035
VISITOR'S CENTER	96,179	262,734	127,436	340,410
CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SVCS	1,634,237	2,218,135	2,021,151	3,063,764
NON-DEPARTMENTAL				
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL & INTEREST	2,693,311	2,847,000	2,847,000	2,298,000
TRANSFERS OUT	500,000	33,740,995	3,094,117	31,000,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND	\$ 44,980,464	\$ 89,564,807	\$ 56,144,217	\$ 93,780,950
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS				
BUILDING FUND	\$ 5,806,258	\$ 9,146,864	\$ 5,979,064	\$ 9,075,300
STREET MAINTENANCE & CONSTR	\$ 1,629,052	\$ 2,535,688	\$ 3,432,234	\$ 5,144,352
TRANSPORTATION	1,061,013	2,375,755	2,294,615	1,919,382
TOTAL STREET MAINT & TRANS FUND	\$ 2,690,065	\$ 4,911,443	\$ 5,726,849	\$ 7,063,734
PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND	\$ 185,246	\$ 1,405,444	\$ 1,006,630	\$ 43,000
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUND	\$ 914,598	\$ 334,414	\$ -	\$ -
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS	\$ 9,596,167	\$ 15,798,165	\$ 12,712,543	\$ 16,182,034
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS	\$ 9,487,015	\$ 53,346,684	\$ 4,000,000	\$ 54,138,317
ENTERPRISE FUNDS				
STORMWATER OPERATING FUND	\$ 1,023,926	\$ 1,087,423	\$ 811,230	\$ 967,989
STORMWATER CAPITAL FUND	\$ 129,432	\$ 83,275	\$ 35,000	\$ 82,570
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS	\$ 1,153,358	\$ 1,170,698	\$ 846,230	\$ 1,050,559
	+ 1,100,000	, .,,	÷ 3.0, -00	,,
GRAND TOTAL	\$ 65,217,004	\$ 159,880,354	\$ 73,702,990	\$ 165,151,860
SUMMARY OF STAFFING



FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025 FY 2025/2026 NET ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED CHANGE **DEPARTMENT/DIVISION** DEPT FUNCTION **GENERAL FUND City Commission** 5.00 5.25 5.25 5.25 5110 General Government 3.00 3 75 2.75 3 75 5120 General Government City Manager's Office _ 5121 General Government City Clerk's Office 3.00 3 00 3.00 3 00 _ 5122 General Government Media 6.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 5130 General Government Finance 9.50 9.50 7.50 8.00 (1.50)5131 General Government Human Resources 4.00 5.00 4.00 5.00 5133 General Government Procurement 3.00 3.00 3.00 5140 General Government City Attorney's Office 5160 General Government Innovation & Technology 7.75 8.75 5.75 7.75 (1.00)5210 Public Safety Police 73.00 79.00 74.00 81.00 2.00 5240 Community Development Code Compliance 7.00 9.00 7.00 9.00 5241 Community Development Planning & Zoning 3.00 4.00 3.00 4.50 0.50 5290 Public Safety Ocean Rescue 32.50 34 25 33.50 34.00 (0.25)5390 Public Works Public Works Admin 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 5391 Public Works **Facilities Maintenance** 10.00 12.00 9.00 13.00 1.00 5392 Public Works Fleet Maintenance 2.00 2 00 2.00 4 00 2.00 5393 Public Works **PW Operations** 9 00 10 00 10 00 10 00 5450 Community Development Parking Compliance 4.50 8.00 4.00 8.00 _ 5720 Cultural & Community Svcs Parks Maintenance 18.00 23.50 18.00 23.50 -5720 Cultural & Community Svcs Gateway Park Center 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5720 Cultural & Community Svcs Intracoastal Sports Park 2.50 2.50 5720 Cultural & Community Svcs Pelican Community Park 15.40 25.10 21.10 27.10 2.00 5721 Cultural & Community Svcs Athletics 9.50 11.50 10.50 11.50 5722 Cultural & Community Svcs Visitor Center 1.00 2.50 1.00 2.50 5730 Cultural & Community Svcs Cultural and Community Services 5.95 7.40 6.40 9.40 2.00 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 239.60 281.00 248.25 293.25 12.25 **BUILDING FUND** 5150 Community Development Building 23.25 34.50 23.75 34.75 0.25 **STREET MAINTENANCE & TRANSPORTATION FUND** 3.00 2.00 3.00 5410 Public Works Street Maint. & Construction 1.00 5440 Public Works Transportation 6.75 10.50 8.25 10.50 **TOTAL STREET MTC & TRANS FUND** 13.50 10.25 13.50 7.75 STORMWATER FUND 5380 Public Works Stormwater 3.00 4.00 3.00 4.00 TOTAL ALL FUNDS 273.60 333.00 285.25 345.50 12.50

The FY 25/26 budget has a net increase of 12.5 FTEs from the FY 24/25 adopted budget and a net increase of 59.25 FTEs from FY 24/25 projected budget (vacant positions of 46.75 and new positions of 12.50).

SUMMARY OF PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS

Department/Division		Request	Cost
Commission	5110	Add Sponsorships	25,000
Commission	5110	Sunny Isles Beach Local Business Support and Accelerator Program	10,000
Commission	5110	Municipal Youth Council Travel Program	65,000
Finance	5130	Add Part-Time Accounting Technician	30,622
Procurement	5133	Contract Management Software	45,939
П	5160	Disaster Recovery Site	310,000
ІТ	5160	Outsource IT Analyst Position	(50,574)
ІТ	5160	Reclassify GIS Analyst Position to IT Analyst	2,928
Police	5210	Addition of Two Police Officers	292,484
Ocean Rescue	5290	Remove Intermittent Ocean Rescue Officer	(16,161)
Code Compliance	5240	Reclassify Licensing Supervisor to Permit & Licensing Technician	(37,052)
Planning & Zoning	5240 5241	Assistant Director Position	159,333
Planning & Zoning	5241	Eliminate Administrative Coordinator Position And Add Part-Time Intern	(63,255)
Planning & Zoning	5241	Small Business Assistance	2,000
Planning & Zoning	5241	Streetscape Master Plan Update	75,000
Parking Compliance	5450	Reclassify Senior Parking Officer to Code & Parking Supervisor	11,067
Parking Compliance	5450	New Parking Enforcement Technology	(50,000)
Public Works Administration	5390	Public Works Assistant Director	44,725
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Custodial Technicians: Part-Time (2) to Full-Time (2)	94,526
Fleet Maintenance	5392	Fleet Maintenance Administrator	94,191
Fleet Maintenance	5392	Fleet Maintenance Technician	80,236
Parks Maintenance	5720	Reclassify Sr. Facilities Parks Operations Supervisor Position	(5,244)
Intracoastal Sports Park	5720-40	Intracoastal Sports Park Staff	167,939
Pelican Community Park	5720-60	Architecture Builders	(6,000)
Pelican Community Park		Add Two F/T Recreation Leaders (Youth Programs)	146,972
Pelican Community Park		Twirl Elite	(6,500)
Pelican Community Park		SAH Conservatory Musical Theater	(7,500)
Pelican Community Park		Complimentary PCP Memberships for Residents	18,000
CCS Administration	5730	Teen Leadership Academy	6,000
CCS Administration	5730	Teen Entrepreneurship	7,500
CCS Administration	5730	The Stitch Studio	3,000
CCS Administration	5730	Trailblazers Club	4,100
CCS Administration	5730	Cultural & Community Services Department Intern	45,752
CCS Administration	5730	Executive Assistant	109,962
CCS Administration	5730	Festival of Lights	12,500
CCS Administration	5730	FIFA World Cup Experiences	60,000
CCS Administration	5730	Museum Partnership Program	60,000
CCS Administration	5730	Parks & Recreation Month	10,000
CCS Administration	5730	Quarterly Concert in the Park	20,000
CCS Administration	5730	Resident ID Card Program Enhancement	18,000
CCS Administration	5730	Heritage Celebrations	32,000
CCS Administration	5730	Intracoastal Sports Park Grand Opening	24,500
CCS Administration	5730	Art Uncorked	80,000
TOTAL - GENERAL FUND			\$1,926,990
Building	5150	Eliminate Part-Time Sr. Electrical Position and Contractual Plumbing Inspector Services	(67,806)
Building	5150 5150	Addition of Intermittent Inspectors	(07,800) 44,685
	5150	radition of intermittent inspectors	(\$23,121)
TOTAL - BUILDING FUND			(423,121)

TOTAL PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS

\$1,903,869

SUMMARY OF NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY*

Department		Request	Cost*
Media	5122	Shure Dual Channel Digital Wireless Handheld Microphone System	1,600
Media	5122	Shure WL 184m Low-Profile Supercardioid Lavalier Microphone	200
Media	5122	Crestron CP4 4 Series Control System	2,400
Media	5122	Crestron DM-NVX-E20-2G-B-T NVX HDMI Wall Plate, Black (3)	3,800
Media	5122	Crestron DM-NVX-360 Scaler Enc/Dec (3)	7,500
Media	5122	Crestron DMF-CI-8 DigitalMediaTM Card Chassis for DM-NVX-C 8 Slots	2,400
Media	5122	Crestron DM-NVX-E30C DM NVX® 4K60 4:4:4 HDR Network AV Encoder Cards (2)	3,050
Media	5122	Netgear CEN-SWPOE-26 26 Port Network Switch for Crestron NVX	1,550
Media	5122	Shure Dual Channel Digital Wireless Bodypack System with No Mics	1,400
Media	5122	Glass Teleprompter for Video Stand Ups	220
Media	5122	Glow Reflector Panel & Sun Scrim Kit	160
Media	5122	Manfrotto 500 Fluid Video Head Aluminum Tripod & Leveling Column Kit	340
Media	5122	Atomos Hinobi GO 5.2" Touchscreen HDR Video/Photo Monitor	260
Media	5122	Manfrotto Aluminum Video Monopod	290
Media	5122	Canon Camera Mount Adapter	130
Media	5122	Camera Teleprompter	160
Media	5122	LENSGO Portable Teleprompter for iPad Tablet Smartphone DSLR Camera 7.9"	85
Media	5122	Canon EOS R6 Mark II Body - Mirrorless	2,350
Media	5122	Office Furniture (16)	8,000
Finance	5122	Office Furniture (3)	5,000
Procurement	5133	Office Furniture	4,000
Procurement	5133	Furniture & Equipment	1,000
IT	5160	APC UPS for PD and GC data center (2)	103,200
IT	5160	Tape Backup Drives for PD and GC (2)	36,000
IT		Wifi & CCTV networking Equipment (20)	35,000
IT	5160 5160	LogRythm Security Information and Event Management Solution	50,000
IT	5160		42,000
IT	5160	Laptops and Docking Stations (35)	42,000
IT	5160	Desktops (35) Macbook Pro	6,000
Police	5210		368,762
Police		Drone	
Police	5210	VR Training (12)	86,618 60,000
	5210 5210	Radios (10)	
Police		Vests (15)	24,000
Police	5210	Defibrillators (10)	15,000
Police	5210		65,000
Police	5210	Camera Upgrade	75,000
Police	5210	Golf Cart	20,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	Lifeguard Towers (3)	325,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	AEDs (5)	9,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	Rescue Boards (6)	8,100
Ocean Rescue	5290	Radios (10)	8,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	Waterproof Radios (2)	900
Ocean Rescue	5290	Jetski Trailer	3,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	Tent	2,000
Ocean Rescue	5290	Chairs (11)	3,300
Code Compliance	5240	Sound Examiner Type 1 Sound Level Meter	3,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Condenser A/C Unit for Ocean Rescue (R&M)	10,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Mini Split Replacements for Government Center (3) (R&M)	9,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Government Center Parking Garage Waterproofing Sealer (R&M)	1,000,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Government Center Rooftop Exhaust Fans (3) (R&M)	18,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Radiator Replacement Located behind Ocean Rescue (R&M)	150,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Commercial Pressure Washer	20,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Refurbish the Fountain and Exterior at Government Center (R&M)	1,500,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Dais and Backwall at Commission Chambers (R&M)	100,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Gateway Parking Garage Seal and Paint (R&M)	1,200,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Mini Split replacement at PCP (R&M)	3,000
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Replace Diesel Pump (R&M)	75,000

*Capital outlay requests that are shown on program modifications are not included in this list but shown in program modification next section to prevent duplication of amounts.

SUMMARY OF NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY*

Department		Request	Cost*
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Billy Goat⊡	1,800
Facilities Maintenance	5391	Fridge for Public Works	2,000
Fleet Maintenance	5392	Snap On Zeus plus Diagnostic Computer	17,000
Fleet Maintenance	5392	KeyTrack	24,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Sliding Panel Saw	10,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Stationary Rotary Screw Compressor	15,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Trailer Mount Rotary Screw Air Compressor	30,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Dust Collection Unit	4,800
Public Works Operations	5393	Earth Auger Powerhead	1,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Inverter Generator	5,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Electric Trailer Dolly	1,200
Public Works Operations	5393	Pavement Breaker with Hammer Truck and Chisels	2,000
Public Works Operations	5393	Concrete Vibrator	1,800
Public Works Operations	5393	Floor Drill Press	1,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Field Turf Sweeper/Groomer	4,500
Parks Maintenance	5720	Light Fixtures - Heritage Park Garage (230) (R&M)	50,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Restroom Renovations - Heritage Park (R&M)	45,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Trash Cans - Heritage Park (12)	12,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Picnic Tables - Senator Gwen Margolis Park (4)	15,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Benches - Senator Gwen Margolis Park (2)	5,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Scissor Lift	30,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Picnic Tables - Samson Oceanfront Park (9)	75,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Shower Bench - Samson Oceanfront Park	2,500
Parks Maintenance	5720	Ford F-150 Trucks (2)	120,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Pressure Washers (2)	3,500
Parks Maintenance	5720	Electric Generators (2)	2,800
Parks Maintenance	5720	Storage Cabinets (4)	1,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Storage Lockers (5)	3,000
Parks Maintenance	5720	Playground Surfacing - Heritage Park (R&M)	180,000
Gateway Park		Ballroom Carpet (R&M)	60,000
Gateway Park		Butterfly Garden - Colored Lights (45)	50,000
Gateway Park		Picnic Tables (3)	18,000
Gateway Park		Trash & Recycling Sets (Big Belly) (4)	30,000
Gateway Park		Cubicle Workstations - Gateway Park Storage (4)	14,000
Gateway Park		Breakroom Furniture - Gateway Park Storage	3,500
Gateway Park		Digital Water Test Kit (2)	1,000
Intracoastal Sports Park		AED Package	2,000
Pelican Community Park		Dedicated Cabinet Storage System (5)	2,500
Pelican Community Park		Laptops (10)	5,000
Pelican Community Park			500
Pelican Community Park		Laptop Storage Sony ZV-E10 Mirrorless Camera with 16-50mm Lens & Basic Bundle	900
Pelican Community Park		Mini-Fridge (2)	800
Pelican Community Park		Office Furniture (2)	3,500
Pelican Community Park			1,000
,		Digital Wall Clock	
Pelican Community Park		Stanchions (6)	700
Athletics	5721	Vermont Portable Net System (2)	4,400
Athletics	5721	Deluxe Club Soccer Goal Set	2,650
Athletics	5721	Jaypro Competition Volleyball Flex Net (2)	1,500
Athletics	5721	6 x 42 Roll Out Mats (7) Drivede Fine Self Storese Cebinet	9,000
Athletics	5721	Brigade Five Self Storage Cabinet	1,100
Athletics	5721	Wall Mounted Vertical Jump Trainer	525
Athletics	5721	24 x 36 WindPro Signs (6)	1,100
Visitor Center	5722	Shelving & Display Racks	5,000
Visitor Center	5722	Accent Lights (5)	3,000
Visitor Center	5722	Workstation (Computer/Phone)	3,500
Visitor Center	5722	Safe	400
Visitor Center	5722	Digital Display Board	1,500

*Capital outlay requests that are shown on program modifications are not included in this list but shown in program modification next section to prevent duplication of amounts.

SUMMARY OF NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY*

Department		Request	Cost*	
CCS Administration	5730	Roller Guide Seating Benches (2)	14,000	
CCS Administration	5730	Billiard Table	4,000	
CCS Administration	5730	Racing Simulator	3,000	
CCS Administration	5730	Game Room Flat Screen TV	420	
CCS Administration	5730	Foosball Table	525	
CCS Administration	5730	Furniture (3)	4,500	
CCS Administration	5730	Fitness Center Equipment and Installation	43,000	
CCS Administration	5730	SPOT Laptops (5)	6,500	
CCS Administration	5730	Camera	900	
CCS Administration	5730	Personal Storage Lockers (2)	2,100	
CCS Administration	5730	City Branded Tents (10)	10,000	
CCS Administration	5730	Outdoor Event Round Tables (20)	2,500	
CCS Administration	5730	Electrical Generators (5)	6,500	
CCS Administration	5730	8ft Event Tables (25)	3,625	
CCS Administration	5730	Walk-Through Mister	4,800	
TOTAL - GENERAL FUND			\$6,514,120	
Streets Maintenance	5410	Beach Toters Trash Cans (40) (R&M)	30,000	
Streets Maintenance	5410	Decorative Poles (50) (R&M)	25,000	
Transportation	5440	Shuttle Bus	250,000	
Transportation	5440	Bus shelters Replacements (7) (R&M)	56,000	
Transportation	5440	Light Poles (5) (R&M)	45,000	
Transportation	5440	ETA Solar-Powered Dynamic Trackers (5)	40,000	
Transportation	5440	Luminaire Replacement/Inventory (7) (R&M)	21,000	
Transportation	5440	Bus Benches (20) (R&M)	30,000	
Transportation	5440	Trash Can Replacement (15) (R&M)	15,000	
TOTAL - STREET CONST	RUCTION	AND MAINTENANCE FUND	\$512,000	
Building	5150	Computer Equipment (34)	150,000	
Building	5150	Iplan Tables and Interactive Screens (12)	120,000	
Building	5150	Scanners, Plotter, Copiers, and Printers (6)	45,000	
Building	5150	Appliances and Miscellaneous Equipment (6)	25,000	
Building	5150	Contingency on Build-Out of the Future Building Department	300,000	
TOTAL - BUILDING			\$640,000	
Stormwater Operations	5380	Air Compressor	18,000	
TOTAL - STORMWATER OPERATIONS \$18,000				
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	REQUES	STS	\$7,684,120	

*Capital outlay requests that are shown on program modifications are not included in this list but shown in program modification next section to prevent duplication of amounts.

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Project Description	FY 25/26 Budget	Expenditures Through 09/30/24	FY 24/25 Budget	FY 26/27 - FY 29/30 Projected	Total Anticipated Project Cost	Page No
Atlantic Isles Bridge	-	1,049,067	-	500,000	1,549,067	C-12
Beach Access Enhancements	430,000	-	-	-	430,000	C-13
Beach Erosion Mitigation Strategies	500,000	146,433	494,623	1,500,000	2,641,057	C-14
Bella Vista Bay Park	-	805,184	2,741,661	-	3,546,845	C-15
Central Island Drainage Improvements	82,570	705,460	21,294,540	-	22,082,570	C-16
Citywide Security	1,000,000	-	-	3,500,000	4,500,000	C-17
Collins Avenue Street Light Enhancements	-	-	-	1,475,000	1,475,000	C-18
Collins Ave Streetscape / Sidewalk Improvements	750,000	138,738	2,825,255	-	3,713,993	C-19
Fleet Services Compound	300,000	-	-	3,700,000	4,000,000	C-20
Gateway Park Generator Project	-	-	1,806,200	-	1,806,200	C-21
Golden Shores Public Works Annex	500,000	3,000,000	-	-	3,500,000	C-22
Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding	150,000	10,621,711	1,076,516	-	11,848,227	C-23
Government Center Annex Café & Buildng Department	1,500,000	225,956	3,124,044	-	4,850,000	C-24
Government Center Solar Improvements	-	-	1,000,000	-	1,000,000	C-25
Heritage Park Future Improvements	500,000	-	-	300,000	800,000	C-26
Intracoastal Sports Park	150,000	249,693	3,844,493	-	4,244,186	C-27
Land Acquisition	6,000,000	5,725,074	4,274,926	-	16,000,000	C-28
Newport Pier Improvements	500,000	290,879	1,575,000	2,000,000	4,365,879	C-29
Park under the William Lehman Causeway	-	-	500,000	-	500,000	C-30
Pedestrian / Emergency Bridge Power Relocation	1,500,000	26,650	487,568	-	2,014,218	C-31
Pelican Community Park Redevelopment	1,000,000	-	500,000	200,000,000	201,500,000	C-32
Rebranding - Sign Replacements	-	-	950,000	-	950,000	C-33
Sunny Isles Blvd Street Improvements	400,000	108,391	566,630	-	1,075,021	C-34
Sunny Isles Blvd WASD Property & Park	-	-	750,000	-	750,000	C-35
Town Center Park Playground	-	-	2,900,000	-	2,900,000	C-36
Transportation and Pedestrian Access Improvements	1,000,000	442,189	1,365,000	-	2,807,189	C-37
Utility Undergrounding	-	28,197,305	815,365	-	29,012,670	C-38
Estimated Project Carryovers from Prior Year	43,582,361					
Ending Fund Balance	2,668,623					
ΤΟΤΑΙ	62,513,554					

Funding Source		FY 25/26 Budget
Capital Improvement Fund (300)		55,427,990
Building Fund (140)		4,624,044
Public Art Trust Fund (160)		764,070
American Rescue Plan Fund (170)		-
Stormwater Capital Fund (450)		697,450
Forfeiture Funds (600/610)*		1,000,000
	TOTAL	62,513,554

*Forfeiture Funds (i.e. Law Enforcement Trust Funds) are not required to be presented in the adopted budget and are therefore not included in this publication.



CITY COMMISSION



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

CITY COMMISSION (1-5110)

DESCRIPTION

There shall be a City Commission vested with all the legislative powers of the City including but not limited to the setting of policy, approval of budget, determination of tax rates, hiring and firing of the charter officers, and the development of community land policies. The Commission shall consist of four members (Commissioners) and the Mayor.

According to the City Charter's Citizens' Bill of Rights:

This government has been created to protect the governed, not the governing. In order to provide the public with full and accurate information, to promote efficient administration management, to make government more accountable, and to ensure to all persons fair and equitable treatment, the following rights are guaranteed:

- Convenient Access
- Truth in Government
- Public Records
- Minutes and Ordinance Register
- Right to be Heard
- Right to Notice
- No Unreasonable Postponements
- Right to Public Hearing
- Notice of Action and Reasons
- Manager's and Attorney's Reports
- Budgeting
- Quarterly Actual to Budget Comparisons
- Representation of Public

CITY COMMISSION (1-5110)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	200,053	\$	254,833	\$	230,966	\$	254,752
OPERATING EXPENSES		79,819		250,439		134,132		301,890
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS		-		35,000		25,000		75,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	279,872	\$	540,272	\$	390,098	\$	631,642

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ (81)

The net decrease is largely attributed to a salary differential for the Chief of Staff position. This is partially offset by a 2.9% increase in Commission salaries, reflecting the consumer price index along with the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 51,451

The increase is due to higher supplies and consulting services. See program mods 2 and 3.

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS \$ 40,000

The increase is due to higher anticipated donations.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)								
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED				
Mayor	1	1	1	1				
Vice Mayor	1	1	1	1				
Commissioner	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0				
Chief of Staff*	0.0	0.3	0.3	0.25				
TOTAL FTEs	5.00	5.25	5.25	5.25				

CITY COMMISSION (1-5110)

001 GENERAL FUND

-		 ACTUAL AD		Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
PERSON	NEL SERVICES								
41100X	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 113,361	\$	149,136	\$	134,255	\$	148,552	
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	8,355		12,392		9,639		12,348	
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	15,402		20,327		18,378		20,842	
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	62,355		72,115		68,053		72,118	
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	495		672		543		714	
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	85		191		98		178	
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 200,053		254,833		230,966		254,752	
<u>OPERATI</u>	ING EXPENSES								
43100X	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	65		94,500		44,159		112,000	
440019	STIPEND EXPENSES	30,000		30,000		30,000		30,000	
4-30800	SISTER CITY PROGRAM	-		-		-		-	
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	20,220		50,000		17,600		30,400	
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	664		1,260		1,000		1,660	
444040	RENTALS	-		-		-		-	
448000	ADVERTISING/PROMOTION	2,000		2,500		2,500		2,500	
45200X	SUPPLIES	16,563		34,682		21,500		93,532	
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	6,347		7,497		7,373		6,798	
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	3,960		30,000		10,000		25,000	
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 79,819		250,439		134,132		301,890	
<u>OTHER D</u>	DISBURSEMENTS								
482000	DONATIONS-PRIVATE	-		25,000		25,000		50,000	
482001	DONATIONS-SCHOLARSHIPS	-		10,000		-		-	
482002	DONATIONS-SPONSORSHIPS	-		-		-		25,000	
	TOTAL OTHER DISBURSEMENTS	 -		35,000		25,000		75,000	
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 279,872		540,272		390,098		631,642	

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

ADD SPONSORSHIPS								
DEPARTME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED							
CITY COM	MISSION	ELECTED	OFFICIALS	1-5110	\$25,000			
		Justification						
Earlier this year, the City Com monetary and non-monetary of Following the resolution's ado	contributions for events that	t support the comr	nunity and align w	ith the functions				
	Re	quired Resour	ces					
		New Personne						
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)			
				-	-			
					•			
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	ting Costs		-			
Account Number		Descriptior	-		Cost			
001-1-5110-482002-00000	Sponsorship Funding				25,000			
		One Time Costs	5					
Account Number	Cost							
		Benefits						
By providing limited monetary		orships, the City of						
service mission and foster str agencies and organizations.	onger community connection	ons. These partnei	rships also help b	uild closer relation	onships with local			

F

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

71

DEPARTMEN		T NAME DIVISION NAME			
CITY COMM		ELECTED		NO. 1-5110	REQUESTED \$10,000
	-				· · / · · ·
		Justification			
This program is designed to s mentorship, and events. It hel sustainable businesses. The community. Through partners businesses.	lps local entrepreneurs ad program also aims to pron	dress challenges, note economic gro	stay current with wth and enhance	n industry trends, e the vitality of th	and build ne local business
		uired Resour	ces		
		New Personnel		Fringe	
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
				-	-
				-	-
	Other Reo	ccurring Operat	ing Costs	<u> </u>	
Account Number		Description	ו		Cost
001-1-5110-431000-00000	Consulting firm to provide educational programming		stry-specific spec	cialists, and	5,000
001-1-5110-452000-00000	Refreshments and Supp	lies			5,000
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Cost			
		Benefits			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #3

I	MUNICIPAL YOUTH	H COUNCIL T	RAVEL PRO	GRAM	
<u> </u>				DIV/DEPT	TOTAL COST
DEPARTMEN			N NAME	NO.	REQUESTED
CITY COMM	IISSION	ELECTED	OFFICIALS	1-5110	\$65,000
		Justification			
The Municipal Youth Council processes. To broaden their p to support travel for up to five Legislative Action Days in Tal with peers from other municip	berspective and provide va Youth Council members t llahassee. These experien	aluable exposure l to attend the Florid nces will offer insig	beyond the local l da League of Citio ght into statewide	level, this proposes' Youth Counc municipal issues	sal requests funding il Summit and
		quired Resour New Personnel			
		New Personnel		Fringe	
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
				-	-
				-	-
					-
	Other Reo	ccurring Opera	ting Costs	1	
Account Number		Descriptio			Cost
001-1-5110-452000-00000	5 youth Students - \$10,0 plus same for City Staff \$	000 per student fo		dation / meals	65,000
	(One Time Costs			01
Account Number		Descriptio	n		Cost
		Benefits			
Through structured workshop government and experience s		teractive discussion	ons, participants o	deepen their und	lerstanding of



OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department except for *Chief of Staff who is charged 25% to the City Commission Department

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER (2-5120)

DESCRIPTION

The City Manager's Office implements the official policies of the Mayor and City Commission by coordinating all City services efficiently, effectively, and responsively. The City Manager Office's inclusive leadership philosophy reflects the City's mission to enrich the quality of life for all by providing excellent service, building on its reputation as a culturally rich and inclusive community, and cultivating a safe and harmonious environment where residents, businesses, and visitors can thrive.

As the City's Chief Administrative Officer, the City Manager is ultimately responsible for all municipal operations. The City Manager's Office provides direction and supervision to all City departments, organizational and fiscal management, program development, and evaluation. The City Manager ensures that all laws, provisions of the City Charter, and directives of the City Commission are faithfully executed.

In addition to overseeing daily operations, the City Manager's Office develops new systems and methods to advance and achieve the City's vision to be the most coveted oceanfront community in all of South Florida—known for its exceptional quality of life, responsive municipal government, dynamic and inclusive community, and commitment to preserving its natural environment.

An essential function of this office is to support the Mayor and City Commission through effective communication, accessibility, and by keeping them fully informed of the City's financial condition and long-term needs.

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER (2-5120)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		PR	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 OPOSED SUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	578,344	\$	700,956	\$	656,382	\$	720,615
OPERATING EXPENSES		111,952		189,860		173,010		194,723
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS		10,000		-		-		-
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	700,296	\$	890,816	\$	829,392	\$	915,338

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 19,659

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, a merit increase and the 3% cost of living increase.

\$ 4,863
\$

The increase is primarily due to higher supplies and membership dues & subscriptions.

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS \$ -

No change.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
City Manager	1	1	1	1
Chief of Staff	0	0.75	0.75	0.75
Assistant to City Manager	1	0	0	0
Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1
Student Intern	0	1	0	1
TOTAL FTEs	3.00	3.75	2.75	3.75

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER (2-5120)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 CTUAL	Α	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 OPOSED SUDGET
PERSONNEL SERVICES							
412000 SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 391,135	\$	421,811	\$	434,494	\$	435,496
413000 SALARIES - TEMPORARY	-		34,793		-		34,793
414000 SALARIES - OVERTIME	4,395		4,500		3,000		1,500
421000 BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	24,358		28,359		27,042		29,116
422000 BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	108,980		121,993		125,296		124,258
423000 BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	47,403		71,825		49,501		77,766
423001 BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,779		17,086		16,748		17,136
424000 BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	294		589		301		550
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 578,344		700,956		656,382		720,615
OPERATING EXPENSES							
43XXXX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	75,015		147,500		140,000		147,700
4400XX TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	2,245		12,450		3,650		12,730
4410XX COMMUNICATIONS	57		-		-		-
448000 ADVERTISING/PROMOTION	12,488		-		-		-
4520XX SUPPLIES	8,304		13,050		12,850		15,100
452001 EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	5,941		5,391		5,391		6,691
454000 DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	6,972		8,119		8,119		9,002
455000 EDUCATION & TRAINING	930		3,350		3,000		3,500
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 111,952		189,860		173,010		194,723
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS							
48200X CONTRIBUTIONS-SCHOLARSHIPS	10,000		-		-		-
TOTAL OTHER DISBURSEMENTS	 10,000		-		-		-
	 -,						
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 700,296		890,816		829,392		915,338

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (2-5121)

The Office of the City Clerk serves as secretary to the municipal government. This department also serves as custodian of the City seal, minutes, deeds, contracts and archival records. The City Clerk administers the oath of office to City elected and appointed officials, as well as coordinates all municipal and special elections held by the City.

As secretary to the governing body, the Clerk assists in the preparation of the agenda, records the minutes of all Commission Meetings and preserves all documentation of the City Commission's actions. Ordinances and Resolutions enacted by City Commission are permanently archived by the City Clerk. This department coordinates the codification and distribution of supplemental updates of the City Charter and Code of Ordinances.

The Office of the City Clerk also schedules Code Compliance Hearings and provides administrative assistance to Special Masters, serves as Clerk for all City Boards and Committees, publishes and distributes public notices and legal advertisings as required by law and responds to Public Records Requests by disseminating information to requesters.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Conducted General Elections for Commission Seats 1 & 3.
- ♦ Managed upgrades to the First Floor Meeting Room to provide videoconferencing capabilities.
- ◊ Drafted over 300 resolutions for commission review and approval.
- ◊ Completed and distributed City Commission, boards, and committees meeting agenda and maintain meeting minutes.
- ◊ Processed over 900 Public Records Requests.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

◊ Complete and distribute City Commission, boards, and committees meeting agenda and maintain meeting minutes.

- ◊ Develop and deliver internal Public Records and Records Retention training.
- ◊ Research and implement protocols and procedures to streamline department processes.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Resolutions, minutes, and agendas are typed and proofed 4 days before Commission Meeting.	Not Available	100%	100%	100%
Items are uploaded and completed to agenda system 3 days before Commission Meeting.	Not Available	100%	100%	100%
Public Record Requests are completed and closed within 2 weeks of receipt.	Not Available	100%	98%	100%

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (2-5121)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		PR	2024/2025 OJECTED BUDGET	PR	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 464,747	\$	466,162	\$	543,452	\$	491,961	
OPERATING EXPENSES	39,174		84,400		30,100		34,600	
CAPITAL OUTLAY	-		23,545		18,300		-	
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS	3,250		40,000		40,000		5,000	
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 507,171	\$	614,107	\$	631,852	\$	531,561	

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 25,799

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increase and the 3% cost of living increase along with the City Clerk's whole life insurance policy paid by the city.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (49,800)

The decrease is primarily due to a reduction in professional services, the installation of the new A/V equipment upgrades was completed in fiscal year 2025 and a reduction in advertising.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

The decrease is due to no capital outlay requests and the new A/V equipment upgrades being completed in fiscal year 2025.

(23,545)

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS \$ (35,000)

\$

The decrease is due to no scheduled elections.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)											
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED							
City Clerk	1	1	1	1							
Assistant City Clerk	1	1	1	1							
Sr. Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1							
TOTAL FTEs	3	3	3	3							

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (2-5121)

001 GENERAL FUND

	2023/2024 CTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
PERSONNEL SERVICES							
412000 SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 316,069	\$	312,055	\$	364,657	\$	329,448
414000 SALARIES - OVERTIME	1,298		1,500		1,500		1,500
421000 BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	24,765		24,630		28,607		25,961
422000 BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	77,422		75,737		97,030		77,688
423000 BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	43,434		50,312		45,012		50,323
423001 BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,539		1,526		6,441		6,646
424000 BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	 220		402		205		395
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 464,747		466,162	543,452		491,961	
OPERATING EXPENSES							
431000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	12,675		31,000		-		-
434055 SOFTWARE	1,150		-		-		-
4400XX TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	8,086		15,500		7,200		15,500
4410XX COMMUNICATIONS	1,206		1,200		1,200		2,400
44004X RENTAL	2,360		-		-		-
447001 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION	3,742		5,000		5,000		5,000
448000 ADVERTISING	7,301		25,000		10,000		5,000
45200X SUPPLIES	1,157		4,000		4,000		4,000
454000 DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	947		1,200		1,200		1,200
45500X EDUCATION & TRAINING	550		1,500		1,500		1,500
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 39,174		84,400		30,100		34,600
CAPITAL OUTLAY							
4641XX FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	-		23,545		18,300		-
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-		23,545		18,300		-
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS							
481000 DISTRIBUTIONS - COUNTY ELECTION EXPENSE	3,250		40,000		40,000		5,000
TOTAL OTHER DISBURSEMENTS	3,250		40,000		40,000		5,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 507,171		614,107		631,852		531,561

MEDIA



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

MEDIA (2-5122)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Media Division provides quality, timely, and relevant information to residents and the Sunny Isles Beach community. The Division promotes the City's services, programs, and initiatives through a creative approach to meet the needs of the community and the City's goals. The Media Division aims to increase transparency through consistent communication and open forums that both educate and engage with the community. By way of a variety of in-person and digital initiatives, the Division strives to strengthen the City's sense of community, promote civic pride, and inspire a place of inclusivity.

The Media Division oversees the immediate and current communication of City news, activities, and events with a proactive and strategic approach to reach its diverse audience. Communication platforms include the website (sibfl.gov), social media, email marketing, My Sunny Isles Beach mobile app, Text Notifications, Sunny Isles Beach TV, SIBAlert emergency notifications, Sunny Isles Beach Islander newsletter, and Sunny Isles Beach Live & Play magazine. Services also include graphic design, branding, video production, and photography.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ♦ Awarded Florida Municipal Communicator's Association (FMCA) Oustanding award for "Best Website in Florida" based on the criteria of user-friendly design, intuitive navigation and the seamless delivery of essential services and information.
- ◊ Produced Annual Report publication for City Manager's Office, showcasing an overview of highlights and accomplishments from 2024.
- Ourveiled the city's first permanent public art installation branded the "Gateway Artway", including an Art Quest element featuring art in public locations around the city
- ◊ Introduced a text notification platform to expand communication channels and offer residents more ways to stay informed.
- ◊ Oversaw A/V upgrades for Commission Chambers including new dais monitors, TVs, cameras, tri-caster, console, microphones and speakers. Cross trained Video Production Specialist to manage meetings on new equipment.
- Initiated design of new Resident Guide that will be a comprehensive guide of city services and information for both new and existing residents.
- Video Production Specialist earned a drone pilot license, making both of our team's videographers FAA-certified for drone operations.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Expand communications outreach by growing City's texting notification platform with a goal of 1,000 subscribers by end of next budget year.
- ◊ Design and assist with branded merchandise for Visitor Center and Resident Welcome Package.
- ♦ Update City's cable access channel with new and relevant information including engaging graphics and video.
- ◊ Complete Resident Guide to improve access to city information for new and existing residents, and assist CCS with implementing a welcome package for Resident ID cardholders.
- ◊ Create collateral for rebranded City Bus including design and graphics for new app, shuttle map and marketing materials.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Total Digital Media Audience	43,334	43,500	49,850	51,500
Website Visits	552,722	540,000	705,748	715,000
Unique Social Media Posts	1,320	1,400	1,050	1,200
Total Social Media Engagements	149,160	170,000	*94,000	120,000
Videos Produced	130	135	96	110
Total Video Views	36,800	41,000	33,000	36,000
Service Requests received through mobile app	**304	-	618	700
Flyers, Digital Graphics & Design Projects Completed	665	-	766	750
Publications Produced	18	18	19	19

*Expected decrease due to turning comments off on social media.

** Feb 2024 - Sept 2024

MEDIA (2-5122)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED BUDGET	PR	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 619,418	\$	749,647	\$	657,661	\$	774,064	
OPERATING EXPENSES	120,993		415,455		189,260		324,030	
CAPITAL OUTLAY	 59,203		59,100	_	78,962		22,695	
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 799,614	\$	1,224,202	\$	925,883	\$	1,120,789	

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 24,417

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increase and the 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (91,425)

The decrease is primarily due to a reduction in professional services and printing.

\$

CAPITAL OUTLAY

(36,405)

The decrease is due to the anticipated needs of the department. The 2024/2025 adopted budget included the purchase of a new vehicle.

PERSONNEL	PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)											
	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026								
POSITION TITLE	ACTUAL	ADOPTED	PROJECTED	PROPOSED								
Media Manager	1	1	1	1								
Video Production Manager	1	1	1	1								
Web & Socal Media Specialist	1	1	1	1								
Communications & Media Specialist	1	1	1	1								
Video Production Specialist	1	1	1	1								
Graphic Designer	1	1	1	1								
Jr. Graphic Designer/Media Assistant	0	1	1	1								
TOTAL FTEs	6	7	7	7								

MEDIA (2-5122)

001 GENERAL FUND

		2023/2024 CTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 433,522	\$	498,216	\$	468,869	\$	526,539
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	11,904		35,000		5,000		25,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	33,829		40,993		35,729		42,395
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	60,432		72,678		64,616		77,381
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	75,103		93,314		77,669		93,337
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,968		2,252		2,100		2,508
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	 2,660		7,194		3,678		6,904
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	619,418		749,647		657,661		774,064
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES							
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	18,770		114,000		47,000		91,000
434055	SOFTWARE	150		4,705		3,695		11,730
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	760		3,580		698		1,950
441010	COMMUNICATIONS	1,992		2,640		2,280		7,260
442000	POSTAGE	3,702		22,000		4,436		11,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	2,014		13,000		1,500		25,200
447000	PRINTING	62,228		163,600		67,020		85,400
448000	ADVERTISING/PROMOTION	16,045		41,885		29,600		37,300
45200X	SUPPLIES	8,025		20,900		10,819		11,600
452006	BANNERS	2,418		20,000		13,568		20,500
452007	SIGNS	-		-		4,000		15,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	4,589		2,345		1,239		1,630
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	 300		6,800		3,405		4,460
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	120,993		415,455		189,260		324,030
CAPITAL	OUTLAY							
4641XX	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	59,203		10,500		46,060		22,695
464200	VEHICLES	-		48,600		32,902		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 59,203		59,100		78,962		22,695
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 799,614		1,224,202		925,883		1,120,789

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

D	EPARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	MEDIA	CITY ADMINISTRATION	2-5122	\$35,895	REG
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
1	Microphone	Shure Dual Channel Digital Wirele Microphone System for Chambers		1,600	
1	Microphone	Shure WL 184m Low-Profile Supe Lavalier Microphone for Chambers		200	
1	Control System	Crestron System Replacement for Crestron CP4 4 Series Control Sy (R&M)		2,400	
3	Podiums	Crestron System Replacement for Crestron DM-NVX-E20-2G-B-T N Plate, Black- Clerk & Podiums (x3	/X HDMI Wall	3,800	
3	Scaler	Crestron DM-NVX-360 Scaler End Chambers Mons, Dais Mons, Ctl F		7,500	
1	Digital Media Card Chassis	Crestron System Replacement for Crestron DMF-CI-8 DigitalMediaT Chassis for DM-NVX-C 8 Slots (x′	M Card	2,400	
2	Network AV Encoder Cards	Crestron System Replacement fo Crestron DM-NVX-E30C DM NVX HDR Network AV Encoder Cards	® 4K60 4:4:4	3,050	

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

D	EPARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	MEDIA	CITY ADMINISTRATION	2-5122	See Page 1	RE
Quantity	Item	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
1	Port Network Switch	Crestron System Replacement for Netgear CEN-SWPOE-26 26 Port Switch for Crestron NVX (x1) (R&	Network	1,550	
1	Wireless Bodypack System	Shure Dual Channel Digital Wirele System with No Mics for Chamber		1,400	
1	Teleprompter	Glass Teleprompter for Video Star PROAIM Professional Speech Tel with Telescopic Conference Stand Beam Splitter Glass Fits up to 17" Laptops & Monitors. for Conference Film Production. (x1)	eprompter I & 60/40 Tablets,	220	
1	Glow Reflector Panel & Sun Scrim Kit	Glow Reflector Panel & Sun Scrim photography lighting and video pro		160	
1	Tripod and Leveling Column	Manfrotto 500 Fluid Video Head A Tripod & Leveling Column Kit - for steady videography		340	
1	Video/Photo Monitor	Atomos Hinobi GO 5.2" Touchscre Video/Photo Monitor - for monitori camera		260	
1	Video Monopod	Manfrotto Aluminum Video Mono leveling and portability video at ev		290	

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

D	EPARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	MEDIA	CITY ADMINISTRATION	2-5122	See Page 1	REC
Quantity	Item	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
1	Camera Mount Adapter	Canon Camera Mount Adapter for with new Canon body	using lens	130	
1	Camera Teleprompter	Camera Teleprompter - 20-inch H teleprompter, manually Adjustable Compatible with Multiple Devices, Control and Free teleprompter app	in Height and with Remote	160	
1	Portable Teleprompter for iPad	LENSGO Portable Teleprompter f Smartphone DSLR Camera 7.9", <i>J</i> Compatible with iOS & Android Sy Online Teaching Vlog Live Stream (TC7 for phond/ipad/Camera) For video production (x1)	APP /stem for .ing Interview	85	
1	Mirrorless Camera Body	Canon EOS R6 Mark II Body - Mir improved quality photos and multi photographers at the events		2,350	
16	Office Furniture	Various desks, cabinetry and furni office space for Media Division	ture for new	8,000	



FINANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

FINANCE (2-5130)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Finance Department provides financial management and policy support, analytical services, as well as financial information to the City manager, departments, the public and other agencies. This department monitors spending and its goal is to ensure the most efficient and effective use of City funds. The Finance Department provides management oversight of key financial services involving budget preparation, treasury, investments, accounting, payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, and financial analysis and reporting. Finance works closely with the City Manager's office on issues relating to grant administration, special projects, retirement and debt issuance.

Additional services provided by Finance consist of preparing the annual independent audit report in conjunction with the City's external auditors, preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, coordination of inventory counts of city owned assets, financial planning and administration of the annual budget and the five-year capital improvement program, analysis of operational productivity and financial reporting to various agencies.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Successfully completed the fiscal year 2023-2024 audit with no findings.
- Awarded the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for the fiscal year 2024-2025 annual budget.
- Awarded the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended 9/30/23 and submitted the application for the 9/30/24 annual comprehensive financial report.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Continue succession planning and cross-training for all positions within the department.
- ◊ Assess financial system software for potential implementation to meet growing needs.
- Oreate Finance/Procurement policies and procedures manual.
- ◊ Implement ACH/electronic payment processing.
- ◊ Identify and assess Finance AI tools for potential implementation.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 TARGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 TARGET
Issue Monthly Investment Reports within 30 days of month-end	55%	100%	100%	100%
Issue Quarterly Budget to Actual Analysis Reports within 45 days of quarter-end	67%	100%	100%	100%
Average Rate of Return on Investments	4.20%	3.50%	3.50%	3.00%

FINANCE (2-5130)

001 GENERAL FUND

TED PROJ	JECTED P	Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
25,000	25,000	25,000
00,000	200,000	200,000
25,000 \$	225,000 \$	225,000
84,101 \$	990,322 \$	1,009,246
14,820 ((188,070)	(178,295)
25,000	425,000	430,000
23,921 \$ 1,	,227,252 \$	1,260,951
	23,921 \$ 1,	

REVENUES	\$ -

No anticipated change.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ (174,855)

The net decrease is due to the creation of the Procurement Department and the transfer of salaries and benefits for two personnel offset by the addition of a part-time Accounting Technician, anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increase and the 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (393,115)

The decrease is primarily due to the implementation of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements for leases and 3rd party software subscriptions which was not budgeted for fiscal year 2024-2025. Accounting treatment changed for which the Finance department has oversight.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

205,000

\$

The increase is due to the implementation of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements for Leases and 3rd party software subscriptions. Since these were newly implemented standards, the impact was not able to be determined during the prior year's budget process.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Finance Director	1	1	1	1
Assistant Finance Director	1	1	1	1
Senior Accountant	1	1	1	1
Purchasing Manager	1	1	0	0
Purchasing Agent	1	1	0	0
Staff Accountant	1	1	1	1
Senior Accounting Technician	1	1	1	1
Accounting Technician	2	2	2	2.5
Student Intern	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.5
TOTAL FTEs	9.5	9.5	7.5	8.0

FINANCE

FINANCE (2-5130)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 780,754	\$ 822,252	\$ 690,958	\$ 697,782
413000	SALARIES - TEMPORARY	12,554	16,068	14,773	16,068
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	2,818	3,000	3,000	3,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	59,291	63,289	53,756	53,524
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	143,820	151,723	130,188	136,603
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	112,337	122,898	93,729	98,203
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	3,644	3,793	3,419	3,240
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	569	1,078	499	826
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	1,115,787	1,184,101	990,322	1,009,246
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES				
43XXXX	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	44,302	21,500	47,000	36,500
432000	INDEPENDENT AUDIT	56,000	65,000	65,000	75,375
434010	BANK CHARGES	928	2,000	2,000	2,000
434055	SOFTWARE	11,500	13,000	13,000	15,000
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	9,747	14,550	11,450	11,450
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	1,282	1,200	1,280	1,200
442000	POSTAGE	30,944	25,000	31,000	36,000
444040	EQUIPMENT RENTAL	2,666	4,000	4,000	-
444044	LEASE EXPENSE GASB 87 (CONTRA)	(25,944)	-	(25,000)	(25,000)
444045	SOFTWARE PYMTS GASB 96 (CONTRA)	(388,115)	-	(400,000)	(400,000)
446002	R/M EQUIPMENT	-	500	-	500
447000	PRINTING	3,878	5,500	5,500	5,500
449001	OTHER MISC EXP - PENALTIES	-	-	-	-
45XXXX	SUPPLIES	53,106	51,000	49,000	54,400
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	6,227	6,670	5,000	5,780
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	3,550	4,900	2,700	3,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	(189,929)	214,820	(188,070)	(178,295)
CAPITAI	OUTLAY				
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	635	-	-	5,000
464905	LEASE CAPITAL OUTLAY (GASB 87)	-	25,000	25,000	25,000
464910	SOFTWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY (GASB 96)	407,906	200,000	400,000	400,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	408,541	225,000	425,000	430,000
		4 224 200	4 622 024	4 007 050	4 260 054
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	1,334,399	1,623,921	1,227,252	1,260,951

Г

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

٦

DEPARTMEI		DIVISION NAME	DI	IV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
FINAN	CE	CITY ADMINISTRATION		2-5130	\$30,622
		Justification			
of checks increased by 2.7% a 2. PO Transaction Lines Enter 2022). 3. Invoices Uploaded: High vo 4. Emails Received: Consister 2021-2022). An analysis of specific vendor (68.9%), Utilities – Water (25.8 activity. Furthermore, the FY 2 n invoice processing during th	and \$ increased by 43.1% f red: Significant and sustain fulume of invoices processed ntly high volume of commun transactions within the PO 8%), Publix (59.7%), and the 2024–2025 projection may b ne summer months and tow	ed workload (transactional data d, showing no signs of decline (nication, adding to administrativ transaction lines entered revea e City Credit Card (43.5%). The be higher than estimated, partic vard fiscal year-end.	entry in ncrease overhe led nota se figure	creased by 2 d by 10.6% ead (increase ble increase es highlight a	29.3% from FY 2021 from FY 2021-2022) ed 11.8% from FY es, including Amazon a growing volume of
analysis and tasks during thes		es support during non-payroll w additionally, the City now emplo			
While the Senior Accounting T analysis and tasks during thes compared to FY 2021–2022.	se periods has increased. A				
analysis and tasks during thes compared to FY 2021–2022.	se periods has increased. A	Additionally, the City now emplo quired Resources New Personnel	s 22 mo	Fringe	ls—a 6% increase
nalysis and tasks during thes	se periods has increased. A	Additionally, the City now emplo Quired Resources New Personnel Salary (E	s 22 mo	ore individual	
analysis and tasks during thes compared to FY 2021–2022. Number of Positions (A)	se periods has increased. A Rec Title Accounting Technician (F	Additionally, the City now emplo Quired Resources New Personnel Salary (E	s 22 mo	Fringe enefits (C)	ls—a 6% increase
Analysis and tasks during these compared to FY 2021–2022. Number of Positions (A) 1 Account Number 001-2-5130-452002-00000	Rec Title Accounting Technician (F Other Rec Uniforms	Additionally, the City now emplo Quired Resources New Personnel Salary (E T) 24, Ccurring Operating Costs Description	s 22 mo	Fringe enefits (C)	ls—a 6% increase <u>Cost A x (B +C)</u> 30,32 <u>Cost</u> 31
nalysis and tasks during thes ompared to FY 2021–2022. Number of Positions (A) 1 Account Number	Rec Title Accounting Technician (F Other Rec Uniforms	Additionally, the City now emplo Quired Resources New Personnel Salary (E T) 24, Ccurring Operating Costs Description	s 22 mo	Fringe enefits (C)	ls—a 6% increase <u>Cost A x (B +C)</u> 30,32 <u>Cost</u>
NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

D	EPARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	FINANCE	CITY ADMINISTRATION	\$5,000	REQ	
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	fication	Cost	
3	Office Furniture	Replace old desks and other furni	ture	5,000	

HUMAN RESOURCES



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

HUMAN RESOURCES (2-5131)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Human Resources Department provides services to City employees and the public. The department is composed of two areas: Personnel and Risk Management.

Personnel functions in an advisory capacity to all City departments with regards to employee relations, investigations, and the resolution of employee or citizen complaints. Personnel is responsible for recruitment and selection, examination, compensation, benefits, training, job classification, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Equal Employment/Affirmative Action/ADA) compliance, personnel records and other related employee services to ensure compliance with Federal, State, and City employment laws, polices, and procedures.

Risk Management manages all safety programs, employment-related medical procedures, and unemployment claims. In addition, Risk Management is responsible for all facets of the City's property, liability, auto, and workers' compensation insurance programs. Risk Management reviews and ensures that the City maintains adequate insurance coverage against accidental or unforeseen circumstances; processes insurance claims, assists insurance carriers in investigating claims, and oversees the annual insurance renewal process.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

◊ Enhanced the employee benefits package to expand coverage and improve overall value.

- ◊ Led the successful implementation of a comprehensive compensation study to ensure market competitiveness and internal equity.
- ◊ Coordinated with on-site benefit providers to streamline access and increase employee engagement.
- ◊ Enhanced the wellness incentive by offering the LifeScan Wellness program to 90 employees and/or their dependents.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Increase the availability of HR training opportunities for both supervisors and employees to promote better understanding of policies, compliance, and workplace best practices.
- Second Second
- ◊ Establish a safety committee to strengthen workplace health and safety initiatives for all personnel.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 TARGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 TARGET
Percentage of new hires/promotions completing 12-month				
probation period	90%	100%	90%	100%
Average number of days to recruit and screen for regular				
appointment	20	10	19	14
Total training hours per FTE	20	20	25	25

HUMAN RESOURCES (2-5131)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	4	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 771,472	\$	799,914	\$	894,440	\$	860,426
OPERATING EXPENSES	228,126		277,660		223,959		249,160
CAPITAL OUTLAY	2,099		300		-		-
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS	204		500		500		800
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 1,001,901	\$	1,078,374	\$	1,118,899	\$	1,110,386

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 60,512

The increase is due to higher anticipated sign-on bonuses, the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increase and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (28,500)

The decrease is primarily due to a reduction in medical/background costs and employee recognition.

(300)

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$

The decrease is based on the needs of the department . There are no capital requests.

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS \$ 300

The increase reflects the anticipated rise in charitable donations made on behalf of employees who have experienced a death in their immediate family.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED						
HR & Risk Management Director	1	1	0	1						
Assistant HR Director	1	1	1	1						
HR Analyst	1	1	1	1						
HR Generalist	1	2	2	2						
TOTAL FTEs	4.0	5.0	4.0	5.0						

HUMAN RESOURCES

HUMAN RESOURCES (2-5131)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSONNEL SERVICES				
412000 SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 516,014	\$ 532,116	\$ 631,674	\$ 565,738
414000 SALARIES - OVERTIME	4,182	10,000	6,500	10,000
415000 SALARIES - BONUS*	14,375	-	5,000	25,000
421000 BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	39,545	41,159	48,473	44,362
422000 BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIO	NS 103,281	110,748	113,817	114,156
423000 BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	64,193	73,699	64,897	73,721
423001 BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	2,364	2,497	2,724	2,762
423002 BENEFITS - HEALTH RETIREE SUBSIDY	27,133	29,000	21,000	24,000
424000 BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANC	CE 385	695	355	687
TOTAL PERSONNEL S	ERVICES 771,472	799,914	894,440	860,426
OPERATING EXPENSES				
4310XX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	49,816	65,000	54,500	52,500
43102X MEDICAL/BKGD VERIFICATION	72,851	98,000	84,000	84,500
434055 SOFTWARE	5,988	-	-	-
4400XX TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	8,889	10,800	10,100	12,300
4410XX COMMUNICATIONS	1,871	1,860	1,860	1,860
448000 ADVERTISING	8,660	9,000	8,999	10,000
45200X SUPPLIES	7,623	8,500	10,500	10,000
452001 EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	55,949	62,000	35,500	54,500
454000 DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	3,690	3,000	4,000	4,000
455000 EDUCATION & TRAINING	5,833	4,500	4,500	4,500
455001 EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT	6,956	15,000	10,000	15,000
TOTAL OPERATING E		277,660	223,959	249,160
CAPITAL OUTLAY				
46410X FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	2,099	300	_	_
TOTAL CAPITAL		300	<u> </u>	
	2,000			
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS		_	_	
482000 CONTRIBUTIONS-DONATIONS-PRIVATE	204	500	500	800
TOTAL OTHER DISBURS		500	F00	000
	SEMENTS 204	500	500	800

*Bonus includes sign-on bonuses for General Fund employees only.

RISK MANAGEMENT (2-5132)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		Ρ	(2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES							
INS. SUBROGATION-PROPERTY	\$ 61,901	\$	30,000	\$	18,000	\$	20,000
WORKERS COMP PMTS RECVD	\$ 1,260	\$	-	\$	17,640	\$	-
TOTAL REVENUES	\$ 63,161	\$	30,000	\$	35,640	\$	20,000
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 5,249	\$	26,000	\$	3,000	\$	26,000
OPERATING EXPENSES	\$ 1,583,875	\$	2,030,150	\$	1,765,500	\$	2,532,500
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 1,589,124	\$	2,056,150	\$	1,768,500	\$	2,558,500
NET RESULTS	\$ 		(2,026,150)	\$	(1,732,860)	\$	(2,538,500)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

REVENUES

(10,000)

\$

The decrease is due to the anticipated reduction in insurance claim reimbursements based upon the fiscal year 2024/2025 trend.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ -

No change.

OPERATING EXPENSES	\$ 502,350

The increase is due to the anticipated increase in auto, property and general liability insurance as a result of a rise in insurance premiums.

RISK MANAGEMENT (2-5132)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		PR	2025/2026 OPOSED UDGET
PERSON	INEL SERVICES								
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP PY AUDIT	\$	(3,413)	\$	20,000	\$	-	\$	20,000
425000	BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP		8,662		6,000		3,000		6,000
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		5,249		26,000		3,000		26,000
<u>OPERAT</u>	ING EXPENSES								
445001	INSURANCE - PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE		-		5,000		5,000		6,000
445002	INSURANCE - AUTO DAMAGE		-		10,000		5,000		10,000
445003	INSURANCE - W/C DEDUCTIBLES		-		20,000		20,000		23,000
445004	INSURANCE - GENERAL LIAB DEDUCTIBLE		-		7,500		7,500		8,500
445005	INSURANCE - AUTO LIABILITY		143,103		178,000		190,000		200,000
445006	INSURANCE - PROPERTY DAMAGE		857,674		1,120,650		915,000	1	,550,000
445007	INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY		579,696		664,000		593,000		708,000
44500X	INSURANCE - CITY COBRA		3,402		25,000		30,000		27,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	1	,583,875		2,030,150	1	,765,500	2	2,532,500
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	1	,589,124		2,056,150	1	,768,500	2	2,558,500

PROCUREMENT



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

PROCUREMENT (2-5133)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Procurement Department is responsible for procuring supplies, services, and construction necessary for the City's operations. The Purchasing team ensures the acquisition of these goods and services to maintain the efficient operations of procurement and contracting activities.

The department is responsible for issuing Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Requests for Qualifications, and Requests for Informal Bids while ensuring the quality, safety, delivery, and cost effectiveness are achieved. Procurement also reviews state, federal, county or other governmental contracts, emergency purchases, and sole source procurements.

Department's performance objectives include maximizing customer satisfaction for both external and internal stakeholders, fostering competitive and fair vendor relationships to ensure savings, transparency, and adherence to legal standards.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ The Procurement Department was recognized and awarded the Southeast Florida Chapter of NIGP Board of Directors Outstanding Agency of the Year Award.
- ◊ Implemented Purchase Order Change Order process from an email request to a digital workflow form which allows automatic backup documents storage and requires two step approval process to increase internal controls.
- ◊ Managed the disposal of used/surplus vehicles, and obsolete equipment via online public auctions, resulting in over \$180,000 revenue to the city.
- ◊ Successfully pursued numerous incentive rebate programs from various vendors on contracts such as Home Depot, Lowe's, and Wex Bank.
- ◊ Procurement reviewed and processed over 2000 purchase orders.
- ◊ Procurement reviewed for compliance over 400 Certificates of Insurance for suppliers and contractors doing business with the City.
- Procurement released fifteen (15) formal sealed solicitations.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Adopt a Procurement Policy and Procedures Manual.
- ◊ Implement a centralized Contract Management Software.
- Apply for the National Procurement Institute (NPI) Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award. The award not only focuses on practical, documented work but also recognizes leadership and contributions that further advance the public procurement profession.
- ◊ On a continual basis, review and amend Chapter 62, Purchasing's Code of Ordinance to align with current best practices in the industry.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of internal end-user trainings hosted for new and existing city employees with procurement responsibilities within				
their respective departments	N/A	N/A	2	4
Number of E-procurement tools implemented	N/A	N/A	2	3
"How to Do Business with the City" Workshops	N/A	N/A	1	2
Formal Protest filed related to the Bidding Process	N/A	N/A	0	0

*Note: The Procurement Department was under Finance Department in prior years. There were no targets for FY 2024/2025. Beginning March 2025, Procurement became a separate department that reports to the City Manager.

PROCUREMENT (2-5133)

001 GENERAL FUND

)23/2024 TUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		PF	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ -	\$	-	\$	175,978	\$	439,921
OPERATING EXPENSES	-		-		7,150		37,899
CAPITAL OUTLAY	-		-		-		5,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ -	\$	-	\$	183,128	\$	482,820
NET RESULTS	\$ -	\$	-	\$	(183,128)	\$	(482,820)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 439,921

The increase is due to the newly created Procurement Department.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 37,899

The increase is due to the newly created Procurement Department.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

5,000

The increase is due to the newly created Procurement Department.

\$

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
	FY 2023/2024	FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025								
POSITION TITLE	ACTUAL	ADOPTED	PROJECTED	PROPOSED						
Procurement Director	0	0	1	1						
Purchasing Agent	0	0	1	1						
Contracts Specialist	0	0	1	1						
TOTAL F	TEs 0.0	0.0	3.0	3.0						

PROCUREMENT

PROCUREMENT (2-5133)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 202 ACT	3/2024 UAL	ADO	24/2025 PTED)GET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		PR	2025/2026 OPOSED SUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES								
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	-	\$	-	\$	144,706	\$	306,307
413000	SALARIES - TEMPORARY		-		-		-		-
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		-		-		-		-
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		-		-		6,338		24,076
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		-		-		17,087		70,466
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		-		-		7,415		37,044
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		-		-		358		1,668
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		-		-		74		360
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		-		-		175,978		439,921
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES								
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		-		-		-		17,399
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS		-		-		5,200		9,850
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS		-		-		700		1,200
45200X	SUPPLIES		-		-		650		3,650
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG		-		-		-		-
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS		-		-		200		1,200
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		-		-		400		4,600
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		-		-		7,150		37,899
CAPITAL	OUTLAY								
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		-		-		-		5,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		-		-		-		5,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		-		-		183,128		482,820

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

DEPARTMEN				DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
PROCUREI	MENT	CITY ADMINIS	RATION	2-5133	\$45,939
		Justification			
This is a proposal for a new contra- budget. Currently, the City manag- with automated notifications and s actively exploring opportunities to staff and other departments. The OpenGov platform, implemer a seamless solution. By adopting allowing both systems to effective The proposed feature of the platfor 1. Contract Management Modul - compliance with contract terms. 2. Insurance Tracking Module - vendor records. Staff can set cust notifications to vendors when key up. 3. Request Management Module departments request procuremen With this module, our team can:	es contracts manually usin shared access to contracts. enhance the procurement hted by the Finance Depart the same budget software ly communicate and strear orm includes: e - A software solution to st OpenGov's Contract modu tom reminders and expiration documents are approachin e - Request Management s t support.	g Excel spreadsheets, w To increase operational process by making it m ment as a budgeting sy used by Finance, Procu- nline operations betweet reamline contract mana- le allows you to store an on alerts, such as for ins ig expiration, which help	which lacks a c I excellence, th ore efficient, tin stem last fiscal rement can be n Finance and gement proces and track insuran urance certific o ensure ongoin	entralized contract ne Procurement D nely, and user-frie year, is set to pro nefit from enhance Procurement tran sses, ensuring effi nee documentatio ates. The system ng compliance with	t monitoring database epartment has been ndly for procurement vide Procurement wit ed interoperability, isactions. cient handling and n as part of your enables automated hout the manual follo
oute requests for review/approve utomatically convert approved re	al equests into solicitations				
Submit standardized intake forms Route requests for review/approve Automatically convert approved re Frack status and communication i t's a powerful tool to improve coll	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar		requestors and	the procurement	team.
Route requests for review/approv. Automatically convert approved re Frack status and communication i	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar	quired Resources	requestors and	I the procurement	team.
Route requests for review/approv. Automatically convert approved re Frack status and communication i	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar	quired Resources New Personnel	requestors and	Fringe Benefits (C)	team. Cost A x (B +C)
toute requests for review/approv. utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title	quired Resources New Personnel	Salary (B)	Fringe	
toute requests for review/approv. utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A)	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title	quired Resources New Personnel	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C)
Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title Other Rec	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) - Cost
oute requests for review/approv. utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A)	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title Other Rec Software Subscription C	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C)
oute requests for review/approv utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A) Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Re Uther Rec Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) - Cost
Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title Other Rec Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540 Yr 2 - \$27,862	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost
oute requests for review/approv utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A) Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Re Uther Rec Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost
oute requests for review/approv. utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A) Account Number 001-2-5160-43055-00000	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title Other Red Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540 Yr 2 - \$27,862 Yr 3 - \$29,255	quired Resources New Personnel Concurring Operating Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost
oute requests for review/approventionatically convert approved reproved reproved reconstruction is a powerful tool to improve coll in the status and communication is a powerful tool to improve coll in the status of Positions (A) Account Number Account Number Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Conter Rec Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540 Yr 2 - \$27,862 Yr 3 - \$29,255	quired Resources New Personnel Securring Operating Description costs One Time Costs Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost 33,54
oute requests for review/approv. utomatically convert approved re rack status and communication i 's a powerful tool to improve coll Number of Positions (A) Account Number 001-2-5160-43055-00000	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Title Other Red Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540 Yr 2 - \$27,862 Yr 3 - \$29,255	quired Resources New Personnel Securring Operating Description costs One Time Costs Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost 33,54
Account Number	al equests into solicitations in one place aboration, transparency, ar Re Conter Rec Software Subscription C Yr 1 - \$33,540 Yr 2 - \$27,862 Yr 3 - \$29,255	quired Resources New Personnel Securring Operating Description costs One Time Costs Description	Salary (B)	Fringe	Cost A x (B +C) Cost 33,54

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

D	EPARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	PROCUREMENT	CITY ADMINISTRATION	\$5,000	REQU	
Quantity	Item	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
Quantity	item		incation	COSL	
1	Office Furniture	New cubicle for procurement staff new location on the 4th floor	if moved to	4,000	
1	Furniture & Equipment	Various office furniture and equipment which includes replacement as needed		1,000	

PROCUREMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

City Attorney

Alain Boileau Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson Attorneys at Law

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY (2-5140)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The City Attorney, as the City's chief legal officer, provides legal guidance to the City Commission and City Administration on all matters affecting the City. The Office of the City Attorney strives to provide the highest-quality service to City officials and administration in a timely manner and zealously represents the City's interests and positions in negotiations and litigation.

The City Attorney provides legal advice in the areas of labor and personnel matters, real estate and real estate related matters, land use and zoning, legislation and related matters, Special Master, Code Compliance, all police matters, construction and construction related issues, sunshine laws, public records laws, conflict of interest issues and other ethical issues, the preparation and/or review of all contracts, all litigation including forfeitures, employment matters, eminent domain and tort liability. The City Attorney is responsible for hiring all outside counsel. Outside counsel is utilized on a limited basis. The City Attorney handles and advocates the City's position in any potential litigation and supervises litigation and other legal matters that may be referred to outside counsel.

The City Attorney attends all regular and special City Commission meetings, prepares and attends educational workshops for the City Commission; attends advisory board meeting as required by the Commission, attends Code Compliance hearings, prepares/reviews ordinances and resolutions, reviews and drafts contracts and monitors County and State legislation as it affects the City.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY (2-5140)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	Α			FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 OPOSED SUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
OPERATING EXPENSES	 205,299		500,000		400,000		500,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 205,299	\$	500,000	\$	400,000	\$	500,000

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ -

No change.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ -

No change.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)							
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED			
City Attorney	0	0	0	0			
Assistant City Attorney	0	0	0	0			
Executive Assistant to City Attorney	0	0	0	0			
Legal Secretary	0	0	0	0			
Senior Law Clerk	0	0	0	0			
TOTAL FTEs	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY (2-5140)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	INEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ -
413000	SALARIES - TEMPORARY	-	-	-	-
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	-	-	-	-
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	-	-	-	-
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	-	-	-	-
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	-	-	-	-
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	-	-	-	-
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		-		
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	-	-	-	-
<u>OPERAT</u>	ING EXPENSES				
43101X	LEGAL SERVICES	205,299	500,000	400,000	500,000
440010	AUTO ALLOWANCE	-	-	-	-
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	-	-	-	-
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	-	-	-	-
442000	POSTAGE	-	-	-	-
45XXXX	SUPPLIES	-	-	-	-
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	-	-	-	-
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		-	-	
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	205,299	500,000	400,000	500,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	205,299	500,000	400,000	500,000

INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY (2-5160)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Innovation and Technology (IT) Department provides a robust support system for business initiatives and general productivity. The Department provides and supports services such as free Internet access at City Parks and beaches, internal user support and problem resolution, hardware/software acquisition, software applications, email, server operations, cybersecurity, telecommunications, mobile communications, and project planning and management.

The IT Department is committed to providing reliable, secure, innovative technology solutions aligning with the City's strategic objectives. We strive to empower City departments through the effective use of technology, enabling them to better serve residents, visitors, and businesses. By continuously improving our systems and infrastructure, we enhance operational resilience, foster collaboration, and support the City's mission to provide responsive, high-quality public service.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Implemented Unified Communications as a Service solution
- Updated CCTV and Wifi network equipment
- Improved email security
- Implemented higher bandwidth ISP circuit
- ◊ Planned and deployed Windows 11 upgrades and decommissioned legacy versions
- Extended connectivity to new sites
- ◊ Awarded and implemented cybersecurity solutions through the FLDS Grant Program

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ♦ Implement disaster recovery colocation site
- Replace end-of-life APC UPS systems
- ♦ Replace legacy tape backup drives
- ♦ Replace end-of-life SIEM solution
- Increase backup retention and storage capacity
- ◊ Redesign network infrastructure for improved security and availability

PERFORMANCE MEASURES	FY 2022/2023 ACTUAL	FY 2023/2024 TARGET	FY 2023/2024 PROJECTED	FY 2024/2025 TARGET
Weekly Avg Email messages processed	N/A	140,000	140,000	150,000
Weekly Avg Email messages blocked (spam/virus/etc)	N/A	77.0%	77.0%	75.0%
Quarterly voice calls processed	N/A	100,000	100,000	110,000
Monthly Avg Help Desk Tickets Completed	N/A	300	300	320

* Performance measures have been updated and were not tracked in fiscal year 2023/2024.

INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY (2-5160)

001 GENERAL FUND

	F	Y 2023/2024 ACTUAL	ADOPTED PRO		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		(2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	1,061,298	\$ 1,240,480	\$	1,036,799	\$	1,145,834
OPERATING EXPENSES		1,235,952	1,535,015		1,510,440		1,669,255
CAPITAL OUTLAY		203,112	164,000		114,000		583,200
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	2,500,362	\$ 2,939,495	\$	2,661,239	\$	3,398,289
NET RESULTS	\$	(2,500,362)	\$ (2,939,495)	\$	(2,661,239)	\$	(3,398,289)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ (94,646)

The decrease is due to the elimination of an IT Analyst position offset by the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increase and the 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 134,240

The increase is primarily due to higher costs for professional services, computer system services and supplies offset by a reduction in software and communications. See program mods 1 and 2 for increases.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

\$ 419,200

The increase is due to the anticipated needs of the department - see program mods and capital outlay request.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)							
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED			
Chief Information Officer	1	1	1	1			
Assistant CIO	1	1	1	1			
Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1			
Senior IT Analyst	1.75	1	0.75	1.75			
IT Analyst	2	3	1	2			
GIS Analyst	1	2	1	1			
TOTAL FTEs	7.75	8.75	5.75	7.75			

INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY (2-5160)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 ACTUAL ADOPTED BUDGET		DOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		PF	2025/2026 OPOSED BUDGET	
PERSON	NEL SERVICES								
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	800,103	\$	916,167	\$	782,815	\$	849,570
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		3,863		5,000		7,000		7,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		59,455		69,209		58,306		64,362
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		104,361		120,449		102,872		114,695
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		89,551		124,701		81,808		105,580
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		3,355		3,773		3,394		3,605
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		610		1,181		604		1,022
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,061,298		1,240,480		1,036,799		1,145,834
OPERATI	NG EXPENSES								
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		24,485		26,000		26,000		144,000
434050	SOFTWARE		613,679		578,850		557,400		602,140
434051	COMPUTER SYSTEM SERVICES		240,048		584,300		584,300		609,250
440010	AUTO ALLOWANCE		7,239		7,200		7,200		7,200
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS		923		8,800		7,800		7,800
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS		235,206		229,540		219,040		195,040
4440XX	RENTAL EQUIPMENT		40,652		56,000		56,000		56,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		25,521		10,000		10,000		10,000
45200X	SUPPLIES		27,796		14,700		23,200		18,200
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS		2,880		6,125		6,000		6,125
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		17,523		13,500		13,500		13,500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		1,235,952		1,535,015		1,510,440		1,669,255
<u>CAPITAL</u>	OUTLAY								
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		9,951		-		20,000		-
46430X	COMPUTER EQUIPMENT		193,161		164,000		94,000		583,200
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		203,112		164,000		114,000		583,200
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		2,500,362		2,939,495		2,661,239		3,398,289

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

	DISAS	TER RECOVER	Y SITE		
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISION	INAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
INNOVATION & T	ECHNOLOGY	CITY ADMINI	STRATION	2-5160	\$310,000
		Justification			
the City of Sunny Isles Beach osted in this environment inco oftware, and the document in oundational to the City's abilities dents and partner agencies despite the criticality of these his represents a significant w yber incident, or hardware fa perations. Siven the City's geographic ri- Recovery site represents a stra acility, ensuring it meets secu	lude the Police Departmer nanagement system that st y to maintain public safety s. systems, the City's infrastr ulnerability: a disruption at ilure, could result in prolon sk profile and the importan rategic and necessary inve irity requirements for crimin	it's operational and d ores and organizes of , manage financial of ructure currently lack the primary data cer ged downtime, data f ce of uninterrupted a stment. The propose	lispatch systems, critical municipal r oligations, and pro- s a fully implement nter, whether from loss, and the inab access to public sa ad DR site will resi	the City's financ ecords. These s ovide uninterrupt nted Disaster Re n a natural disast ility to maintain e afety and financi ide in a CJIS-con	al management ervices are ed, reliable services covery (DR) solution. cer, power outage, essential city al systems, a Disaste mpliant colocation
nd rapid recovery capabilitie:		equired Resourc	es		
	Γ	New Personnel		Fringe	
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
					-
Account Number	Other Re	occurring Operat	ing Costs		Cost
	Colocation Facility (12 m	Description			24,00
001-2-5160-431000-00000	Rack space, power, phys		work circuit		24,00
	Rack space, power, priys	sical security, and rier			
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost
001-2-5160-464350-00000	Nutanix Server Cluster (v includes 3yr support)	virtualization platform	to host replicated	l workloads -	265,00
001-2-5160-464350-00000	Firewall Applicance (dedi	cated next-gen firew	all - includes 3yr s	support)	6,0
001-2-5160-464350-00000	Network Switch (manage 3yr support)	d switch for core net	working connectiv	rity - includes	5,00
001-2-5160-431000-00000	Implementation support,	configuration, and se	cure deployment		10,00
	. .	Benefits			
 dedicated disaster recovery perations, financial systems, 					
	and public records, remain				
f operations, the City can mir	nimize service disruptions,				

F

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

٦

OUTSOURCE IT ANALYST POSITION								
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED			
INNOVATION & T	ECHNOLOGY	CITY ADMIN	NISTRATION	2-5160	(\$50,574)			
		Justification						
Outsourcing the IT Analyst position to R2 Unified Technologies is a strategic decision that addresses the City's need for consistent, high-quality technical support while adapting to the realities of today's competitive IT labor market. Recruiting and retaining professionals with the advanced expertise required to support our complex infrastructure and critical systems has become increasingly difficult. R2 Unified Technologies brings immediate access to a team of experienced analysts with specialized knowledge, enabling us to maintain a high standard of service without the long-term costs associated with full-time staffing. Their scalable support model offers greater operational flexibility, continuity of service, and clearly defined performance expectations through service-level agreements. This partnership allows internal IT leadership to shift focus toward strategic priorities such as cybersecurity, modernization, and business process improvement, ultimately enhancing the City's overall IT resilience and efficiency.								
	Po	quired Resour	2005					
		New Personnel						
		New Fersonnel		Fringe				
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)			
-1	IT Analyst		80,000	35,574	(115,574)			
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	iting Costs					
Account Number		Description	<u>-</u> า		Cost			
001-2-5160-431000-00000					65,000			
		One Time Costs	s					
Account Number		Description	<u>-</u> ו		Cost			
		Benefits						
Outsourcing the IT Analyst po expertise that is increasingly d capable of supporting comple:	lifficult to recruit and retain	ologies ensures the in house. The City	y will benefit from a	a team of experi				

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #3

RECLASSIFY GIS ANALYST POSITION TO IT ANALYST							
DEPARTME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED						
INNOVATION & T	ECHNOLOGY	CITY ADMINISTRATION 2-5160 \$2,928					
Justification							
demands. After a thorough rev Analyst position be converted whose expertise sufficiently m and there are no anticipated p Innovation and Technology De multiple areas, including user operating at full capacity, whic reliability of our infrastructure. users, and manage technolog	into an IT Analyst position. eets our current GIS dema rojects that would necessif epartment is experiencing a support, system administra h limits our ability to provid Adding an IT Analyst posit	. The City already inds. The existing tate the addition of a significant and g ation, application n le timely support, i	employs a dedicat workload in GIS ha a second full-time rowing need for br nanagement, and o mplement new sol	ed and highly c as remained sta e GIS resource a oader technical cybersecurity. T utions, and ens	apable GIS Analyst ble and manageable, at this time. The support across he current IT staff is ure the security and		
	D_						
		quired Resour New Personnel					
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)		
-1	GIS Analyst		75,593	38,302	(113,895		
1	IT Analyst		80,000	36,823	116,823		
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	ting Costs				
Account Number		Descriptior			Cost		
Account Number		One Time Costs			Cost		
		Descriptior	1		COSL		
		Benefits					
Improved technical support co operations. With an additional more consistent support acros	IT Analyst, the team can r						

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP/	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
INNOVA	TION & TECHNOLOGY	CITY ADMINISTRATION	2-5160	\$307,200	REQU
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justif	Cost		
2	APC UPS for PD and GC data center	The current uninterruptible power supply the Police and Government Center data reached the end of its recommended ser longer providing reliable backup during p disturbances. The replacement UPS will power capacity, and improved battery run upgrade is essential to minimizing downt supporting continuous operation of service	103,200		
2	Tape Backup Drives for PD and GC	The existing tape backup drives for Police and Government Center have reached their end of life and no longer meet our performance and capacity needs. Upgrading to new drives will enhance backup speed, storage capacity, and reliability, ensuring secure, long- term archiving of critical data while maintaining compliance with retention and disaster recovery requirements.		36,000	
20	Wifi & CCTV networking Equipment.	Replacement of aged Wifi & networking of longer meets the performance, security, demands of current operations. This equ improve network speed, reliability, and co services.	35,000		
1	LogRythm Security Information and Event Management Solution	As the City's cybersecurity and compliance needs continue to evolve, it is imperative that our Security Information and Event Management (SIEM) solution remains reliable, supported, and capable of defending against modern threats. Our current LogRhythm appliance has reached end of life status and no longer meets these critical standards.		50,000	
35	Laptops and Docking Stations	Replacement of aged and out of warranty laptops. This will improve productivity, mobility, and security, ensuring staff can efficiently perform their duties with reliable access to essential systems and resources.		42,000	
35	Desktops	Replacement of aged and out of warranty desktops throughout the City that have reached the end of their useful life.		35,000	
1	Macbook Pro	The current MacBook Pro used by the I is outdated and struggles to handle production workloads. Replacing it with Pro will provide the performance, stora capability needed for video editing, de creation, ensuring efficient and high-qual	e modern media a new MacBook age, and graphics sign, and content	6,000	

POLICE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

* School Resource Sergeant salary and benefits paid with Forfeiture funds.

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Police Department prioritizes public safety with advanced technology, including drones, facial recognition, firearm detection, license plate readers, and a citywide surveillance system. The dispatch center monitors live feeds and processes alerts through the Hiperwall for faster response times.

The Police Department's Autism Outreach Program supports individuals with autism spectrum disorder (ASD) through a voluntary database, improving interactions and response. Accessible via the city's public safety website, it enhances communication and safety for vulnerable community members.

As part of the continued dedication to community policing, the Police Department offers free site security surveys for residences, businesses, and places of worship. Our security experts thoroughly assess potential vulnerabilities and provide tailored recommendations to strengthen safety, making these locations more secure and less susceptible to crime.

The Police Department remains dedicated to prioritizing active shooter response. Every officer has undergone specialized training and is equipped with the necessary tools and armament to effectively address these threats.

The Police Department is dedicated to prioritizing the safety of drivers, pedestrians, cyclists, and scooter riders. Through a range of initiatives—including bike helmet giveaways, High Visibility Enforcement details in partnership with the Florida Department of Transportation, and our newly launched red-light camera program—we strive to encourage responsible driving and promote compliance with state laws.

The red-light camera program has been highly effective in enhancing traffic safety. Since the activation of these camera sites, no traffic crashes related to them have occurred. To further prioritize the well-being of pedestrians, cyclists, scooter riders, and drivers, the city is expanding the initiative by installing four additional cameras at two new locations.

The Police Department is committed to addressing homelessness in the city through targeted Homeless Assistance initiatives. These efforts allow officers to engage with individuals experiencing homelessness, providing guidance, resources, and support to help them move toward stability and a better quality of life.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ♦ The Police Department is advancing through its reaccreditation cycle, ensuring compliance with all 236 CFA Standards and preparing for the 2026 evaluation.
- ◊ The Police Department has successfully implemented its first small unmanned aerial system, commonly known as a drone, to enhance response efforts. This advanced technology assists with high-priority incidents, traffic management, beach patrols, and large-scale crowd control during events, improving both safety and operational efficiency.
- The training unit successfully trained all officers within the agency on the latest intermediate weapon of choice, the Taser 10. This advanced tool offers officers a less-lethal option when faced with non-deadly force situations, enhancing safety while maintaining effective law enforcement practices.
- ◊ The city's CCTV system is continuously upgraded with new cameras and the replacement of outdated technology, enhancing security and monitoring.
- ◊ A facial recognition system has been deployed in key locations to identify sex offenders in possible violation of Miami-Dade County ordinance and trespassed individuals from City locations.
- ◊ The license plate reader system is continuously updated and migrated to a National Server Database, improving accuracy and response times for alerts on stolen vehicles, wanted individuals, and criminal activity. Additional LPR sites and multi-camera sensors enhance proactive and reactive monitoring citywide.
- ◊ Our officers have undergone advanced active shooter training, utilizing a Police Shoot House facility to refine tactical approaches. The training also covered critical skills in treating and triaging the injured during a mass casualty incident, ensuring preparedness for real-world emergency situations.
- ◊ A total of 6 officers successfully trained and passed the rigorous and challenging FAA Part 107 Airman Licensing program, allowing them to operate our drones. A second Criminal Investigations Unit Detective has joined the State Attorney's Human Trafficking Task Force, strengthening efforts to combat trafficking and support victims.
- ◊ The Police Department remains committed to state programs like the FDOT/IPTM High Visibility Enforcement Campaign and the Strategic Traffic Enforcement Plan (STEP), reinforcing efforts to enhance roadway safety and compliance.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Successful completion of the department's reaccreditation process through the on-site evaluation by the Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation.
- ◊ Deploying an additional autonomous drone in a dock at the Government Center. The drone is remotely operated by officers, launches within 20 seconds, reaches any location in under a minute, and provides real-time data for efficient resource allocation.
- ◊ The Police Department will continue to prioritize traffic, pedestrian, bicycle, and scooter safety through high visibility, educational, and aggressive enforcement campaigns.
- ◊ Speed zone cameras are being installed on roadways around Norman S. Edelcup Sunny Isles Beach K-8 School to enhance safety and deter speeding, ensuring a secure environment for students, parents, and staff.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Traffic Crashes	625	0	Not Available	0
Arrests (Felony)	124	0	Not Available	0
Arrests (Misdemeanor)	216	0	Not Available	0
Calls for Service (Events Handled)	8,453	0	Not Available	0

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		-	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
<u>REVENUES</u>								
COURT FINES	\$	64,623	\$	70,000	\$	62,000	\$	66,000
SCHOOL CROSSING		51,088		60,000		44,000		46,000
RED LIGHT CAMERA		5,775		267,000		1,029,593		1,110,260
FFLETF/TRAINING		3,004		2,000		1,690		-
POLICE-SPECIAL DUTY		407,623		400,000		154,000		200,000
PD OT FED STATE REIMB		32,495		38,743		38,743		41,853
POLICE TOWING FEES		4,619		-		7,200		7,200
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	569,227	\$	837,743	\$	1,337,226	\$	1,471,313
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	12,497,841	\$	14,099,363	\$	13,552,847	\$	15,004,705
OPERATING EXPENSES		764,773		1,320,803		1,281,975		1,944,014
CAPITAL OUTLAY		704,731		708,201		1,271,014		425,771
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	13,967,345	\$	16,128,367	\$	16,105,836	\$	17,374,490
NET RESULTS	\$	(13,398,118)	\$	(15,290,624)	\$	(14,768,610)	\$	(15,903,177)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

633,570

\$ Revenues are projected to be higher due to red light camera fines, and towing fees.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 905,342

The increase is attributed to the addition of a two police officers (see program modification #1), the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, and for those eligible employees, a merit increase and 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 623,211

The increase is due to expected reaccreditation related costs, red light camera licensing fees, and the Drone as a First Responder and Virtual Reality Training Program (see capital outlay) related operating expenses.

CAPITAL OUTLAY (282, 430)\$

The decrease is due to replacement vehicles being purchased in the prior fiscal year offset by the purchase of a Drone as a First Responder and Virtual Reality Training Program.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Chief of Police	1	1	1	1
Assistant Chief of Police	1	1	1	1
Police Lieutenant	6	6	6	6
Police Sergeant	13	14	14	14
Police Sergeant SRO	1	1	1	1
Sergeant SRO - Charged to Forfeitures	-1	-1	-1	-1
Police Officer (Includes Recruits)	41	44	40	46
Police Property & Evidence Spe	1	1	1	1
Police Communications Supervis	1	1	1	1
Police Communications Officer	5	6	5	6
Crime Prevention Supervisor	1	1	1	1
Executive Asst to Police Chief	1	1	1	1
HR Generalist	1	1	1	1
Sr Police Records Technician	1	1	1	1
Fleet Coordinator	0	1	1	1
TOTAL FTEs	73	79	74	81

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
		¢ 7.444.005	¢ 7 700 505	¢ 7.004.000	¢ 0.040.450
412000		\$ 7,114,985	\$ 7,768,525	\$ 7,861,082	\$ 8,243,158
414000 415001	SALARIES - OVERTIME SALARIES - HOLIDAY WORKED	596,978	720,000	740,000	850,000
415001	SALARIES - SPECIAL DUTY PAY	198,106 267,477	271,838 400,000	271,838 55,000	371,838 200,000
415002	SALARIES - EDUCATION INCENTIVES	43,078	50,000	50,000	52,000
418003	SALARIES - COMP PAYOUTS	61,755	45,000	45,000	55,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	620,714	630,385	682,931	667,252
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	2,487,577	2,791,602	2,712,156	3,123,699
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	953,661	1,160,616	978,224	1,183,387
423000	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	31,634	35,615	41,169	39,604
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	121,876	225,782	115,447	218,767
424000	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	12,497,841	14,099,363	13,552,847	15,004,705
431000	ING EXPENSES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	451,111	603,523	603,523	637,000
434005	UNIFORM MAINTENANCE	6,299	15,000	15,000	15,000
434005	SOFTWARE	22,831	55,075	55,075	106,353
435021	INVESTIGATION	3,111	16,100	16,100	18,000
433021 4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	5,827	30,100	13,912	31,400
4400XX 4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	11,503	11,220	11,220	172,800
442000	POSTAGE	44	200	50	300
443000	ELECTRICITY	2,932	1,500	3,474	3,500
444040	EQUIPMENT RENTAL	10,599	15,300	15,300	20,200
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	2,425	6,000	3,000	113,756
446004	R&M RADIO & RADAR	8,930	14,940	14,940	16,500
452000	SUPPLIES	53,968	129,700	100,000	129,940
452002	UNIFORMS	57,507	56,000	56,000	79,300
452005	AMMO & WEAPONRY	45,785	26,300	34,536	38,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	27,716	279,945	279,945	462,165
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	54,185	59,900	59,900	99,800
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	764,773	1,320,803	1,281,975	1,944,014
CADITAL					
<u>CAPITAL</u> 46410X	OUTLAY FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	32,993	567,201	590,040	405,771
46410A 464XXX	VEHICLES	671,738	141,000	590,040 680,974	20,000
404777	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	704,731	708,201	1,271,014	425,771
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	13,967,345	16,128,367	16,105,836	17,374,490

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

DEPARTMEN		DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
POLIC	E	PUBLIC SAFETY 3-5210			\$292,484
		Justification			
The Police Department continu additional two police officer pos he community, A fully staffed u o.	sitions will ensure uniform p	atrol is adequately	staffed and can	be more respon	sive to the needs of
	Req	uired Resourc	es		
	Ν	New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
2	Police Officer		72,120	52,022	248,28
	Other Reod	curring Operat	-		
Account Number	Per Police Officer:	Description			Cost
001-3-5210-452002-00000	Uniforms \$600 (each yea	r after hired)			1,2
					- ,
Account Number		Description			Cost
	Per Police Officer:	Description			0001
001-3-5210-452002-00000	Uniforms \$1,500 (first yea	ar)			3,0
001-3-5210-452005-00000	Armament/Rifle/Related [12,0
001-3-5210-464151-00000	Automated External Defit	orillator (AED) \$1,5	500		3,0
001-3-5210-464151-00000	In-Car Printer \$1,000				2,0
001-3-5210-452000-00000	Car Accessories \$500				1,0
001-3-5210-464150-00000	Handheld Radio \$6,000				12,0
001-3-5210-464150-00000	Active Shooter Kit/Body A	Armor \$5,000			10,0
		Benefits			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPARTMENT NAME		DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
POLICE		PUBLIC SAFETY 3-5210		\$714,380	REC
Quantity	Item	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
1	Drone	Axon Drone as First Responder (Including Contingency)		368,762	
12	VR Training	Axon Virtual Reality (VR) Training	Program	86,618	
10	Radios	Handheld Police Radios		60,000	
15	Vests	Ballistic Vests		24,000	
10	Defibrillators	Defibrillators		15,000	
1	CCTV	CCTV Installation to The Spot to include Visual Firearm Detection		65,000	
1	Camera Upgrade	Pier Camera Long Range PTZ Camera Upgrade		75,000	
1	Golf Cart	Golf Cart for Park Patrol		20,000	

OCEAN RESCUE



* Vacant Full-Time positions may be utilized to hire Part-Time staff based upon Ocean Rescue staffing needs. Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

OCEAN RESCUE (3-5290)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Ocean Rescue Unit exemplifies professionalism and dedication to water safety. With ten (10) lifeguard towers strategically positioned along the coastline, the team ensures that residents and visitors can enjoy the beach in a secure environment year-round.

Beyond emergency response—including aiding distressed swimmers, addressing watercraft accidents, and locating missing persons—the division emphasizes proactive safety measures. Lifeguards not only provide first aid and life support within swim zones but also focus on public education, such as raising awareness about risks like rip currents and overall water safety.

Continuous training keeps the team prepared for rapid, effective action in any situation, and their close collaboration with the Police Department and the Code and Parking Compliance Division ensures adherence to strict safety regulations. Additionally, the Junior Lifeguard Camp—organized alongside the Cultural and Community Services Department—introduces young participants to vital lifesaving skills and fosters a deep respect for the marine environment.

This comprehensive approach to ocean rescue blends professionalism, preparedness, and community engagement, making Sunny Isles Beach a leader in coastal safety.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Completed two sessions of the Lifeguard Pre-Employment Swim and Skills Assessment Test, ensuring candidates demonstrated their swimming proficiency and rescue abilities.
- Seven new lifeguards were successfully hired, strengthening the Ocean Rescue team with fresh talent and skills.
- ♦ Four lifeguards have transitioned to full-time roles, enhancing the team's strength and commitment to safety.
- ◊ All newly hired lifeguards have successfully completed the required 40-hour training, ensuring they are wellprepared for their roles in safety and rescue.
- Provided lifesaving CPR and Automated External Defibrillator (AED) certification training to personnel from the Police, Public Works, and Cultural & Community Services Departments.
- ◊ Four lifeguards earned certification as Red Cross CPR instructors, equipping them to train others in lifesaving techniques.
- ◊ Conducted a UTV safety awareness course, equipping numerous police officers with essential training for safe vehicle operation.
- Provided UTV safety awareness training for code and parking compliance officers, and parks and recreation department personnel.
- ♦ Hosted five successful sessions of the Junior Lifeguard Camp during Winter, Spring, and Summer Breaks, combining fun, engaging activities and essential water safety training for children ages 5 to 15.
- Delivered water safety awareness presentations at city-sponsored events, including the Residents' Academy and Senior Round Table, to educate the community on essential safety practices.
- ◊ Staffed the First-Aid tent at city-sponsored events, offering medical assistance and lifeguard support to anyone in need.
- ◊ Ocean Rescue is now fully staffed with a dedicated team of 25 full-time lifeguards, ensuring comprehensive beach safety coverage.
- Assisted the Police Department in community-based events, such as Casting with a Cop, fostering engagement and connection with local residents.
- ♦ Hosted the city's first fishing summer camp, providing an engaging experience for children ages 5 to 15.

OCEAN RESCUE (3-5290)

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS (CONTINUED)

- ◊ The Ocean Rescue Unit was honored with the 2024 Community Partner Award by Pelican Harbor Seabird Station, recognizing its dedication to safety and community support.
- ◊ All lifeguard towers are being upgraded with modern, safer roofs to enhance protection and durability.
- ◊ The Ocean Rescue Unit has expanded its fleet with two new UTVs, enhancing operational efficiency and improving response times.
- Participated in school-sponsored events like Career Day, showcasing lifeguard vehicles and educating students about lifeguarding as a career path.
- ◊ Three lifeguards successfully completed the United States Lifesaving Association Southeast Region Personal Watercraft Rescue Operator course.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Coordinate routine internal training sessions with the Police's Marine Patrol Unit, focusing on simulated rescue and emergency response exercises.
- Conduct joint training sessions with the Police Department to enhance response efficiency and streamline scene management operations.
- ◊ Initiate the process of replacing outdated lifeguard towers with upgraded models to enhance safety and efficiency.
- Develop a comprehensive city-wide CPR training schedule to ensure all department employees maintain up-to-date lifesaving skills.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Medical/First Aid Assists	1,250	0	Not Available	0
Open Water Rescue	75	0	Not Available	0
Ocean Rescue Towers Staffed	10	10	10	10
OCEAN RESCUE (3-5290)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		(2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	P	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	2,762,303	\$ 3,012,535	\$	2,922,936	\$	3,178,954
OPERATING EXPENSES		49,972	76,605		54,275		414,015
CAPITAL OUTLAY		101,975	 85,000		61,006		34,300
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	2,914,250	\$ 3,174,140	\$	3,038,217	\$	3,627,269
NET RESULTS	\$	(2,914,250)	\$ (3,174,140)	\$	(3,038,217)	\$	(3,627,269)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 166,419

The increase is attributed to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 337,410

The increase is attributed to the anticipated purchase of three replacement lifeguard towers (see capital outlay request).

CAPITAL OUTLAY

\$ (50,700)

The decrease is partially due to the prior year's purchase of five UTVs, offset by equipment requests as shown in the capital outlay request.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)									
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED					
Ocean Rescue Manager	1	1	1	1					
Ocean Rescue Supervisor	2	2	2	2					
Ocean Rescue Officer - FT	25	25	25	25					
Ocean Rescue Officer - PT	4.5	6	5.5	6					
Ocean Rescue Officer - INT	0	0.25	0	0					
TOTAL FTEs	32.5	34.25	33.5	34					

OCEAN RESCUE

OCEAN RESCUE (3-5290)

001 GENERAL FUND

UT CEN		(2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED PROJECTED BUDGET BUDGET			Ρ	(2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 1,839,829	\$	1,939,872	\$	1,931,098	\$	2,048,884
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	81,482		100,000		100,000		110,000
415001	SALARIES - HOLIDAY WORKED	41,809		66,025		66,025		76,010
418003	SALARIES - COMP PAYOUTS	12,207		15,000		15,000		20,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	148,009		161,253		156,179		170,797
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	268,287		285,042		284,203		316,362
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	328,621		376,529		331,348		369,358
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	7,005		7,437		7,700		8,394
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	35,054		61,377		31,383		59,149
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 2,762,303	_	3,012,535		2,922,936	_	3,178,954
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES							
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF & MEETINGS	-		1,800		1,136		2,900
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	1.992		1,980		1,890		1,980
442000	POSTAGE	30		50		74		150
444040	RENTALS	404		800		500		800
446003	R&M BUILDING	3,957		16,500		8,000		340,000
446004	R&M - RADIO/RADAR	583		-		-		-
452000	SUPPLIES	10,935		28,075		20,000		34,285
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROG	-		300				300
452002	UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES	29,770		25,000		20,000		30,000
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS			600		600		600
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	2,301		1,500		2,075		3,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 49,972	_	76,605		54,275	_	414,015
CAPITAL	OUTLAY							
46410X	EQUIPMENT	10,300		-		-		34,300
464200	VEHICLES	91,675		- 85,000		- 61,006		-
-07200	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 101,975		85,000		61,006		34,300
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 2,914,250		3,174,140		3,038,217		3,627,269
	IVIAL EAFENDITURES	 2,314,230	_	5,174,140		3,030,217	_	5,021,209

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

DEPARTME	DIV/DEPT DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAME NO.			DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
OCEAN RE	ESCUE	PUBLIC	SAFETY	3-5290	(\$16,161)
	Jı	ustification			
an effort to best utilize availa ecessary.	able personnel to ensure minir	num staffing is	naintained, the int	termittent positic	on is no longer
	Requi	red Resourc	es		
	Ne	w Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
-1	Ocean Rescue Officer - INT	「(0.25 FTE)	14,617	1,544	(16,16
	Other Reoccu	urring Operat	ing Costs		
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
	1				
Account Number	One	e Time Costs Descriptior			Cost
		Description			
		Benefits			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
C	CEAN RESCUE	PUBLIC SAFETY	3-5290	\$359,300	REQL
Quantity	Item	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
3	Lifeguard Towers	Replacement Lifeguard T Contingency (R&M)	owers Plus	325,000	
5	AEDs	Automated External Defibrillators	9,000		
6	Rescue Boards	Replacement Rescue Boards	8,100		
10	Radios	Replacement Handheld Radios	8,000		
2	Waterproof Radios	Handheld Waterproof Radios	900		
1	Jetski Trailer	Jetski Beach Trailer		3,000	

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
с	CEAN RESCUE	PUBLIC SAFETY	3-5290	See Page 1	REQL
Quantity	Item	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Tent	Tent for Events		2,000	
11	Chairs	Beach Tower Chairs		3,300	

OCEAN RESCUE

CODE COMPLIANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

CODE COMPLIANCE (4-5240)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

Through Code Compliance, Parking Compliance, and Licensing, the Code Compliance Department provides an array of services to the Community, by implementing policies, regulations, programs, and services that ensure the health, safety, and welfare of citizens, visitors, and business owners.

The mission of the Code Compliance Department is to safeguard the Community's quality of life, to effectively interpret and individually enforce the City Code, and to educate individuals into understanding the benefits of voluntary compliance.

The Department regulates and coordinates the issuance of Local Business Tax Receipts and Certificates of Use for businesses operating within City limits. Furthermore, staff processes permits for Special Events, Resident Only Parking, Lane Closures, Lien Search Letters, among others.

Code Compliance staff interacts daily with Planning & Zoning, Building Services, Media, IT, Police and other Departments, to provide professional and high quality customer service to our patrons.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

◊ Installed technology to Code Vehicles for the creation of mobile offices to increase efficiency.

- Reconfigured enforcement process with SmartGov app to remove the need for physical case files, track the process easier, and increase transparency.
- ◊ Partnered with Miami-Dade County Animal Services Department to increase the City's TNVR program and humanly reduce the cat population.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ To protect and enhance property values, maintain community appearance and standards, and to preserve the quality of life in our Community through the enforcement of City Codes and Ordinances.
- ◊ To achieve voluntary Compliance through investigation of complaints, communication and education of our residents and business owners emphasizing voluntary compliance and, if required, the imposition of fines and liens through Special Magistrate Hearings.
- Obtain an interlocal agreement with Miami-Dade County for the enforcement of many codes currently adopted by the City but unenforceable.
- ♦ Streamline Business Tax Receipt and Specialty permit process through multiple disciplines and make the process completely digital.
- ◊ Certify all Code Compliance Officers in noise pollution and noise reading assessments.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Code Compliance Cases Opened	1,303	1,000	1,129	1,300
Number of Code Compliance Cases Closed	1,136	1,000	946	1,050
Number of "Work Without Permit" Citations	236	300	229	250

CODE COMPLIANCE (4-5240)

001 GENERAL FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	Α	2024/2025 DOPTED SUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED 3UDGET	PR	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES								
LOCAL BUSINESS (O/L)	\$	373,136	\$	300,000	\$	300,000	\$	300,000
CERTIFICATES OF USE		37,818		30,000		30,000		30,000
VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY		1,600		5,000		8,500		5,000
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT		24,615		30,000		30,000		30,000
LANE CLOSURE FEES		29,000		60,000		25,000		25,000
LIEN LETTERS		101,325		100,000		100,000		100,000
EXT HOUR FEE		25,750		50,000		50,000		50,000
CODE COMPLIANCE CITATIONS		357,384		400,000		200,000		300,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	950,628	\$	975,000	\$	743,500	\$	840,000
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	774,950	\$	862,570	\$	744,536	\$	853,035
OPERATING EXPENSES		24,254		49,725		32,140		41,600
CAPITAL OUTLAY		-		3,165		817		3,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	799,204	\$	915,460	\$	777,493	\$	897,635
NET RESULTS	\$	151,424	\$	59,540	\$	(33,993)	\$	(57,635)
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES	S FRO	OM FISCAL Y	EAR 2	025/2026 AD	OPTE	D BUDGET		
REVENUES	\$	(135,000)						
The decrease is primarily due to lower anticipat	ed coo	de compliance	citation	s and lane clos	sure fee	es.		
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	(9,535)						
The decrease is attributed to the program modi Technician position, offset by the anticipated ris								

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (8,125) The decrease is primarily due to a decrease in the volunteer cat program.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

living increase.

\$ (165) The decrease is due to the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Code Compliance Department Manager	1	1	1	1
Code Compliance Supervisor	1	1	1	1
Licensing Supervisor	1	1	0	0
Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1
Senior Code & Parking Compliance Officer	1	1	1	1
Code & Parking Compliance Officers	1	2	2	2
Permit & Licensing Technician	1	2	1	3
TOTAL FTEs	7	9	7	9

CODE COMPLIANCE

CODE COMPLIANCE (4-5240)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		A	2024/2025 DOPTED 3UDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		PR	2025/2026 COPOSED SUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES								
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	568,117	\$	594,776	\$	535,229	\$	589,927
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		808		1,500		1,500		1,500
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		42,802		46,082		40,327		45,711
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		74,193		81,273		72,278		82,977
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		83,577		130,296		89,675		124,261
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		2,283		2,689		2,482		2,817
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		3,170		5,954		3,045		5,842
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		774,950		862,570		744,536		853,035
OPERATI	ING EXPENSES								
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		145		200		-		200
431010	SPECIAL MASTER		5,247		6,000		-		6,500
434002	VOLUNTEER CAT PROGRAM		11,756		24,000		15,000		19,000
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS		1,107		6,800		4,123		4,630
442000	POSTAGE		-		-		17		-
447000	PRINTING		1,131		3,000		1,000		1,000
45XXXX	SUPPLIES		724		525		3,200		2,000
452002	UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES		734		3,200		4,800		3,000
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS		795		1,000		1,000		2,260
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		2,615		5,000		3,000		3,010
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		24,254		49,725		32,140		41,600
CAPITAL	OUTLAY								
46415X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		-		3,165		817		3,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		-		3,165		817		3,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		799,204		915,460		777,493		897,635

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

RECLASSIFY	LICENSING SUPER		ERMIT & LICE	NSING TEC	
DEPARTME	DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAME NO.				
CODE COM	PLIANCE		DEVELOPMENT	4-5240	(\$37,052)
		Justification			
Currently, the role and duties of Compliance Units, as well as t Permit & Licensing Techniciar Unit will be handled in that Un Licensing Technician adds ne to the community.	the administration of Parkir n will allow a more efficient hit, and the processing of pe	ng related permits. t distribution of thes ermits and licenses	. The reclassifications se roles and duties s will remain in the	on of the Licens . Everything rel Compliance Ur	ing Supervisor to lated to the Parking nit. The new Permit &
	Re	quired Resour	ces		
		New Personnel	I		
Number of Positions (A)				Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
<u>-1</u> 1	Licensing Supervisor Permit & Licensing Techr	• • • •	70,103 42,120	37,436 28,367	(107,539) 70,487
					-
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	ting Costs		
Account Number	<u> </u>	Descriptior	1		Cost
					
		One Time Costs	e		
Account Number		Description			Cost
[Benefits			
The reclassification of these p Technician will provide additio		lary portion of the t			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP/	DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAME NO.			TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
со	DE COMPLIANCE	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	4-5240	\$3,000	REQ
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Sound Examiner Type 1 Sound Level Meter	A professional sound level mete reduce legal challenges and professional standards of noise r when investigating potential noise	2 000		

CODE COMPLIANCE

PLANNING AND ZONING



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

PLANNING & ZONING (4-5241)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Planning & Zoning department promotes the efficient and orderly development of private properties and encourages the growth of the City according to the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations.

The department is responsible for the implementation of the City Land Development Regulations, and guides public and private development through comprehensive planning, development policies and review standards to maintain a balanced and sustainable community.

The department implements regulations, procedures, and standards to review all development and uses of land and water in the City. Its regulations, procedures, and standards are adopted in order to foster and preserve public health, safety, comfort, and welfare. Primarily, show respect for the rights of property owners and the consideration for the interests of the citizens of the City.

As an integral unit within the community, Planning and Zoning works closely with the Code Compliance, Parking Compliance and Building Services departments to ensure life safety codes are followed as well as collaborates with other city and external agencies to provide information to the public on regulations, zoning codes and development projects.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Prepared several ordinances to address the inconsistencies between the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations, including clean-up of the Future Land Use Element, establishing the maximum levels of development for the Mixed-Use Resort district, and establishing the concurrency program in the Land Development Regulations.
- ◊ Prepared a vision document for the Town Center North district.
- Prepared an ordinance to update the landscape code, which established minimum standards for single-family homes and clarified planting and process requirements for properties citywide.
- ◊ Prepared an ordinance to the single-family residential zoning district standards that clarifies allowable encroachments into setbacks, residential fencing standards, and pool barrier requirements.
- Prepared an ordinance to update the definition of "building height" that will encourage additional floodproofing of new construction.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Establish maximum levels of development for the Town Center North district in the Comprehensive Plan and new development standards for the Town Center zoning district in the Land Development Regulations.
- ◊ On-going review and updates to the bonus FAR and density programs.
- ♦ Update the City Streetscape Master Plan.
- ◊ On-going clean-up of the Land Development Regulations to clarify processes and development standards.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Short term rental licenses issued	963	1,000	980	1,000
Zoning plan reviews for building permits	1,063	1,200	1,600	1,600
Zoning inspections performed	542	600	580	600
Alcohol licenses processed	7	10	10	10
Zoning applications processed	17	15	12	15

PLANNING & ZONING (4-5241)

001 GENERAL FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED BUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED BUDGET	PF	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES								
ZONING HEARINGS	\$	39,453	\$	50,000	\$	50,000	\$	50,000
ZONING PLANS/REVIEW		-		120		-		-
SHORT TERM PROPERTY REGISTRY		322,250		380,000		380,000		380,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	361,703	\$	430,120	\$	430,000	\$	430,000
APPROPRIATIONS PERSONNEL SERVICES OPERATING EXPENSES CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS NET RESULTS	\$	427,481 196,210 4,395 628,086 (266,383)	\$	489,300 322,325 47,500 859,125 (429,005)	\$	418,929 182,636 32,902 634,467 (204,467)	\$	620,941 253,845 3,500 878,286 (448,286)
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES I	FROM	I FISCAL YE	AR 20	25/2026 ADO	PTE	D BUDGET		
REVENUES	\$	(120)						
The decrease is due to zoning/plans review fees the	at are	no longer being	colled	cted.				
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	131,641						

The increase is attributed to the addition of the Assistant Planning & Zoning Director position plus the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and 3% cost of living increase, offset by the reclassification of the Administrative Coordinator position to a part-time Intern position.

OPERATING EXPENSES	\$	(68,480)
The decrease is due to the reduction in professiona	al servic	es costs.

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$ (44,000)

The decrease is due to the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request and program modification for the Assistant Planning & Zoning Director.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Planning & Zoning Director	1	1	1	1
Assistant Planning & Zoning Director	0	0	0	1
City Planner	1	1	1	1
Zoning Plans Examiner	1	1	1	1
Administrative Coordinator	0	1	0	0
Intern	0	0	0	0.5
TOTAL FTEs	3	4	3	4.5

PLANNING AND ZONING

PLANNING & ZONING (4-5241)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2 ACTUA BUDGE	_	A	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 OPOSED BUDGET
PERSONNEL S									
	RIES - REGULAR	\$ 287,5	512	\$	318,732	\$	281,671	\$	422,883
	RIES - OVERTIME		-		2,000		2,000		2,000
	FITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	20,9			25,179		20,531		33,147
	FITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	66,8			72,142		67,971		88,176
	FITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	50,4			69,281		45,012		69,333
	FITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		-52		1,555		1,534		2,149
424000 BENE	FITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	-	30		411		210		3,253
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	427,4	81		489,300		418,929		620,941
OPERATING EX	XPENSES								
431000 PROF	ESSIONAL SERVICES	155,8	51		267,000		142,000		194,000
434055 SOFT	WARE	23,6	25		23,625		28,888		24,950
440010 AUTC) ALLOWANCE	7,2	39		7,200		-		7,200
4400XX TRAV	/EL, CONF, & MEETINGS	3,0	65		6,700		5,013		6,000
4410XX COMI	MUNICATIONS		-		-		-		1,200
442000 POST	TAGE	1,4	-05		2,000		-		2,000
447000 PRIN	TING		-		8,000		-		8,000
448000 ADVE	ERTISING		-		-		-		2,000
452000 SUPF	PLIES	7	85		1,500		1,000		1,500
452001 EMPL	OYEE RECOGNITION		-		250		250		250
452002 UNIF	ORM & ACCESSORIES	5	01		1,500		1,000		1,000
454000 DUES	S, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	1,5	54		2,000		1,845		2,545
455000 EDUC	CATION & TRAINING	2,1	85		2,550		2,640		3,200
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	196,2	10		322,325		182,636		253,845
CAPITAL OUTL	ΔΥ								
-	ITURE & EQUIPMENT	4,3	95		-		_		_
464200 VEHI		4,0			47,500		32,902		_
	PUTER EQUIPMENT		_		-1,000		02,002		3,500
404307 0000		4.3	95		47,500		32.902		3,500
		+,c			+1,000		02,302		0,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	628,0	86		859,125		634,467		878,286
					,				,===

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

٦

DEPARTME		DIVISION	NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
PLANNING	& ZONING	COMMUNITY D	\$159,333		
		Justification			
n consultants for core planni aff. The Director currently ov pordination, and serves as th y assuming leadership respon portantly, the position will in anning needs in-house. New conomic development progra	, City Planner, and Zoning Pla ng functions, which increases versees all aspects of departr ne public face for all planning ponsibilities in the Director's ab acrease the department's stra eded planning efforts include am to attract and support bus red, reviewing the Art in Publi	s long-term costs a mental operations, and zoning matter osence and offering tegic capacity that updating the Com inesses, reviewing	and undermines t manages staff, t rs. An Assistant I g day-to-day man is essential for n prehensive Plan's the effectivenes	he institutional handles interde Director would p lagement assist heeting the City s planning horiz s of the City's v	knowledge of in-hou partmental provide critical suppo cance. Most 's current and future cons, exploring an vorkforce housing
	Reg	uired Resource	25		
	•	lew Personnel			
	Fringe		Fringe		
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
1	Assistant Director		110,000	43,508	153,50
					•
	Other Reoc	curring Operatii	na Costs		
Account Number		Description	.9		Cost
01-4-5241-440014-00000	American Planning Associa		n Miami 2026)		3
01-4-5241-440015-00000	American Planning Associa				1
01-4-5241-440016-00000	American Planning Associa		,		1
01-4-5241-452002-00000	Uniforms	· · · · ·	,		2
01-4-5241-454000-00000	American Planning Associa	tion Membership			8
	American Planning Associa		n Miami 2026) &	Safa Street	
001-4-5241-455000-00000	Summit		- Wildini 2020) a		7
	0	ne Time Costs			
Account Number	0	Description			Cost
001-4-5241-464350-00000	Workstation - Computer, mo				3,5
		,			-,
		Benefits			
		Bononto			
he addition of an Assistant E epartment's dependency on	Director is a strategic investme	ent in the departm			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

DEPARTME		DIVISION	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
PLANNING 8	& ZONING	COMMUNITY DE	4-5241	(\$63,255)	
		Justification			
The Department currently has vork to warrant the position. Intern. The intern will assist d upproximately 6 months (July pecial projects, as-needed. Note: The intern began in Ju	Therefore, the proposal is to uring the short-term rental l -December). The Intern will	eliminate the full-ti ense renewal seas assist with the rene	me Administrativ son, which brings wal of short-term	e Coordinator an s a high volume n rental licenses	nd add a part-time of work for and assist with othe
	Re	uired Resourc	es		
		lew Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
-1	Administrative Coordinate		46,000	32,465	(78,46
1	Intern (0.5 FTE)		12,500	2,710	15,21
Account Number	Other Rec	curring Operati	ng Costs		Cost
Account Number		ne Time Costs Description			Cost
		Benefits			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #3

SMALL BUSINESS ASSISTANCE										
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED					
PLANNING 8	ZONING	COMMUNITY D	4-5241	\$2,000						
		Justification		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
This initiative aims to support orogram will have three comp A quarterly newsletter with info and any grant or funding oppo A page will be added to the Ci newsletters. The program will cover some events.	onents: ormation on regulatory lice ortunities. ity website with information	nsing procedures, n to support busine	a listing of training	g opportunities a alized area for in	nd other local events, formation and archive					
	Ro	quired Resour	<u></u>							
		New Personnel								
Number of Positions (A)	Title	Title Salary (B)		Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)					
					-					
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	tina Costs							
Account Number		Description	-		Cost					
001-4-5241-431000-00000	Registration costs for we	binars, trainings, w	vorkshops		2,00					
		One Time Costs			01					
Account Number		Descriptior	1		Cost					
		Benefits								
This proposal supports local s education, which creates a mo		g them adapt, and	thrive, as well as	reduces barriers	to resources and					

F

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #4

71

	STREETSCAF	PE MASTER F	PLAN UPDAT	E			
DEPARTME		DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
PLANNING &	ZONING	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 4-5241 \$75					
		Justification					
The City's Streetscape Master guidelines for sidewalk design years, this plan is due for an u designs aligned with the City's implementation. Special emph environment—ensuring that C	, beach access points, sig pdate. The revised plan w present-day vision, refres asis will be placed on sele ity-maintained landscapes	nage, medians, ar ill include a thorou shed planting recor ecting resilient plan remain both cost-	nd landscape plan gh analysis of cur nmendations, and it species that are effective and sust	tings within City rent conditions, detailed cost es well-suited to ou	rights of way. After 25 updated schematic stimates for ur coastal		
	Re	quired Resour					
	l	New Personne		Fringe			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)		Cost A x (B +C)		
					-		
					-		
					-		
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	iting Costs				
Account Number		Descriptior			Cost		
		o = = o (
Account Number		One Time Costs Description			Cost		
001-4-5241-431000-00000	Landscape Architect Cor			er Plan	75,000		
	<u> </u>						
		Benefits					
Updating the Streetscape Mas challenges, and urban growth quality of life for residents and maintenance costs and suppo aligning public infrastructure w	A modernized plan will er visitors. By incorporating r the City's aesthetic goals	nsure that public sp resilient landscapin s. Ultimately, this e	baces are visually ng, the updated pl	cohesive—enha an will also redu	ancing the overall ice long-term		

PARKING COMPLIANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

PARKING COMPLIANCE

PARKING COMPLIANCE (4-5450)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

Code Compliance Department provides an array of services through Parking Compliance, Code Compliance, and Licensing, by implementing and managing policies, programs, regulations, and services to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of citizens, visitors, and the business community.

The mission of Parking Compliance is to safeguard the Community's quality of life, by effectively interpreting and enforcing City parking regulations. Parking Compliance efforts ensure traffic safety by mitigating traffic congestion and plays a vital role in ensuring that available parking is used in the best interest of the community.

Parking Compliance Officers interact with the Police Department and other Departments, to provide professional and high quality customer service to our patrons.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Added park ranger duties to two parking officer positions for increased enforcement of parks and beach related violations. Increased visibility, education, and the issuance of violation notices when applicable.
- ◊ Obtained a parking enforcement contract with PayByPhone that reduced the cost of transaction fees for residents, and decreased the cost of the resident parking rate discount program to the City.
- ◊ Extended coverage hours of operation to assist the Code Compliance Division with after hours complaints, and be an additional resource to the Police Department.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ♦ To migrate towards best practices that maximize compliance, productivity, accountability, and public service.
- ◊ To contribute to public satisfaction and safety by reducing traffic congestion, ensuring access to parking facilities, and improving public service.
- ◊ Automate and increase parking lot/garage enforcement through the use of stationary license plate readers throughout public parking facilities.
- ◊ Increase parking enforcement and efficiency through the use license plate readers in parking enforcement vehicles.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Issued Parking Citations	12,048	14,500	12,000	15,000
Citations Dismissed	1,100	1,000	382	600
Obstruction of Traffic Violations issued	746	750	125	200

PARKING COMPLIANCE

PARKING COMPLIANCE (4-5450)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
REVENUES								
PARKING FINES		259,044		290,000		216,000		230,000
PARKING REVENUES		2,108,576		2,481,000		2,600,000		2,700,552
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	2,367,620	\$	2,771,000	\$	2,816,000	\$	2,930,552
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	366,456	\$	631,714	\$	347,797	\$	672,928
OPERATING EXPENSES		267,674		351,363		394,150		404,294
CAPITAL OUTLAY		63,510		-		-		-
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	697,640	\$	983,077	\$	741,947	\$	1,077,222
NET RESULTS	\$	1,669,980	\$	1,787,923	\$	2,074,053	\$	1,853,330
SIGNIFICANT CHAN	250			AD 2025/2020			ст	

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

REVENUES

159,552

The increase is primarily attributed to anticipated higher parking revenues at various locations across the city.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 41,214

The increase is attributed to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and 3% cost of living increase, as well as the increased salary for the Code & Parking Supervisor that is replacing the Senior Code & Parking Officer position.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 52,931

The increase is primarily due to an anticipated increase in FDOT revenue sharing.

\$

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED						
Code & Parking Supervisor	0	0	0	1						
Sr. Code & Parking Compliance Officer	1	1	1	0						
Code & Parking Compliance Officers	2	5	2	5						
Code & Parking Compliance Officer (P/T)	1.5	2	1	2						
TOTAL FTEs	4.5	8	4	8						

PARKING COMPLIANCE (4-5450)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSONNEL SERVICES				
412000 SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 259,378	\$ 427,445	\$ 243,624	\$ 455,615
414000 SALARIES - OVERTIME	1,745	2,500	1,200	1,200
421000 BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	19,603	32,891	18,226	34,947
422000 BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	35,447	58,602	33,570	64,092
423000 BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	44,499	99,858	45,667	106,589
423001 BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	900	1,433	915	1,625
424000 BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	4,884	8,985	4,595	8,860
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	366,456	631,714	347,797	672,928
OPERATING EXPENSES				
434010 BANK CHARGES	98,656	95,000	95,000	95,000
434055 SOFTWARE	-	3,588	8,500	8,500
4400XX TRAVEL, CONF, & MEETINGS	1,103	900	450	680
4410XX COMMUNICATIONS	3,368	4,000	2,800	2,800
44300X UTILITIES	4,451	550	550	550
446010 R&M PARKING METERS	9,473	12,000	10,500	9,250
449001 FDOT REVENUE SHARE	32,825	100,000	140,000	150,000
449002 PROPERTY TAXES	114,779	130,000	130,000	130,000
452000 SUPPLIES	576	300	300	300
452002 UNIFORMS	888	2,775	3,200	3,199
454000 DUES,SUBS,MEMBERSHIP	315	350	350	1,035
455000 EDUCATION & TRAINING	1,240	1,900	2,500	2,980
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	267,674	351,363	394,150	404,294
CAPITAL OUTLAY				
464200 VEHICLES	63,510	-	-	-
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	63,510	-		
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	697,640	983,077	741,947	1,077,222

PARKING COMPLIANCE

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

RECLASSIFY SENIOR PARKING OFFICER TO CODE & PARKING SUPERVISOR									
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED				
PARKING CO	4-5450	\$11,067							
The position of Code & Parkir role, the Parking Supervisor w duties. The Parking superviso parking enforcement related s and ensure that enforcement	vill perform finance and buc or will also create schedules software and hardware. Ad	dgetary functions ros, approve timeshe	elated to the Parkinets, administer pa	ng Unit, as well rking related pe	as administrative ermits, and oversee				
	Re	quired Resour	ces						
		New Personnel							
Number of Desitions (A)				Fringe					
Number of Positions (A)	Title Senior Code & Parking C	Officer	Salary (B) 66,000	Benefits (C) 31,281	Cost A x (B +C) (97,281)				
-1 1	Code & Parking Supervis		72,000	36,348	108,348				
					-				
	Other Rec	occurring Opera	-		0				
Account Number		Descriptior	1		Cost				
		One Time Costs							
Account Number		Description			Cost				
		Benefits							
Provide dedicated oversight a		Unit.							

F

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

퀴

NEW PARKING ENFORCEMENT TECHNOLOGY										
DEPARTME	NT NAME	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED						
PARKING CO	PARKING COMPLIANCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 4-5450									
		Justification								
The Parking Enforcement Uni concerns. Parking Enforceme mplementation of LPRs (Licer enforced and bring us to the c through City parking garages Officers spend walking throug Collins Avenue or throughout parking locations throughout t plates at any time throughout	nt would like to enter into a nse Plate Readers) in City sutting edge of enforcemen and parking lots to scan ea h parking areas prohibits th residential streets. Parking he City never close. LPR to	an agreement with parking lots, garag It efficiency. Currer ach vehicle license hem from focusing g enforcement is fu	CivicSmart Parkin jes, and vehicles. htly, Parking Office plate prior to issu on priority concer rther limited by no	g Technologies This will transfo rs must exit the ing a citation. T ns like vehicles t having 24-hou	, Inc. for the rm how parking is ir vehicles and walk he time Parking unlawfully parked on r shifts, while public					
	Re	quired Resour	ces							
		New Personnel								
Number of Positions (A)	Title			Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)					
					-					
Account Number	Other Rec	Description	-		Cost					
001-0-3515-351500-00000	Projected 25% increase				(50,000					
		One Time Cost								
Account Number		One Time Costs Description			Cost					
		Benefits								
LPRs installed in select parkin to verify if a vehicle that has e can issue a citation, or it can g vehicles will allow Parking Off need to exit their vehicles whe throughout the City, while free There will be no cost to the Ci citations issued above the City	ntered a parking location h generate citations during tin icers to drive through publi en a citation needs to be iss ing up Parking Officers to ty for the implementation a	has paid for parking mes when Parking ic parking locations sued. This automa focus on other pres	y. It can either noti Officers are not s and automatically ted process will in ssing parking issu of LPR equipmen	fy Parking Offic cheduled to wor y scan license p crease citations es. ht and software.	ers of violations so the k. LPRs installed on lates. They will only and compliance					

BUILDING



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department with the exception of the *Deputy City Manager and Assistant to Deputy City Manager budgeted at 50%.

BUILDING

BUILDING (4-5150)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Building Department is dedicated to providing services for the protection of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Sunny Isles Beach and the general public by educating and assisting the public at large in understanding the regulations and requirements for building, renovating, or repairing an existing structure. The Building Department issues permits and performs inspections to ascertain compliance with the requirements of Federal, State, County, and Local Codes. In addition to plan review and field inspections, the department oversees floodplain management activities, enforces regulations as they pertain to construction, and coordinates with other agencies to uphold construction standards.

Building Department personnel provide front-line customer service for a number of issues, ranging from the application of a permit for various trades to the issuance of permits and Certificates of Completion/Occupancy.

As authorized in the City of Sunny Isles Beach Code of Ordinances, the Building Department levies and collects fees for the issuance of Building Permits within City limits. Any owner or contractor wishing to renovate, build, or repair an existing structure must obtain the required building permit(s) prior to initiating any work.

The Building Department's Inspectors and Chief Inspectors provide outside inspections to ascertain compliance with the requirements of the Florida Building Code, State Codes, and other regulations.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Submitted the application for IAS Building Department Accreditation through the International Code Council (ICC), and the review process is successfully progressing as part of our ongoing efforts to align with national standards and best practices.
- Revamped the existing buildings recertification program to align with new state and county mandates, enhancing enforcement and implementation. As part of this effort, we began utilizing our permitting software to receive and review recertification reports electronically, streamlining the process and improving overall efficiency.
- ◊ During the third quarter of the fiscal year, the Floodplain Coordinator position was successfully filled. This addition to the team will support efforts to enhance our floodplain management practices and set the foundation for future improvements to the City's Community Rating System (CRS) program with the goal of achieving a higher rating.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Expand community outreach by increasing engagement during Building Safety Month, enhancing hurricane preparedness education, strengthening floodplain outreach, and launching a series of short educational videos on permitting, inspections, and safety topics to be shared through social media.
- Implement the department's Quality Management System (QMS) to establish standardized procedures, improve internal workflows, and support ongoing compliance with IAS accreditation requirements.
- ◊ Relocating the Building Department to the newly renovated Annex building, with the goal of enhancing staff efficiency, modernizing our work environment, and improving the overall customer experience for the community.
- ◊ Implement a comprehensive plan review software that streamlines administrative processes and equips plan reviewers with enhanced tools to improve efficiency, accuracy, and overall productivity.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Permits Issued	5,018	5,250	5,100	5,250
Inspections Performed	19,119	20,000	19,800	20,000
Plan Reviews Performed	11,416	10,000	13,000	12,500

BUILDING (4-5150) 140 BUILDING FUND	F	Y 2023/2024 ACTUAL		Y 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		Y 2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET		Y 2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES								
BUILDING PERMITS	\$	4,272,104	\$	7,661,500	\$	5,411,000	\$	5,742,999
MISC REVENUE		547,065		300,000		355,383		236,500
REAPPROPRIATIONS		7,286,613		4,887,515		6,299,524		6,086,843
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	12,105,782	\$	12,849,015	\$	12,065,907	\$	12,066,342
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	2,917,666	\$	4,443,651	\$	3,022,426	\$	4,571,806
OPERATING EXPENSES		539,794		681,380		663,673		764,210
CAPITAL OUTLAY		878,309		2,464,500		739,132		2,140,000
TRANSFERS		1,470,489		1,557,333		1,553,833		1,599,284
FUND BALANCE		6,299,524		3,702,151		6,086,843		2,991,042
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	12,105,782	\$	12,849,015	\$	12,065,907	\$	12,066,342
					+			
NET RESULTS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NET RESULTS SIGNIFICANT CHAN		- FROM FISCA		- AR 2025/2026		- OPTED BUDG	-	-
SIGNIFICANT CHAN		- FROM FISCA (782,673)		- EAR 2025/2026		- DPTED BUDG	-	-
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease	GES \$	(782,673) uilding permits d	LYE		6 AD		ET	- n the prior
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea	GES \$	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations.	LYE		6 AD		ET	- n the prior
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES	GES \$ in bi appro \$	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155	L YE	two large develo	opme	nt projects budg	ET eted i	
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th	GES in be appro \$	(782,673) uilding permits d ppriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe	L YE	two large develo (see program m	opme	nt projects budg 2), in addition to	ET eted i	
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont	GES in be appro \$ nree i ributi	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa	L YE	two large develo (see program m	opme	nt projects budg 2), in addition to	ET eted i	
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont OPERATING EXPENSES	GES in be appro \$ nree i ributi \$	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830	ue to	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o	opme nod #2	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase.	ET eted i the ar	nticipated rise
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont	GES in be appro \$ nree i ributi \$ ated	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830 costs related to t	L YE ue to ctors ases	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o uilding Departme	opme nod #2 f livin	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase. move to the Gov	ET eted i the ar	nticipated rise ent Center
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont OPERATING EXPENSES The increase is primarily due to anticipa Annex, such as utilities and maintenance	GES in be appro \$ nree i ributi \$ ated	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 Intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830 costs related to t intracts, as well a	L YE ue to ctors ases	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o uilding Departme	opme nod #2 f livin	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase. move to the Gov	ET eted i the ar	nticipated rise ent Center
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont OPERATING EXPENSES The increase is primarily due to anticipa Annex, such as utilities and maintenance CAPITAL OUTLAY The decrease is due to the prior year's	GES \$ in but appro \$ inree i ributi \$ ated o ce co \$ requi	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830 costs related to t intracts, as well a (324,500) est for infrastruc	L YE ue to ctors ases the Br as inc	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o uilding Departme creases in softwa unding to build c	5 AD opme nod #2 f livin ent's i are ar	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase. move to the Gov id communicatic	ET eted i the ar eernmon ser Gove	nticipated rise ent Center vice expenses ernment Cente
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont OPERATING EXPENSES The increase is primarily due to anticipa Annex, such as utilities and maintenance CAPITAL OUTLAY	GES \$ in but appro \$ inree i ributi \$ ated o ce co \$ requi	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830 costs related to t intracts, as well a (324,500) est for infrastruc	L YE ue to ctors ases the Br as inc	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o uilding Departme creases in softwa unding to build c	5 AD opme nod #2 f livin ent's i are ar	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase. move to the Gov id communicatic	ET eted i the ar eernmon ser Gove	nticipated rise ent Center vice expenses ernment Cente
SIGNIFICANT CHAN REVENUES Revenue projections reflect a decrease year. This is offset by an increase in rea PERSONNEL SERVICES The increase is due to the addition of th in health insurance and retirement cont OPERATING EXPENSES The increase is primarily due to anticipa Annex, such as utilities and maintenance CAPITAL OUTLAY The decrease is due to the prior year's	GES \$ in but appro \$ inree i ributi \$ ated o ce co \$ requi	(782,673) uilding permits d opriations. 128,155 intemittent inspe ions, merit increa 82,830 costs related to t intracts, as well a (324,500) est for infrastruc	L YE ue to ctors ases the Br as inc	two large develo (see program m and a 3% cost o uilding Departme creases in softwa unding to build c	5 AD opme nod #2 f livin ent's i are ar	nt projects budg 2), in addition to g increase. move to the Gov id communicatic	ET eted i the ar ernmon ser Gove	nticipated rise ent Center vice expenses ernment Cente

BUILDING (4-5150)

140 BUILDING FUND

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026						
POSITION TITLE	ACTUAL	ADOPTED	PROJECTED	PROPOSED						
Deputy City Manager	1.00	0.50	0.50	0.50						
Building Official	1	1	1	1						
Assistant Building Official	1	1	0	0						
Assistant Building Director	0	0	1	1						
Building Department Manager	1	1	1	1						
Sr Administrative Coordinator	2	2	2	2						
Administrative Coordinator	2.50	2	2	2						
Asst to Deputy City Manager	0	1	0.50	0.50						
Chief Electrical Inspector	1	1	1	1						
Senior Electrical Inspector-FT	1	1	1	1						
Senior Electrical Inspector-PT	0	0.50	0	0						
Senior Electrical Inspector-INT	0.25	0	0.25	0.25						
Bldg Code Inspector Trainee (Electrical)	0	1	0	1						
Chief Plumbing Inspector	1	1	1	1						
Senior Plumbing Inspector-FT	1	1	1	1						
Senior Plumbing Inspector-INT	0	0	0	0.25						
Bldg Code Inspector Trainee (Plumbing)	0	1	0	1						
Chief Mechanical Inspector	1	1	1	1						
Senior Mechanical Inspector-FT	1	1	1	1						
Senior Mechanical Inspector-INT	0	0	0	0.25						
Bldg Code Inspector Trainee (Mechanical)	0	1	0	1						
Chief Building Inspector	1	1	1	1						
Senior Building Inspector	1	3	1	3						
Senior Bldg Plans Examiner	1	2	0	2						
Bldg Code Inspector Trainee (Building)	0	1	0	1						
Structural Plans Examiner - PT	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50						
Floodplain Coordinator	0	1	1	1						
Senior Code Enf Officer (Bldg)	1	1	1	1						
Permit/Licensing Supervisor	1	1	1	1						
Senior Permit & Licensing Tech	0	1	0	1						
Permit/Licensing Technician-FT	3	5	4	5						
Permit/Licensing Technician-PT	0.00	0.50	0.00	0.50						
TOTAL FTES	23.25	34.50	23.75	34.75						

BUILDING (4-5150)

	DING FUND	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSONN	IEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 2,134,651	\$ 3,121,669	\$ 2,169,148	\$ 3,156,531
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	29,295	50,000	25,000	50,000
415000	SALARIES - BONUS/MERIT PAY	7,500	-	15,000	15,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	156,746	241,174	160,489	244,932
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	302,264	455,205	341,027	500,122
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	255,714	516,705	279,145	547,887
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE. ADD & LTD	8,270	13,282	9,293	14,162
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	23,226	45,616	23,324	43,172
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	2,917,666	4,443,651	3,022,426	4,571,806
		,- ,	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,- ,
		000 400	400.000	400.000	200.000
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	299,199	400,000	400,000	390,000
434010	BANK CHARGES	86,183	100,000	85,000	85,000
43405X	SOFTWARE SERVICES	64,834	70,000	59,708	105,250
440010	AUTO ALLOWANCE	10,741	10,800	9,750	10,800
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	6,659	17,850	13,500	14,500
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	15,100	17,130	13,200	19,860
442000	POSTAGE	107	250	250	250
443000	UTILITIES - ELECTRIC	-	-	315	13,500
443002	UTILITIES - WATER	-	-	300	2,550
444045	SBITA PYMTS GASB 96 (CONTRA)	(2,340)	-	-	-
446000	R&M VEHICLES	9,270	6,000	5,000	5,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	1,155	1,500	500	1,000
446003	R&M BUILDING	1,275	-	26,000	51,500
447000	PRINTING	808	6,000	2,500	6,000
449000	BAD DEBT EXPENSE	-	-	-	-
451000	OFFICE SUPPLIES	2,968	5,500	5,500	5,500
452000	SUPPLIES	7,845	6,000	6,000	10,000
451000	EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION	-	-	-	1,500
452002	UNIFORMS	16,068	15,450	9,250	11,500
452002	FUEL	4,165	4,000	4,000	4,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	7,900	7,500	9,500	10,750
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	7,857	13,400	13,400	15,750
433000	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	539,794	<u>681,380</u>	663,673	764,210
					/04,210
		074 400		504 000	4 000 000
463000		271,433	2,000,000	594,922	1,800,000
46415X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	21,161	195,000	98,500	25,000
464200	VEHICLES	462,727	-	30,710	-
46430X	COMPUTER EQUIPMENT	122,988	269,500	15,000	315,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	878,309	2,464,500	739,132	2,140,000
DEBT SEF	RVICE & TRANSFERS				
471501	DEBT SERVICE-SBITA PRINCIPAL (GASB 96)	2,141	5,000	-	-
472501	DEBT SERVICE-SBITA (GASB 96)	199	500	-	-
491010	ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGEBACK	1,468,149	1,551,833	1,553,833	1,599,284
	TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & TRANSFERS	1,470,489	1,557,333	1,553,833	1,599,284
FUND BAL					
499000	FUND BALANCE - NONSPENDABLE	-	-	-	-
499010	FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED	6,299,524	3,702,151	6,086,843	2,991,042
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE	6,299,524	3,702,151	6,086,843	2,991,042
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE & EXPENDITURES	12,105,782	12,849,015	12,065,907	12,066,342
					BUILDING

Ī

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

٦

DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISION		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
BUILDI	ING	COMMUNITY D	EVELOPMENT	4-5150	(\$67,806)
		Justification			
We are requesting the remov services from our budget. Wi we will have the flexibility to b workload.	ith the addition of the requ	lested intermittent in	nspector positions	(separate progr	ram modification),
	Re	equired Resourc	es		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
-1	Senior Electrical Inspecto	trical Inspector - PT		10,516	(55,516
				-	-
				-	-
I	Other Rec	occurring Operat	ina Costs	·	
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
140-4-5150-431000-00000	Contracted Plumbing Ins				(10,000
140-4-5150-441010-00000	Cellular Phone and iPad	Service			(990
140-4-5150-452002-00000	Staff Uniforms				(500
140-4-5150-454000-00000	Memberships				(400
140-4-5150-455000-00000	Education & Training				(400
I		One Time Costs		I	
Account Number	Cost				
		Benefits			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

DEPARTMEI		DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
BUILDI	BUILDING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 4-5150						
		Justification					
o maintain operational efficie Electrical, Mechanical, and Pl s-needed basis, particularly c	lumbing). These inspectors during periods of staff abse	s will serve as backup pe ences.	ersonnel to supp				
	R	equired Resources					
Number of Positions (A)	Tit		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C		
1		r Electrical Inspector - INT (0.25 FTE) 12,000 1,54					
1	Senior Mechanical Inspec	· · · · ·	12,000	1,545	13,5		
1	Senior Plumbing Inspecto	or - INT (0.25 FTE)	12,000	1,545	13,5		
	Other Re	eoccurring Operating	Costs				
Account Number		Description			Cost		
	Total for 3 Intermittent Ins	spectors:					
140-4-5150-452002-00000	Staff Uniforms				7		
140-4-5150-454000-00000	Memberships				7		
140-4-5150-455000-00000	Education & Training				7		
140-4-5150-441010-00000	Cellular Phone Allowance	9			1,8		
		One Time Costs					
Account Number		Description			Cost		
	One-time costs for the co request for FY25-26.	mputer and equipment a	are in the capital	outlay			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME BUILDING	DIVISION NAME NO. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 4-5150		TOTAL COST REQUESTED \$640,000	REQUESTED
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justi	fication	Cost	
34	Computer Equipment	Computer Equipment for N Department	lew Building	150,000	
12	Iplan Tables and Interactive Screens	Iplan Tables and Interactive Conference Room	Screens for	120,000	
6	Scanners, Plotter, Copiers, Large Format Scanners, Plotter, Copiers and and Printers Printers for New Office Space		, Copiers and	45,000	
6	Appliances and Miscellaneous Equipment	Appliances and Other Miscellanec for New Office Space	ous Equipment	25,000	
1	Contingency on Build-Out of the Future Building Department	Waypoint Contracting Inc. Co Contract for Build-Out (Not Encu PO)			

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department except the *Assistant to Deputy City Manager budgeted at 50%.

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION (5-5390)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Public Works Division (through the Public Works Administration Department) provides reliable and effective service to the visitors and residents of the City of Sunny Isles Beach in the areas of construction, fleet maintenance, street maintenance including stormwater maintenance services within the City's rights of way, facilities maintenance, and engineering/project management. These services seek to enhance the high quality of life for the City's residents, businesses and visitors by providing well planned, environmentally sensitive, cost-effective methods to promote public health, personal safety, transportation, economic growth and civic vitality.

The Public Works division also responds to and aids other City departments in the recovery from severe storms and other emergencies.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Worked with FPL to complete the Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding.
- ◊ Upgraded Golden Shores Pump Station with new state of the art, vertical turbine pumps with twice the pump capacity.
- ◊ Utilized the new citizen engagement mobile app GoGov.
- ◊ Make necessary upgrades and maintenance to the Pedestrian / Emergency North Bay Road Bridge.
- Assisted with the Building Department move to the temporary trailer to ensure safety, electrical, water and sewer, cubicles, and start-up.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ♦ Continue to upgrade all City facilities.
- ◊ Continue to improve flood-prone areas in the City.
- ◊ Install a storage trailer to provide secure storage of tools and materials, including a safe workshop.

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION (5-5390)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	Α	2024/2025 DOPTED BUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED BUDGET	PR	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 644,102	\$	664,288	\$	634,924	\$	760,023
OPERATING EXPENSES	53,162		72,810		38,069		75,960
CAPITAL OUTLAY	625		-		-		-
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 697,889	\$	737,098	\$	672,993	\$	835,983

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 95,735

The increase is due to an increase in the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases, 3% cost of living increase, and the reclassification of the Public Works Superintendent position to a Public Works Assistant Director (see program modification #1).

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 3,150

The increase is due to an increase in employee recognition, uniforms, and education/training.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED						
Asst to Deputy City Manager	0	0.5	0.5	0.5						
Public Works Director	1	1	1	1						
Public Works Assistant Director	0	0	1	1						
Public Works Superintendent	1	1	0	0						
City Engineer	1	1	1	1						
Administrative Coordinator	1.5	1	1	1						
TOTAL FTEs	4.5	4.5	4.5	4.5						

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION (5-5390)

001 GENERAL FUND

		 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2029 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 476,209	\$	486,782	\$	469,491	\$	557,403
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	1,513		-		1,414		1,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	36,373		38,983		38,105		44,404
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	93,484		92,879		92,020		106,965
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	29,673		31,766		26,181		35,167
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	2,116		2,544		1,918		3,030
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	 4,734		11,334		5,795		12,054
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 644,102		664,288		634,924		760,023
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES							
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	30,470		30,000		-		25,000
434004	HURRICANE PREPARATION	3,900		6,500		6,500		6,500
440010	AUTO ALLOWANCE	13,925		14,400		13,213		14,400
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	75		2,750		500		2,750
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	410		660		606		660
452000	SUPPLIES	965		5,000		5,000		6,000
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION	-		-		-		5,000
452002	UNIFORMS	1,904		3,250		3,500		4,650
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	1,253		3,500		2,000		2,500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	260		6,750		6,750		8,500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 53,162		72,810		38,069	_	75,960
	OUTLAY							
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	625		-		-		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 625		-		-		-
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 697,889		737,098		672,993		835,983

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

		KS ASSISTAN	IT DIRECTOR	1	
DEPARTMEN		DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
PUBLIC WORKS AD	MINISTRATION	PUBLIC	WORKS	5-5390	\$44,725
Promoting the current Public W previous Superintendent effecti the ability to perform at that high poversight as the department ev	vely managed both roles ir her level. Formalizing this r	n a hybrid capacity	, the current Supe	rintendent has	already demonstrated
	Req	uired Resourc	es		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
1	Assistant Public Works	Director	120,000	49,560	169,560
-1	Public Works Superinten	dent	90,097	36,888	(126,985
	Other Reod	ccurring Operat	-		
Account Number		Descriptior	ו		Cost
001-5-5390-452002-00000	Uniforms				65
001-5-5390-455000-00000 001-5-5390-441010-00000	Training Cell Phone Allowance \$6	660 (Included in Fr	inge Benefits total	above)	1,50
		One Time Costs			
Account Number	Cost				
		Benefits			



FACILITIES MAINTENANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE (5-5391)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Facilities Maintenance Division provides support services such as electrical, plumbing, relocation assistance, general building maintenance, and project quality assurance services to City facilities. The division provides technical advice and support related to the maintenance of the facilities when requested.

The division also focuses on all reactive and preventative maintenance efforts. Additionally, the division responds to and aids all other City Departments in emergencies and instances of severe inclement weather preparation and recovery.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

◊ Installed a new Air Handler Unit (AHU1) at Pelican Community Park.

- ◊ Installed a pedestrian swing gate at the Government Center for easy access to the new Building Department trailer.
- ◊ Replaced the gate opener in the north parking lot at Government Center.
- ◊ Completed the construction of a new dais in the Commission Chambers.
- ◊ Purchased a new portable 60,000 BTU air conditioning unit for use across all facilities.
- Remodeled restrooms on the 1st and 4th floors of the Government Center.
- ◊ Installed a new roof at the Government Center.
- ◊ Renovated the Samson Park restroom with upgraded lighting, epoxy flooring and walls, new fixtures, and partitions.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

◊ Replace the diesel pump at the Government Center.

- ◊ Repair and reseal the parking garages at the Government Center and Gateway Park Center.
- ♦ Repair the roof at Pelican Community Park as necessary.
- ◊ Implement new standard procedures for Facilities staff.
- ◊ Introduce a new HVAC company to perform citywide maintenance following a formal solicitation process.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Complaints	1	0	1	0
Vandalism to City Hall	2	0	1	0
Number of Work Orders Completed Yearly	0	2,072	2,200	2,300

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE (5-5391)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	4	FY 2024/2025FY 2024/2025ADOPTEDPROJECTEDBUDGETBUDGET		Ρ	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 773,137	\$	916,891	\$	732,132	\$	1,023,236
OPERATING EXPENSES	2,199,594		4,376,092		4,768,155		6,807,005
CAPITAL OUTLAY	 11,152		105,000		156,813		23,800
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 2,983,883	\$	5,397,983	\$	5,657,100	\$	7,854,041

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 106,345

The increase is primarily due to the addition of two full-time Custodial Technicians, offset by the removal of two part-time positions (see program modification #1), as well as the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 2,430,913

The increase is due to anticipated facility improvements across multiple facilities, including mini split replacements, garages waterproofing and sealing, refurbishments, and essential replacements.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

(81,200)

\$

The decrease is primarily due to the purchase of a F-150 truck and portable A/C unit that was purchased in the prior fiscal year, offset by the anticipated needs of the department (see capital outlay requests #1 and #2).

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED						
Facilities Manager	0	1	1	1						
Facilities/Mainten Oper Supvs	1	1	1	1						
Facilities/Maintenance Tech	3	3	2	3						
Custodial Supervisor	1	1	1	1						
Custodial Technician - FT	5	5	4	7						
Custodial Technician - PT	0	1	0	0						
TOTAL FTEs	10	12	9	13						

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE (5-5391)

001 GENERAL FUND

UUT GENI	PERSONNEL SERVICES		2023/2024 CTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
		•	400 400	•	504 500	•	404 440	•	0.47.000
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	498,166	\$	594,528	\$	484,440	\$	647,009
414000			37,249		32,000		24,062		28,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		41,600		48,975		39,660		52,612
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		72,445		85,397		69,495		94,704
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		111,647		135,265		103,045		179,828
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		2,137		2,516		2,119		3,107
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		9,893		18,210		9,311		17,976
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		773,137		916,891		732,132		1,023,236
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES								
431003	CONTRACTED SERVICES-ELECTRICAL		5,300		50,000		3,000		50,000
434030	CONTRACTED SERVICES-JANITORIAL		4,680		131,370		47,600		93,770
434040	CONTRACTED SERVICES-GROUNDS		170,670		198,082		215,999		241,300
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS		3,389		3,600		3,442		4,800
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS		3,814		3,960		5,546		7,920
443000	ELECTRICITY		231,642		266,760		197,459		252,000
443002	WATER		65,150		69,710		50,300		74,600
443003	SOLID WASTE		144,438		166,875		95,384		172,000
4440XX	RENTALS		-		3,000		1,000		3,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		62,469		10,000		37,100		25,000
446003	R&M BUILDING		1,337,548		3,276,235		3,923,325		5,673,315
449002	PROPERTY TAXES		84,757		95,000		97,000		100,000
45200X	SUPPLIES		74,250		80,000		77,000		83,000
452002	UNIFORMS		2,604		8,000		8,000		10,800
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT		5,602		7,000		4,000		7,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS		-		500		-		500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		3,281		6,000		2,000		8,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		2,199,594		4,376,092		4,768,155		6,807,005
CAPITAI	OUTLAY								
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		11,152		50,000		51,413		23,800
464200	VEHICLES		-		55,000		105,400		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		11,152		105,000		156,813		23,800
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		2,983,883		5,397,983		5,657,100		7,854,041

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

F

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

٦

DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
FACILITIES MAI	INTENANCE	PUBLIC	\$94,526		
		Justification			
The decision to combine the to candidates for part-time work. The current job market. By offe noreasing the likelihood of a s With the addition of new facilit unticipated opening of The An Current staffing is insufficient	The limited hours and lack ering a full-time position, the successful hire. ies-including the Building I unex, the demand for daily	c of benefits assoc e department can Department modul cleaning, sanitizing	ciated with part-time draw from a broad ar, the now fully op g, and general upk	e roles make the er and more qua perational The S eep has increas	em less appealing in alified applicant pool, pot, and the sed significantly.
osition is essential to ensure				Siles. A new lu	
	Re	quired Resour	ces		
		New Personne			
Number of Positions (A)	Title Salary (B) Benefits				Cost A x (B +C)
2	Custodial Technician - F		38,000	30,547	137,09
-2	Custodial Technician - P	T (0.5 FTE)	19,000	4,594	(47,18
	Other Reo	occurring Opera	ating Costs		
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
001-5-5391-452002-99013	Uniforms for 2 Employees	s			1,3
001-5-5391-455000-00000	Training for 2 Employees				2,0
001-5-5391-441010-99013	Cell Phone Allowance for	r 2 Employees			1,3
		One Time Cost	\$	L. L	
Account Number		Description			Cost
		-			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

	ARTMENT NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
	TIES MAINTENANCE	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5391	\$4,088,800	RI
Quantity	Item	Description and Just	Cost		
1	Condenser A/C Unit for Ocean Rescue	The A/C Unit is old, rusted replacement. (R&M)	10,000		
3	Mini Split Replacements for Government Center	The locations are the Police IT F and the IT Dept, IT Room 3rd splits are old, and starting to fail.			
1	Government Center Parking Garage Waterproofing Sealer	The parking Garage at the Gove has multiple leaks and needs t due to years of exposure to (R&M)	1,000,000		
3	Government Center Rooftop Exhaust Fans	The exhaust fans on the roof a need to be replaced. (R&M)	18,000		
1	Radiator Replacement Located behind Ocean Rescue	The Radiator is old, rusting and needs to be replaced. (R&M)		150,000	
1	Commercial Pressure Washer	Pressure washer needed to parking garage and grounds a Center.			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP/	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
FACILI	TIES MAINTENANCE	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5391	See Page 1	RE
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Refurbish the Fountain and Exterior at Government Center	Refurbish the fountain, new wall t Emblem, Diamond Brite, Low Vol Installation and removal / replace exterior wall tile at Government C	1,500,000		
1	Dais and Backwall at Commission Chambers	Refurbish dais and decorative Commission Chambers. (R&M)	100,000		
1	Gateway Parking Garage Seal and Paint	The entire parking garage needs and painted. The paint is pea ceiling and floor of the parking ga			
1	Mini Split replacement at PCP	The current mini split unit is old multiple free on leaks. The unit is to the environments and needs t (R&M)			
1	Replace Diesel Pump	Replace diesel pump located at th Center due to years of corrosion. inspected by Guardian in 2025 ar needs to be replaced due to the h the frame of the diesel pump. The frame will not allow us to pass ins (R&M)			
1	Billy Goat⊡	The Billy Goat we currently Government Center is falling apa the Billy Goat has completely co from the machine, causing it to lo essential to have an operating Bil our parking lot clean at the Gover	1,800		
1	Refrigerator for Public Works	The refrigerator at Public Work correctly and has damaged shelv		2,000	



FLEET MAINTENANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

FLEET MAINTENANCE (5-5392)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Fleet Maintenance department maintains the City's fleet of over 160 vehicles, a boat, trailers, a bucket truck, buses, and a street sweeper. This department provides technical support and advice on vehicular maintenance, including the repair of other equipment, such as pressure washers, mowers, and other gas-operated equipment used for maintenance. It facilitates the maintenance and repair of all City vehicles and equipment, including police vehicles, heavy and light trucks, administrative vehicles, and large and small engine equipment (backhoes and loaders). In addition, this department facilitates necessary vehicle modifications to fit the varying needs of the other City departments. The primary focus of this department is to increase the vehicle and equipment life, reduce repair costs, and maintain a high level of Original Equipment Manufacturer standards.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- The fleet ordered one new "low floor" shuttle bus with a deployable ADA ramp, which is expected to be delivered next year.
- ◊ 22 vehicles were purchased citywide across several departments to support operational needs.
- ◊ Achieved 100% implementation of the Asset Essentials work order system to track vehicle history and streamline all repair and preventive maintenance requests.
- ◊ Quarterly auctions scheduled for old vehicles no longer in use.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Maintain the Master Fleet inventory to ensure it is kept up to date.
- ◊ Continue to monitor the maintenance and appearance of the City's fleet.
- ◊ Adding new bays and remodeling the Fleet building with an additional second floor story for office space for Staff (Capital Improvement Project).

PERFORMANCE MEASURES	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 TARGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 TARGET
Total Miles Driven and Dollars Spent	99,500 / 324,000	99,500 / 324,000	99,500 / 324,000	111,306 / 335,075
Total Gallons of Diesel Fuel Consumption	15,500	16,000	16,000	13,525
Total Gallons of Gas Fuel Consumption	85,000	90,000	89,000	103,303
Percentage of Vehicles Driven Less than 3,000 Miles	21%	22%	22%	2%
Percentage of Vehicles Driven between 10,000 - 20,000 Miles	75%	77%	77%	93%
Percentage of Vehicles Driven 30,000 Miles or more	1%	1%	1%	5%

FLEET MAINTENANCE (5-5392)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025FY 2024/2025ADOPTEDPROJECTEDBUDGETBUDGET		OJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET		
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 228,334	\$	215,396	\$	240,990	\$	380,464
OPERATING EXPENSES	672,664		694,420		593,050		692,800
CAPITAL OUTLAY	 458		-		-		41,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 901,456	\$	909,816	\$	834,040	\$	1,114,264

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 165,068

The increase is due to the addition of the Fleet Maintenance Administrator and Fleet Maintenance Technician (see program modifications #1 and #2), as well as the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (1,620)

The decrease is attributed to the lower anticipated costs for fuel, offset by an increase in minor tools and equipment.

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$

The increase is due to the need for a diagnostic computer and KeyTrack console (see capital outlay request).

41,000

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED						
Fleet Maintenance Manager	1	1	1	1						
Fleet Maintenance Administrator	0	0	0	1						
Fleet Maintenance Coordinator	1	1	1	1						
Fleet Maintenance Technician	0	0	0	1						
TOTAL FTEs	2	2	2	4						

FLEET MAINTENANCE

FLEET MAINTENANCE (5-5392)

001 GENERAL FUND

DEDOON			2023/2024 CTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED SUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED UDGET	PR	2025/2026 COPOSED SUDGET
412000	<u>NEL SERVICES</u> SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	162.060	¢	150 140	\$	170 000	¢	250 200
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR SALARIES - OVERTIME	Ф	163,962 2,513	\$	159,142 4,000	Ф	178,229 1,050	\$	258,308 4,000
414000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		13,450		4,000		13,939		4,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PATROLL TAXES BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		22,616		22,237		24,715		36,802
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		22,010		12,763		24,713		56,624
423000	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		715		720		20,033 854		1,240
423001	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		2,271		3,070		1,570		3,373
424000	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		228,334		215,396		240,990		380,464
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES								
441010	COMMUNICATIONS		664		660		660		660
444040	RENTALS		368		500		550		500
446XXX	R&M VEHICLES		310,102		286,705		270,300		295,500
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		17,537		15,000		8,000		15,000
452000	SUPPLIES - FLEET REPAIR		601		800		6,500		3,000
452002	UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES		548		2,740		2,740		4,040
452XXX	TIRES		27,279		37,161		26,300		36,600
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT		575		2,500		2,500		42,500
452012	GAS - CITY MANAGER		2,520		2,000		3,000		3,000
452021	GAS - POLICE		244,704		265,197		215,000		225,000
452024	GAS - COM DEVELOPMENT		9,033		25,495		6,000		8,500
452029	GAS - OCEAN RESCUE		7,857		12,077		6,500		9,000
452039	GAS - PUBLIC WORKS		16,147		13,585		15,500		13,500
452072	GAS - CCS/PARKS		34,470		28,500		28,000		28,500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		259		1,500		1,500		7,500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		672,664		694,420		593,050		692,800
<u>CAPITAL</u>	OUTLAY								
46410X	EQUIPMENT		458		-		-		41,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		458		-		-		41,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		901,456		909,816		834,040		1,114,264

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

DEPARTMEI	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED			
FLEET MAIN	ENANCE	PUBLIC Justification	WORKS	5-5392	\$94,191		
The Fleet Department is in new n the number of vehicles. This ensuring accurate tracking of with invoicing, and help ensure	s position will be responsibl maintenance and repairs. T	o support the gro e for managing a his position would	nd maintaining the	fully implemented	ed work order system		
	Rec	quired Resour	ces				
		New Personnel					
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B) 58,000	Fringe Benefits (C) 34,041	Cost A x (B +C)		
1	Fleet Maintenance Admin	Istrator	58,000	34,041	92,04		
	Other Reo	ccurring Opera					
Account Number 001-5-5392-452002-00000	Uniforms	Descriptior	ו		Cost 6		
001-5-5392-455000-00000	Training				1,50		
		One Time Costs	-				
Account Number		Descriptior	1		Cost		
		Benefits					
Adding a Fleet Maintenance A he work order system, allowin leet operations by providing o mprove efficiency. Communic Additionally, the position would paperwork. It would also supp	g for better tracking and ma ngoing operations monitori ation with other departmen d reduce the administrative	anagement of ma ng, helping to ide ts would be enhan workload on the	intenance tasks. It ntify trends, recurri nced, leading to tin supervisor and ma	would also stre ng issues, and o nely coordination nager by handlin	ngthen oversight of opportunities to n and minimal delays ng routine tracking ar		

Г

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

	FLEET MAI	NTENANCE T	ECHNICIAN		
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISIO	N NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
FLEET MAIN	TENANCE	PUBLIC	WORKS	5-5392	\$80,236
		Justification			
The Fleet Department is in ne transporting City vehicles to a increased fleet demands, a de improving overall vehicle turna	nd from dealerships and au edicated Fleet Maintenance	utomotive shops fo e Technician will re	or repairs and prev	entive maintena	ance. With the
	Re	quired Resour	<u></u>		
	1.6	New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	Title		Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
1	Fleet Maintenance Techr	nician	44,000	31,086	75,086
			tin a Os sta		
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
001-5-5392-452002-00000	Uniforms	Description	1		650
001-5-5392-455000-00000	Training				1,500
		One Time Costs	5		
Account Number		Descriptior	ı		Cost
001-5-5392-455000-00000	CDL License Course				3,000
	1				
		Benefits			
Adding a Fleet Maintenance T that vehicles are available and Manager and Coordinator to s improvements, rather than day	d ready to support City ope hift their focus to higher-le	rations. This role v vel responsibilities	vould also boost ov	verall efficiency	by allowing the Fleet

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO. 5-5392	TOTAL COST REQUESTED \$41,000	REQUESTED
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	,	Cost	<u> </u>
1	Snap On Zeus plus Diagnostic Computer	Our current Snap On Zeus diag years old and increasingly unrel outdated system. To perform efficient diagnostics, we need to latest version. This will improve of reduce errors, and ensure demands of modern vehicle tech	17,000		
1	KeyTrack	The keytrack console is an designed to securely organize them to drivers, and track their time. As our fleet grows, imp system will greatly enhance manage keys efficiently, reduce and improve overall accountability	gn eal his 24,000 to		

FLEET MAINTENANCE



PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Public Works Operations department is tasked with the planning, construction, and maintenance of all necessary elements associated with public areas and accesses within the City. These include beach accesses, lifeguard stands, minor elements of street construction, and other structures associated with parks, offices, public restrooms, pedestrian accesses and walkways.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Conducted general maintenance painting projects throughout the city, including sea walls, lifeguard towers, municipal facilities, right-of-ways (ROW), and the North Bay Road (NBR) Pedestrian Bridge.
- Constructed a new pedestrian sidewalk in Gwen Margolis Park, improving safety and mobility by providing a separate walking path that reduces traffic risks, enhances accessibility to park benches, and contributes to the overall appearance.
- ◊ Renovated the Samson Oceanfront Park boardwalk and restrooms, expanding the standalone shower area to provide more space to wash off and shower. Restrooms have been upgraded with new light fixtures and fresh paint, creating a cleaner experience.
- Created a new driveway entrance at The Spot to enhance visibility, accessibility, and traffic flow, ensuring smoother entry and exit and minimizing congestion. Installed a durable PVC fence along the east alley for durability, low maintenance, and aesthetic versatility. This new fence is resistant to rot, decay, and pests, making it long-lasting and reliable.
- Installed soccer backstop netting at Gwen Margolis Park to prevent balls and debris from entering spectator areas, improving safety for visitors and bystanders.
- ◊ Installed lights to illuminate the new bus shelter and sidewalk along Atlantic Blvd. by the Government Center building.
- ◊ Erected a new elevated boardwalk walkway along the east building of Pelican Community Park, allowing foot traffic to traverse wet, muddy swale areas to reach other areas of the facility, such as playgrounds, restrooms, classrooms, etc.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

◊ Renovate Government Center 4th floor main conference room.

- ♦ Erect concrete slab and install a new building for Public Works' daily operations and storage.
- Erect Urban Trail from 191st to 188th street. This will be a public, multi-use path designed to facilitate active transportation through a developed environment. This trail would provide a safe and convenient way for people to walk, bike, or use other non-motorized modes of transportation to move around the city. The trail will connect neighborhoods, parks, and other important destinations, offering recreational and travel options for all ages and abilities.
- ◊ Install illuminated light bollard fixtures for the urban trail project. A 1,000 ft trench will be excavated to accommodate wiring connections for the new bollard lights installation.
- Replace all exterior ceiling lighting of the structures outside the lavatory of Samson Oceanfront Park. Bollard lights along the northeast boardwalk will also be replaced, creating a warm, inviting, and comfortable ambiance, often associated with coziness, relaxation, and enhanced visibility in certain conditions.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES (CONTINUED)

- Convert bus shelters throughout the city from solar power to a hardwired electrical system to ensure consistent and reliable illumination.
- Mill and resurface Ellen Wynne beach access to extend the lifespan of the pavement, creating a smooth, new surface and addressing minor structural issues.
- Improve Collins Avenue streetscape and sidewalks to enhance the aesthetics of the Collins Avenue corridor for residents and visitors.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Linear Feet of Sidewalk Repaired	1,500	1,800	3,000	2,200
Number of Lifeguard Stands Added	0	0	0	0
Number of Lifeguard Stands Refurbished	0	1	2	0
Number of Work Orders Completed Yearly	N/A	407	500	620

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	702,298	\$	867,816	\$	815,959	\$	933,882
OPERATING EXPENSES		21,398		53,510		99,280		141,600
CAPITAL OUTLAY		111,531		188,600		771,658		71,800
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	835,227	\$	1,109,926	\$	1,686,897	\$	1,147,282

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 66,066

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 88,090

The increase is due to the implementation of a phone allowance for all Technicians, higher anticipated repair and maintenance costs for heavy machinery, and increased expenses for supplies, including personal protective equipment (PPE), and minor tools and equipment purchases.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

(116,800)

\$

The decrease is primarily due to the prior year purchases of a new lifeguard tower (built by the department), a UTV, and a van, offset by various equipment needs as detailed in the capital outlay request.

PERSONNEL	PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)										
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED							
Public Works Foreman	1	1	1	1							
Electrician	1	1	1	1							
Senior Public Works Technician	0	1	1	1							
Public Works Technician	6	6	6	6							
Electrical Apprentice	1	1	1	1							
TOTAL FTES	9	10	10	10							

PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS

001 GENERAL FUND

	ACT		2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
PERSON	INEL SERVICES								
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	467,074	\$	565,942	\$	548,902	\$	615,767
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		23,232		20,000		29,000		27,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		37,366		45,443		44,241		50,143
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		66,819		79,864		78,530		90,181
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		97,190		130,396		100,980		123,049
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		1,974		2,559		2,232		2,956
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		8,643		23,612		12,074		24,786
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		702,298		867,816		815,959		933,882
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES								
	R&M GROUNDS		-		1,030		1,000		1,000
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS		657		1,980		1,980		6,600
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		1,781		18,000		25,000		30,000
446003	R&M BUILDING		3,005		500		500		-
452000	SUPPLIES		8,817		6,500		42,000		65,500
452002	UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES		2,300		5,500		5,500		10,000
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT		3,781		9,500		12,800		15,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS		360		1,500		1,500		1,500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		697		9,000		9,000		12,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		21,398		53,510		99,280		141,600
CAPITAL	OUTLAY								
463000	OTHER IMPROVEMENTS		-		-		570,500		-
46410X	EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY		52,980		107,700		111,525		71,800
464200	VEHICLES		58,551		80,900		89,633		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		111,531		188,600	_	771,658		71,800
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		835,227		1,109,926	<u> </u>	1,686,897		1,147,282

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
PUBLIC	WORKS OPERATIONS	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5393	\$71,800	R
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Sliding Panel Saw	Sliding Panel Saw to primarily use large sheet materials like plywoo laminate boards, where precision are crucial. The sliding table a controlled movement of the ma blade, ensuring safe straight an even on long pieces.	10,000		
1	Stationary Rotary Screw Compressor				
1	Trailer Mount Rotary Screw Air Compressor	EMAX Trailer Mount Rotan Compressor, 45HP, Diesel K 185CFM, Model# EDS185TR Fo Electrician's maintenance of Light City-wide as well to be used projects that require pulling of conduit.	30,000		
1	Dust Collection Unit	Dust collection unit that to catc throughout the new Public Wo building when operating heavy equipment.	4 800		
1	Earth Auger Powerhead	New Gas 2-Stroke 1 or 2 Person High Torque Earth Auger Powerhead for Post Hole Digging for 1,000 Public works operations.			
1	Inverter Generator	Ultra Quiet EU7000iS 7000-Wat Gasoline Powered Inverter Gene equipment and high torque operat	rator for heavy		

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
PUBLIC	WORKS OPERATIONS	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5393	See Page 1	RI
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Electric Trailer Dolly	Tow Tuff Electric Trailer Dolly, 35ETD8 from Northern Tools trailers and equipment around needing to rely on vehicle rotation.	1 200		
1		DEWALT Heavy-Duty Pavement E Hammer Truck and Chisels for de projects such as asphalt, sidewalk paving.	molition 2 000		
1	Concrete Vibrator	Wyco Sure Speed 3 HP Concre Threaded Connection for sidewal projects city-wide.			
1	Floor Drill Press	SHOP FOX Floor Drill Press, 17i Model# W1680 for Public Wo facility.			



STREETS MAINTENANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

STREETS MAINTENANCE

STREETS MAINTENANCE (5-5410)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Street Maintenance department is tasked with the general maintenance of rights-of-way under the City's jurisdiction, including parking lots and City-owned properties. Street Maintenance also includes debris removal and the supervision of contracted vendors providing services within the rights-of-way.

The department services over 46 bus shelters and provides for clean and safe shelter use by visitors and residents alike. Additionally, the division assists in the promotion of the City of Sunny Isles Beach by way of installation and removal of street banners and other decorative lights and features throughout the year, and is a crucial team in case of a storm warning and recovery.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

◊ Refurbished and repaired the North Bay Road Pedestrian Bridge ramps.

- ◊ Repaired numerous sidewalks and medians and pressure-washed all the inner right-of-ways twice this year and Collins Ave medians once this year to maintain their aesthetics.
- ◊ Assisted in the development of a competitive solicitation for a new landscaping contract, which was successfully awarded to Visual Scape. The transition appears to be beneficial.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

♦ Replace a majority of the old bus benches and approximately 18 bus shelters throughout the City.

- ♦ Hire a new Public Works Foreman.
- ◊ Establish a new preventive maintenance schedule for the Madvac to do litter clean up all over the City and for events.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 TARGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	
City Maintained Miles of Streets (total miles including Collins Avenue - 11.6 miles)	100%	100%	100%	100%
Fencing Repairs and Maintenance - 7,791 linear feet	18%	20%	20%	20%
Number of Work Orders Completed Yearly	N/A	356	500	650

STREETS MAINTENANCE (5-5410)

110 STREET CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		4	2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PF	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
<u>REVENUES</u>									
FIRST LOCAL OPT FUEL TAX	\$	235,577	\$	240,000	\$	225,000	\$	230,000	
STATE REVENUE SHARING		162,066		219,247		145,000		140,000	
MISC REVENUE		84,389		48,000		74,452		40,000	
TRANSFER IN FROM GEN FD		500,000		1,500,000		3,094,117		5,000,000	
REAPPROPRIATIONS		1,236,032		691,069		589,011		195,964	
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	2,218,064	\$	2,698,316	\$	4,127,580	\$	5,605,964	
APPROPRIATIONS									
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	252,450	\$	286,216	\$	108,834	\$	284,572	
OPERATING EXPENSES		1,083,438		2,094,472		3,188,400		4,859,780	
CAPITAL OUTLAY		293,162		155,000		135,000		-	
FUND BALANCE		589,011		162,628		695,346		461,612	
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	2,218,061	\$	2,698,316	\$	4,127,580	\$	5,605,964	
NET RESULTS	\$	3	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

REVENUES

\$ 2,907,648

Revenue projections reflect an increase in transfers in from general fund, offset by lower reappropriations and lower expected local option fuel tax and state revenue sharing.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ (1,644)

The decrease is due to a salary differential for a newly hired employee, offset by the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases, and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 2,765,308

The increase is due to the the restriping of all citywide crosswalks with epoxy coating, the landscaping agreement and various repairs and maintenance, including the replacement of beach trash cans and decorative poles.

(155,000)

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$

The decrease is due to the purchase of prior year's capital outlay request for a sweeper. No additional capital outlay items are requested, other than replacements which are operating expenses.

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Streets Maintenance Foreman	0	1	0	1
Streets Maintenance Technician	1	2	2	2
TOTAL FTEs	1	3	2	3

STREETS MAINTENANCE (5-5410)

110 STREET CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 159,115	\$ 176,426	\$ 70,518	\$ 174,429
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	14,259	16,000	700	16,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	12,824	14,721	5,442	14,720
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	23,607	26,228	9,797	26,718
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	36,611	43,539	17,488	43,738
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	681	798	540	838
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	5,353	8,504	4,349	8,129
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	252,450	286,216	108,834	284,572
OPERATI	ING EXPENSES				
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	15,090	28,815	19,000	30,000
43404X	R&M GROUNDS	730,762	1,526,857	2,800,000	2,040,000
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	(25)		-	1,980
443000	ELECTRICITY	5,439	-	5,600	5,000
443002	WATER	96,269	50,000	82,000	82,000
446XXX	R&M - VEHICLES	515	2,500	6,000	5,000
446002	R&M - EQUIPMENT	4,495	5,000	500	2,000
446006	R&M - ROADS/STREETS	96,933	306,000	120,000	2,511,000
446007	R&M - SIDEWALKS	113,561	134,400	119,200	130,000
452000	SUPPLIES	7,287	20,000	19,000	27,000
452002	UNIFORMS	333	2,000	2,700	2,700
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	2,764	5,000	5,000	10,000
452007	SIGNS	624	1,000	1,000	1,000
452039	FUEL	8,998	9,500	5,000	7,500
452139	TIRES	157	1,000	1,000	1,000
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	236	2,400	2,400	3,600
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	1,083,438	2,094,472	3,188,400	4,859,780
CAPITAL	OUTLAY				
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	153,024	20,000	-	-
464200	VEHICLES	140,138	135,000	135,000	-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	293,162	155,000	135,000	-
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	1,629,050	2,535,688	3,432,234	5,144,352
FUND BA	LANCE				
499000	FUND BALANCE - NONSPENDABLE	-	-	-	-
499010	FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED	589,011	162,628	695,346	461,612
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE	589,011	162,628	695,346	461,612
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE & EXPENDITURES	2,218,061	2,698,316	4,127,580	5,605,964
		_,,	_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,,	-,,

STREETS MAINTENANCE

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAME NO.		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
STRE	ETS MAINTENANCE	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5410	\$55,000	RE
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
40	Beach Toters Trash Cans	Beach toters trash cans for throughout our coastline. These heavy use by residents and vi exchange of them is needed on (R&M)	trash cans are sitors and the		
50	Decorative Poles	Decorative poles with final desig installation. These will be use damaged and faded poles throu and keep in stock for inventory. (F	25,000		

STREETS MAINTENANCE



TRANSPORTATION



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

* Employee is charged 50% to Pelican Community Park.

TRANSPORTATION (5-5440)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Transportation department provides free shuttle bus service to residents and visitors to meet the transportation needs of the community with a focus on reliability, safety, and courtesy. The shuttle service has three routes that runs daily Monday through Friday, two on Saturday, and one on Sunday. In addition, this department supports the Cultural Events by providing transportation for these trips twice per month.

This service is partially funded through the Miami-Dade County Transit Surtax and provides regional transit opportunities to residents and visitors by linking services with the neighboring cities of Aventura, Hallandale Beach, and North Miami Beach.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Updated the transportation fleet by adding two new full-size shuttle buses with a retractable ADA ramp ("low floor") to accommodate the needs of our elderly residents. These additions meet our goal to provide enhanced shuttle services for elections and special events, and provide adequate backup to the existing fleet to allow appropriate maintenance.
- Implemented a new software tracking system that ties to digital signs at bus stops, along with infotainment, audio visual, and adds a passenger count system for more efficient reporting and real-time (GTFS) tracking, GPS with a white label application for our users.
- ◊ Ordered a new 2025 shuttle bus with a retractable ADA ramp ("low floor"), expected to arrive next calendar year.
- ◊ Hired additional staff to deliver more efficient and effective services to our community.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Second our service and buses to attract more passengers and aid in the public transportation needs of this area and our residents.
- ◊ Operate the city's transit system most efficiently and effectively, serving the needs of the city residents to the best of our ability.
- ◊ Increase bus frequency along with ridership, and aim to reduce passenger congestion.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Passengers Transported	100,000	135,000	135,000	150,000
Number of Outreach Meetings / Appearances	2	3	10	10
Number of Complaints	0	0	14	0

TRANSPORTATION (5-5440)

110 STREET CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL			PF	2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
REVENUES							
TRANSIT SYSTEM SURTAX	\$ 1,414,822	\$	1,374,741	\$	1,420,000	\$	1,420,000
REAPPROPRIATIONS	 520,805		1,001,014		874,615		499,382
TOTAL REVENUES	\$ 1,935,627	\$	2,375,755	\$	2,294,615	\$	1,919,382
APPROPRIATIONS							
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 671,841	\$	935,796	\$	623,094	\$	923,562
OPERATING EXPENSES	321,720		975,860		829,021		705,820
CAPITAL OUTLAY	37,190		464,099		842,500		290,000
TRANSFER OUT TO CAP PR	30,261		-		-		-
FUND BALANCE	874,615		-		-		-
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 1,935,627	\$	2,375,755	\$	2,294,615	\$	1,919,382
NET RESULTS	\$ 	\$		\$		\$	-

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

Revenue projections reflect a decrease in reappropriations (beginning fund balance), offset by an increase in the transit system surtax.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ (12,234)

The decrease is primarily due to a decrease in anticipated overtime, offset by the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ (270,040)

The decrease is primarily attributed to the prior year's program modification of a new shuttle bus software system, along with reduced anticipated costs for fuel, advertising, and shuttle bus repairs and maintenance, partially offset by increased repair and maintenance expenses for roads and streets.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

\$ (174,099)

The decrease is primarily due to the prior year's program modification for a new hardware system, offset by the request for a new shuttle bus and ETA trackers.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)						
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED		
Transportation Manager	0	1	0	1		
Cust Rel Specialist FT -TRANSP	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50		
Senior Shuttle Bus Driver	1	1	1	1		
Shuttle Bus Driver - FT	5	7	6	7		
Shuttle Bus Driver - PT	0	0.50	0.50	0.50		
Shuttle Bus Driver - INT	0.25	0.50	0.25	0.50		
TOTAL FTEs	6.75	10.50	8.25	10.50		

TRANSPORTATION
TRANSPORTATION (5-5440)

110 STREET CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED SUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED SUDGET	PF	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES	 						
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 443,751	\$	600,595	\$	397,676	\$	598,937
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	51,641		45,000		45,000		36,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	37,847		49,855		36,535		48,573
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	60,659		84,553		61,201		85,444
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	73,307		130,960		69,706		130,192
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,534		2,490		1,551		2,630
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	9,801		22,343		11,425		21,786
429999	SALARIES/BENEFITS (CONTRA)	 (6,699)		-		-		-
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 671,841		935,796		623,094		923,562
<u>OPERAT</u>	ING EXPENSES							
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	(1,774)		300,000		203,400		12,500
43405X	SOFTWARE SERVICES	15,314		104,034		107,000		60,000
440015	TRAVEL CONF MTGS	121		-		15		-
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	305		-		-		-
443001	UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTING	67,632		72,000		72,000		72,000
445000	INSURANCE	10,833		15,443		10,000		10,000
446000	R&M VEHICLES	95,508		181,550		121,500		121,500
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	2,646		17,662		2,000		8,000
446006	R&M - ROADS/STREETS	16,188		15,000		106,500		147,500
446009	R&M - STREET LIGHTS	34,642		64,064		94,000		130,000
447000	PRINTING	-		12,500		4,000		12,500
448000	ADVERTISING	-		51,000		20,000		25,000
452000	SUPPLIES	679		1,000		800		1,000
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	-		500		500		500
452002	UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES	868		4,500		4,500		5,000
452003	TIRES	6,623		10,000		10,600		12,000
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	182		500		480		3,000
45204X	GAS - TRANSPORTATION	71,281		122,607		70,000		80,000
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	258		500		726		2,320
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	 414		3,000		1,000		3,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 321,720		975,860		829,021		705,820
	OUTLAY							
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	37,190		249,099		292,500		40,000
464200	VEHICLES	-		215,000		550,000		250,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 37,190		464,099		842,500		290,000
<u>TRANSF</u> 491030	<u>ERS</u> TRANSFER OUT - CITT TO CAPITAL PROJ	30,261		-		-		-
	TOTAL TRANSFERS	 30,261		-		-		
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 1,061,012		2,375,755		2,294,615		1,919,382
FUND BA	ALANCE	 						
499010	FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED	874,615		-		-		-
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE	 874,615		-		-		-
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE & EXPENDITURES	 1,935,627		2,375,755		2,294,615		1,919,382

TRANSPORTATION

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP/	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
TR	ANSPORTATION	PUBLIC WORKS	5-5440	\$457,000	RE(
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Shuttle Bus	One shuttle bus, to replace unit to complete the implementation replacement plan; estimated cos handicap/wheelchair lift, paint, de and all ancillary equipment & gra system, two way radio, fire exting aid kit).	250,000		
7	Bus shelters Replacements	Tolar Model 6549-01 / Replace shelter in disrepair City wide (R&N	56,000		
5	Light Poles	Central Island Light Poles for Rep Inventory (R&M)	45,000		
5	ETA Solar-Powered Dynamic Trackers	Informational screens at five of c stops.	40,000		
7	Luminaire Replacement/Inventory	Luminaire Replacement/Invento Ave Decorative Lighting (R&M)	21,000		
20	Bus Benches	Bus Benches for replacement thr bus shelters (R&M)	30,000		
15	Trash Can Replacement	Trash Can Replacements for a City wide (R&M)	ll bus shelters	15,000	

TRANSPORTATION



STORMWATER OPERATIONS



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

STORMWATER OPERATIONS (5-5380)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Stormwater Operations Department maintains all stormwater drainage within the public right-of-way in an effort to enhance/maintain the quality of life in the City. The department installs, maintains, and repairs all stormwater-related infrastructure, including, but not limited to, catch basins and storm drains within public rights-of-way. Maintenance of the City's storm sewer system includes: sweeping streets, administering a contract for cleaning of lines and catch basins, and other services related to the proper discharging of rainwater runoff.

Stormwater Operations is tasked with maintaining environmental compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit requirements, inspecting public and private drainage projects, administering planning, and design review for compliance with regulatory requirements. The department is also focused on educating the public about the need to protect the Stormwater system from illegal dumping.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

◊ Performed inspections, monitored, and cleaned the Stormwater drainage wells throughout the City.

- ◊ Renovated and rebuilt the existing Golden Shores Pump Station.
- ◊ Assisted Miami-Dade County with their needs on Collins Avenue.
- ◊ Purchased a new street sweeper with a larger tank capacity with a built-in vacuum system for efficient storm drain maintenance, and a new crane truck for safer, more effective storm drain replacement and manhole lifting.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Complete the Central Island drainage project to mitigate neighborhood flooding issues by installing 10 injection wells into the existing deep wells throughout the area.
- ◊ Continue to replace old, decayed storm grates throughout the City to ensure the safety of vehicles and pedestrians.
- ◊ Perform annual cleaning of the storm drainage system.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Tons of material collected.	55	60	57	60
Catch Basins Cleaned (391 Catch Basins within the City)	391	391	391	391
Manholes Cleaned (173 Manholes within the City)	162	173	173	173
Linear feet of stormwater pipe cleaned (heavy cleaning - 2,500 Linear Feet within the City)	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
Drainage Well Cleaning (56 Drainage Wells in the City)	56	56	56	56

STORMWATER OPERATIONS (5-5380)

400 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
REVENUES								
STORMWATER FEES	\$	1,408,535	\$	1,480,000	\$	1,406,000	\$	1,480,000
INTEREST/INVESTMENTS		116,817		55,000		87,519		64,000
FUND BALANCE		1,562,581		1,755,656		2,064,007		2,746,296
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	3,087,933	\$	3,290,656	\$	3,557,526	\$	4,290,296
APPROPRIATIONS PERSONNEL SERVICES OPERATING EXPENSES NON OPERATING EXPENSES CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND BALANCE TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	321,062 358,392 332,859 11,613 2,064,007 3,087,933	\$	427,403 465,700 - 194,320 2,203,233 3,290,656	\$	336,589 280,321 - 194,320 2,746,296 3,557,526	\$	454,365 495,624 - 18,000 3,322,307 4,290,296
NET RESULTS	\$	0	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
SIGNIFICANT CHANG	ES F	ROM FISCAL	YEA	R 2025/2026 /	ADOF	PTED BUDGE	Т	
REVENUES/FUND BALANCE	\$	999,640						

Revenues are projected to increase due to the anticipated fund balance carryover (i.e. reappropriations) in addition to an increase in interest on investments.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 26,962

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 29,924

The increase is primarily due to anticipated repairs and maintenance for equipment and gas utilities.

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$ (176,320)

The decrease is due to the prior year's purchase of a Utility Truck with crane, offset by the request to purchase a utility mount air compressor (see capital outlay request).

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)									
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED					
Exec Asst to City Engineer	1	1	1	1					
Stormwater Maint Mechanic	1	1	1	1					
Stormwater Maintenance Tech	1	2	1	2					
TOTAL FTEs	3	4	3	4					

STORMWATER OPERATIONS (5-5380)

400 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED SUDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED SUDGET	PR	2025/2026 OPOSED SUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 211,165	\$	271,466	\$	222,500	\$	292,423
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	15,487		20,000		18,000		20,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	16,922		22,298		17,872		23,901
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	34,002		39,727		32,670		43,833
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	39,442		63,414		39,774		63,429
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	930		1,228		1,033		1,404
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	 3,114		9,270		4,740		9,375
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 321,062		427,403		336,589		454,365
OPERATI	ING EXPENSES							
434003	STORMWATER COMPLIANCE	11,265		11,700		2,500		10,000
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF & MEETINGS	-		1,000		-		1,000
441010	COMMUNICATIONS	381		-		-		1,200
443000	ELECTRICITY	20,576		17,200		12,000		15,000
443002	WATER	3,306		5,500		5,500		6,000
443004	GAS UTILITIES	-		-		2,500		10,000
443003	SOLID WASTE	5,767		6,200		8,500		8,500
444040	RENTAL - EQUIPMENT	-		-		2,921		3,500
446000	R&M - VEHICLES	39,270		30,000		25,000		30,000
446002	R&M - EQUIPMENT	6,849		10,000		20,500		25,000
446003	R&M - BUILDING	-		1,300		1,300		1,300
446005	R&M - LINES	197,988		300,000		125,000		300,000
452000	SUPPLIES	687		800		1,000		1,000
452002	UNIFORMS	298		2,500		2,500		2,500
452003	TIRES	-		5,000		3,500		5,000
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	6,858		5,000		5,000		5,000
452039	FUEL	356		3,000		100		3,000
454000	DUES, SUBS, MEMBERSHIPS	650		3,000		2,000		3,000
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	991		5,500		2,500		5,000
491010	ADMIN CHARGEBACK	58,000		58,000		58,000		59,624
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 358,392		465,700		280,321		495,624
NON OPE	ERATING EXPENSES							
459000	DEPRECIATION	332,859		-		-		-
	TOTAL NON OPERATING	332,859		-		-		-
CAPITAL	OUTLAY							
46415X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	11,613		14,320		14,320		18,000
464200	VEHICLES	-		180,000		180,000		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	11,613		194,320		194,320		18,000
FUND BA	LANCE							
499090	FUND BALANCE-NET ASSETS	 2,064,007		2,203,233		2,746,296		3,322,307
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE	 2,064,007		2,203,233		2,746,296		3,322,307
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE & EXPENDITURES	 3,087,933		3,290,656		3,557,526		4,290,296

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPA	ARTMENT NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
STORM	VATER OPERATIONS	PUBLIC WORKS	\$18,000	RE	
Quantity	ltem	Description and Just	ification	Cost	
1	Air Compressor	Utility Mount Air Compressor for C	18,000		



PARKS MAINTENANCE



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

PARKS MAINTENANCE

PARKS MAINTENANCE (6-5720)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Parks Maintenance division focuses on providing a safe and aesthetically pleasing environment for a variety of leisure activities pursued at parks throughout the City. The division is dedicated to providing a clean park system, verifying the adequacy and condition of playground equipment, providing site furnishings and structures, and providing for well manicured landscaping, walkways, and entryways for the protection of public health, safety, and welfare.

The Parks Maintenance division is tasked with the planning, construction, and maintenance of all necessary elements associated with public parks within the City. Additionally, this division provides information, customer service, and support for all City sponsored special events, programs, park monitoring and rules enforcement to provide for an enjoyable and safe park experience.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Completed a new walking path with additional landscaping at Senator Gwen Margolis. The path enhances access and usability of the park's amenities. The pathway creates additional walkability throughout the park and now connects directly to the shaded seating areas that have become a popular spot for residents.
- To maintain the Newport Fishing Pier at the highest standards, an enhanced cleaning schedule was implemented with adjusted hours of operation. These changes are designed to improve the resident experience, enhance public safety, and ensure long-term maintenance of this cherished community asset..
- Opened The Spot, a dedicated teen center for our youth to connect, learn, and grow through diverse programs, social engagement, and academic support. It enhances community involvement and offers teens a dedicated environment to thrive.
- Completed several beautification and renovation projects at Samson Oceanfront Park including building restorations, restroom renovations and upgrades, removal of wind-blown sand in the dune area beachside, and enhancements to the boardwalk area.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Continue modernizing park facilities to improve functionality, accessibility, and aesthetics in order to enhance the overall quality of life for all residents.
- Overlop comprehensive Preventive Maintenance Plans for each park and the equipment/features in each park.
- Stablish training and onboarding standards for continued employee development to better support an increase in quality service among all city parks and facilities.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Park acres maintained	23.02	24.13	23.02	24.13
Park acres per 1,000 population	1.33	1.07	1.33	1.07
Percentage of Residents Within 10 Minute Walk to a Park	98%	98%	98%	98%

PARKS MAINTENANCE (6-5720)

001 GENERAL FUND

	 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		Ρ	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$ 1,279,680	\$	1,759,646	\$	1,400,321	\$	1,863,579	
OPERATING EXPENSES	1,161,497		1,282,210		1,263,125		1,651,555	
CAPITAL OUTLAY	263,781		438,630		414,926		274,300	
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 2,704,958	\$	3,480,486	\$	3,078,372	\$	3,789,434	

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 103,933

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase, offset by the program modification reclassification of a Senior Parks Supervisor to a Parks Supervisor.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 369,345

The increase is primarily due to increased building repair & maintenance, landscaping, and grounds repair & maintenance, offset by a reduction in supplies.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

The decrease is due to the anticipated equipment needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

(164, 330)

\$

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)								
	FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025							
POSITION TITLE	ACTUAL	ADOPTED	PROJECTED	PROPOSED				
Parks Superintendent	0	0	0	1				
Facility & Parks Maintenance Manager	0	1	0	0				
Sr Facilities/Parks Operations Supervisor	0	1	0	0				
Facilities/Parks Operations Supervisor	2	3	4	4				
Facilities/Parks Technician	16	18.5	14	18.5				
TOTAL FTEs	18	23.5	18	23.5				

PARKS MAINTENANCE

PARKS MAINTENANCE (6-5720)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
	NEL SERVICES	• • • • • • • • •	* 4 000 000	* • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • •
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 830,853	\$ 1,092,232	\$ 912,658	\$ 1,173,406
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	46,529	60,000	50,000	60,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	66,856	88,612	73,272	94,822
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	119,148	157,050	131,891	173,047
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	193,291	323,499	210,913	323,560
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	3,700	4,850	4,507	5,540
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	19,303	33,403	17,080	33,204
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	1,279,680	1,759,646	1,400,321	1,863,579
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES				
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	41,612	35,000	25,500	30,000
434040	LANDSCAPE	311,394	355,000	387,840	442,830
434041	R&M GROUNDS	309,032	235,300	224,300	516,800
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF & MEETINGS	426	1,250	885	1,905
443000	ELECTRICITY	63,082	59,200	70,200	71,750
443002	WATER	214,615	294,000	263,400	273,400
443003	SOLID WASTE	538	-	-	-
4440XX	RENTALS	12,808	23,500	29,000	28,550
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	32,731	14,500	13,000	13,000
446003	R&M BUILDING	125,330	71,100	143,000	163,870
452000	SUPPLIES	32,864	147,250	61,750	62,500
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	2,368	3,500	5,000	5,000
452002	UNIFORMS	4,323	25,000	25,000	25,000
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	2,414	5,500	5,500	5,500
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS	360	2,260	750	500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	7,600	9,850	8,000	10,950
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	1,161,497	1,282,210	1,263,125	1,651,555
CADITAI					
463000	OUTLAY IMPROVEMENTS	49,026			
46415X	EQUIPMENT	49,020	- 258,630	- 244,926	- 124,300
464200	VEHICLES	111,572	180,000	170,000	124,300
707200	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	263,781	438,630	414,926	274,300
			<u> </u>		
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	2,704,958	3,480,486	3,078,372	3,789,434

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

RECLASSIFY SR. FACILITIES PARKS OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR POSITION								
DEPARTMEN	T NAME	DIVISION NAM	1E	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED			
PARKS MAINTE	PARKS MAINTENANCE CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5720							
		Justification						
		s position will be reclassified the current and forecasted fu						
		Required Resources	6					
		New Personnel		Fringe				
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)			
-1	Senior Facility Parl		70,000	29,897	(99,897)			
1	Facility Parks Supe	ervisor	65,811	28,842	94,653			
					-			
	Oth	er Reoccurring Operating	g Costs					
Account Number		Description			Cost			
		One Time Costs						
Account Number		Description			Cost			
	I							
		Benefits						
	s of the Senior Facili	s Supervisors will be able to l ties Parks Operations Superv						

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEF	PARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
PAI	RKS MAINTENANCE	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5720	\$549,300	REQU	
Quantity	Item	Description and Justific	cation	Cost		
1	Field Turf Sweeper/Groomer	To assist with debris on the city's turf fie sweeper/groomer will pickup all loose deb leaves, and similar to allow for a deta afterwards.	4 500			
230	Light Fixtures - Heritage Park Garage	Replace all light fixtures at the Heritage new energy efficient models. The cur original and have not been replaced opening. This will provide enhanced lighti security of all patrons. (R&M)	rent fixtures are since the park's	50,000		
1	1 Restroom Renovations - Heritage Park Restroom renovations for Heritage Park to update existing building, fixtures, plumbing, and interior due to detiorated current conditions. (R&M)		building, fixtures, plumbing, and interior due to detiorated			
12	Trash Cans - Heritage Park	Replacing broken and deteriorated trash c	Replacing broken and deteriorated trash cans			
4	Picnic Tables - Senator Gwen Margolis Park	Replacement picnic tables for Senator Park. These new tables would replace the tables at the park with anti-graffiti tab longer.	e detoriated picnic	15 000		
2	Benches - Senator Gwen Additional two benches to provide additional seating for the Margolis Park walking path.		5,000			
1	Scissor Lift	Replacement scissor lift (Genie GS-4047) for parks maintenance. The current lift is no longer able to be serviced or repaired. The new lift would provide additional access with 6 feet higher working height to assist with repairing playground equipment, park canopies, and PCP basketball gym rafter repairs.		30,000		
9	Picnic Tables - Samson Oceanfront Park	Replacement picnic tables for Samson O replace the current detoriated tables.	ceanfront Park to	75,000		

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPARTMENT NAME		DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
PAI	RKS MAINTENANCE	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5720	See Page 1	REQI
Quantity	Item	Description and Justific	cation	Cost	
1	Shower Bench - Samson Oceanfront Park	Replacement bench for the shower sta Oceanfront Park.	2,500		
2	Ford F-150 Trucks	Ford F-150 for parks maintenance oper vehicle 1402 (2014 Ford F-150) that h potential use and one additional ve increased operations. This will provide pa staff with the proper tools to provide eff service.	120.000		
2	Pressure Washers	Replacing two old Honda portable pressur	3,500		
2	Electric Generators	Replacing old Honda gas powered genera models.	ators with electric	2,800	
4	Storage Cabinets	Storage cabinets for parks maintena equipment.	ance tools and	1,000	
5	Storage Lockers	Employee storage lockers at Heritage Par	k	3,000	
1	Playground Surfacing - Heritage Park	Replace deteriorating poured-in-place playground surfacing at for both playgro Park. This will address safety hazards standards, and ensure continued safe, appealing areas for the community. (R&M	unds at Heritage s, meet industry accessible, and	180,000	



GATEWAY PARK CENTER



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

GATEWAY PARK CENTER (6-5720-15)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

Gateway Park is the City's premier park with a 4-story parking garage, interactive water feature, playground, great lawn with performance stage, and the City's first Butterfly Garden. This park is host to our new Gateway LIVE! series, which is a quarterly event that brings different performing arts to the community, such as Chinese Acrobats of Heibei, and Decades Rewind.

The interior space, which was originally slated to house a restaurant, has since been redesigned to be the City's first senior center. The layout of this 15,000 square foot space will include a reception area, office space, a fitness room, two classrooms, and a banquet space, with catering kitchen, that can accommodate events for up to 240 people. Programming in the classrooms and fitness center will primarily focus on adult and senior-based activities that promote health, socialization, and overall wellness, including Tai Chi, yoga, fitness, lectures, art, bingo, movies, and more!

Furthermore, the banquet space, with a catering kitchen, can accommodate 200 seated at rounds or 240 seated lecture style. This facility is able to host private events such as weddings, corporate gatherings, birthdays, bar/bat mitzvahs, and family reunions.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Successfully launched a new senior tech program that provides our seniors the opportunity to learn different aspects of our ever-changing technological lives.
- Leveraged local partnerships by medical providers to offer two additional senior events and received an estimated \$4,300 of in-kind support.
- ◊ 100% of our fitness classes are operating at 80% or higher participation effectively growing program participation.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Continue to conduct market research among residents to implement programs and activities that our residents want to participate in with an emphasis on additional educational programs.
- Establish a new access control system at Gateway Center to be better assist with the tracking and account of resident usage of Gateway Center.
- ◊ Increase Cultural Event trips from one per month to two to provide the community with a chance to explore more of what Miami has to offer.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Gateway Center Visits	6,550	6,850	6,500	14,000
Gateway Park Community Center Participants (Unique)	685	770	745	750
Rentals - Revenue	17,158	20,000	5,000	10,000

GATEWAY PARK CENTER (6-5720-15)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
<u>REVENUES</u>								
COMMUNITY/RECREATION	\$	37,323	\$	38,000	\$	25,000	\$	25,000
RENTALS	\$	17,158	\$	18,000	\$	5,000	\$	10,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	54,481	\$	56,000	\$	30,000	\$	35,000
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	444,185	\$	504,492	\$	441,701	\$	529,287
OPERATING EXPENSES		595,582		746,130		712,275		804,690
CAPITAL OUTLAY		5,640		88,115		86,000		116,500
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	1,045,407	\$	1,338,737	\$	1,239,976	\$	1,450,477
NET RESULTS	\$	(990,926)	\$	(1,282,737)	\$	(1,209,976)	\$	(1,415,477)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

REVENUES \$ (21,000)

The decrease is due to the anticipated decrease in community/recreation programs and rentals.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 24,795

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 58,560

The increase is primarily due to higher utilities and R&M building, offset by a reduction in supplies.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

28,385

The increase is based on the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

\$

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)									
FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025 FY 2025/2024 POSITION TITLE ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED									
Recreation Manager	1	1	1	1					
Recreation Specialist	1	1	1	1					
Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1					
Adult & Seniors Program Coordinator	1	1	1	1					
Customer Relations Specialist	2	2	2	2					
TOTAL FTEs	6	6	6	6					

GATEWAY PARK CENTER

GATEWAY PARK CENTER (6-5720-15)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	303,244	334,953	302,137	361,395
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	5,854	8,000	7,000	8,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	23,575	26,337	23,853	28,360
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	42,317	46,745	42,674	51,827
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	63,954	81,055	61,567	73,859
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,707	1,514	1,459	1,735
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	3,534	5,888	3,011	4,111
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	444,185	504,492	441,701	529,287
	ING EXPENSES	120.075	112 150	101 075	111 770
431000 434010	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BANK CHARGES	129,975 764	112,150 2,500	131,375 1,500	111,770 2,000
434010	LANDSCAPE			55,000	
434040 434041	R&M GROUNDS	48,287 30,849	60,000 78,500	70,000	55,000 85,000
434041 4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF & MEETINGS	1,124	2,750	2,000	2,000
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	1,124	1,320	2,000	1,320
443000	ELECTRICITY	1,408	108,000	- 100,000	105,000
443002	WATER	154,600	90,000	140,000	150,000
443003	SOLID WASTE	16,008	21,000	20,000	18,000
443004	GAS	1,294	1,800	900	1,000
443005	COMPOST/RECYCLE	1,234	2,500	1,000	1,000
444040	RENTALS	4,490	12,000	6,000	8,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	2,297	11,550	5,000	6,000
446003	R&M BUILDING	33,699	56,250	50,000	114,800
45XXXX	SUPPLIES	62,525	170,860	117,000	129,300
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	815	1,500	1,500	2,000
452002	UNIFORMS	1,856	4,000	3,500	3,500
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	251	3,000	3,000	3,000
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS	343	2,700	2,000	1,500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	4,711	3,750	2,500	4,500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	595,582	746,130	712,275	804,690
CARITAI					
		F 0.40	00 445	00.000	440 500
46415X	EQUIPMENT	5,640	88,115	86,000	116,500
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	5,640	88,115	86,000	116,500
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	1,045,407	1,338,737	1,239,976	1,450,477

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPA	RTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
GATEW	AY PARK CENTER	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5720-15	\$176,500	REQU
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justifica	tion	Cost	
1	Ballroom Carpet	Replacement of the current carpet inside Center ballroom. With increased use and p the Gateway Center, the carpet has experier wear and tear and is due for a replacement.	60.000		
45	Butterfly Garden - Colored Lights	Upgrading the current walkway lights to a system will allow us the flexibility to change various colors depending on the season lights will bring extra foot traffic and interest t			
3	Picnic Tables	Replacement picnic tables for deteriorated tables at Gateway Park.	18,000		
4	Trash & Recycling Sets (Big Belly)	Four Big Belly smart trash and recycling enhance cleanliness, efficiency, and sustair traffic areas. These fully enclosed, solar- prevent windblown litter and pests— effec overflow, improving operations, and keeping cleaner.	nability in high- powered units tively reducing	30,000	
4	Cubicle Workstations - Gateway Park Storage	Four new workstations for Facilities Parks Operations Supervisors to support daily administrative functions, work orders, asset tracking, and project management.		14,000	
1	Breakroom Furniture - Gateway Park Storage	New breakroom furniture for Facilities Parks Technicians to create a centralized hub at Gateway Park.		3,500	
2	Digital Water Test Kit	Digital water testing kit to ensure the Gatew pad water quality meets established safety s kit will enable accurate, timely monitoring levels, supporting public health and safety.	tandards. This	1,000	



INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK (6-5720-40)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

Intracoastal Sports Park is the newest addition to the City's park system. Upon its completion, the Intracoastal Sports Park will offer a variety of courts and amenities designed to promote health, wellness, and community connection. With basketball and tennis courts, the facility supports recreational and developmental open play for youth, adults, and families. Additionally, the park offers exercise equipment and a walking path further expanding the City's open green spaces. Designed as a vibrant recreational hub, the Intracoastal Sports Park brings residents together through active, accessible, and engaging play opportunities.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

♦ Hosted the Groundbreaking Ceremony for the new Intracoastal Sports Park offering the community an opportunity to commemorate the historical occasion and increase awareness of the new park and its amenities.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Grand opening celebration of the Intracoastal Sports Park providing residents an opportunity to tour the space, experience the amenities, and begin reservations for the new courts.
- ◊ Fulfill 100% of Intracoastal Sports Park reservation requests.
- ◊ Increase awareness of the facility and its amenities as measured through usage and visitations.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Court Reservations	-	-	-	1,000
Court Usage Rate	-	-	-	80%
Unique Visitors	-	-	-	2,500

INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK (6-5720-40)

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
REVENUES								
RENTALS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	1,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	1,000
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	166,433
OPERATING EXPENSES		-		-		5,070		70,250
CAPITAL OUTLAY		-		-		-		2,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	5,070	\$	238,683
NET RESULTS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(5,070)	\$	(237,683)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

REVENUES \$ 1,000

The increase is due to the anticpated opening of the Intracoastal Sports Park.

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 166,433

The increase is due to the anticpated opening of the Intracoastal Sports Park.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 70,250

The increase is due to the anticpated opening of the Intracoastal Sports Park.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

\$ 2,000

The increase is based on the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)									
FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 FY 2024/2025 FY 2025/2026 POSITION TITLE ACTUAL ADOPTED PROJECTED PROPOSED									
Recreation Leader FT		0	0	0	2				
Recreation Leader PT		0	0	0	0.5				
	TOTAL FTEs	0	0	0	2.5				

INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK

INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK (6-5720-40)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES				
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ 102,977
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	-	-	-	7,875
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	-	-	-	14,443
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	-	-	-	37,967
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	-	-	-	396
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	-	-	-	2,775
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	-	-	-	166,433
<u>OPERATI</u>	ING EXPENSES				
434010	BANK CHARGES	-	-	-	250
434040	LANDSCAPE	-	-	5,070	12,200
434041	R&M GROUNDS	-	-	-	9,150
44300X	ELECTRICITY	-	-	-	12,000
443002	WATER	-	-	-	12,000
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	-	-	-	5,000
446003	R&M BUILDING	-	-	-	6,150
45XXXX	SUPPLIES	-	-	-	7,250
452002	UNIFORMS	-	-	-	750
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT	-	-	-	5,000
45500X	EDUCATION & TRAINING	-	-	-	500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		-	5,070	70,250
<u>CAPITAL</u>	OUTLAY				
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT				2,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	-	-	-	2,000
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	5,070	238,683

Г

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

	INTRACO	ASTAL SPORTS PA	RK STAFF				
DEPARTME	DIV/DEPT DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAME NO.						
INTRACOASTAL S	PORTS PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUN	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5720-40				
		Justification					
The opening of the new Intrace ensure safe, high-quality opera personnel are essential to sup staffing will ensure the new ce	ations and customer servic port daily facility managem	nificantly expand the City's r ce. The new facility would be nent, court scheduling, prog	e open seven days ramming, custome	s a week, nine h er service, and r	ours a day. Additional naintenance. Adequate		
		Required Resources	: :				
		New Personnel	, 				
Number of Positions (A)	т	ïtle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)		
2	Full-Time Customer Rela	tions Specialist	41,191	29,221	140,824		
1	Part-Time Customer Rela (0.5 FTE)	ations Specialist	20,595	5,020	25,615		
					-		
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	u Costs	1			
Account Number		Description	,		Cost		
001-6-5720-452002-40000	Uniforms	·			750		
001-6-5720-455000-40000	Education & Training				500		
001-6-5720-452000-40000	Office Supplies				250		
	<u> </u>	One Time Costs					
Account Number		Description			Cost		
	<u> </u>						
		D					
		Benefits					
Dedicated staff for the Intracoa programming. It will enhance t	•			000			

programming. It will enhance the resident experience, promote active lifestyles, and support community wellness. Staff presence will also improve safety, manage usage demand, and help build a vibrant recreational hub that encourages participation across all age groups. These roles are vital in maximizing the community impact and long-term success of this new signature facility.

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
INTRACO	TRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5720-40				REQI
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justific	cation	Cost	
1	AED Package	Purchase of AED system (cabinet, . Intracoastal Sports Park.	AED, pads) for	2,000	

PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department. * Employee is charged 50% to Transportation.

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

Pelican Community Park consists of a two-story community center, with offices, classrooms, and a fitness center, along with an indoor basketball gymnasium, and a little league baseball field. In partnership with the Norman S. Edelcup Sunny Isles Beach K-8 School, the park is utilized during school days for physical education classes for all grade levels.

Memberships to the Community Center are available for a fee to our residents and visitors, providing access to the facilities, including the basketball gymnasium and fitness center, as well as discounted rates on programs and activities. In addition, the park is our main hub for youth programming, including recreation and enrichment classes, such as karate, art, music, gymnastics, dance, and may more.

In addition to City-sponsored programming and events, the Community Center offers rental opportunities for hosting private events such as family reunions, weddings, birthdays and lectures.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Recreation programming, including Karate, Theatre, Gymnastics, and C.A.S.E., reached maximum capacity for enrollment during various registration seasons.
- ◊ The Yoga Art & Mediation program held two exhibitions throughout the year, bringing many inquiries from patrons visiting the park.
- Diversified our Spring and Winter Break camp lineup to create additional and specialized program offerings for all children, including the addition of Junior Lifeguard Camp during Spring Break.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Increase advertising for all youth programs. This will help greatly in establishing open house events to showcase current and new program offerings
- [◊] Add new programs for toddlers, and community-requested youth programs like dance and musical theater.
- ◊ Increase facility usage of Pelican Community Park amenities including the basketball gymnasium and fitness center by removing the requirement of an additional membership for residents.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Summer and Day Camp Participants	1,000	1,650	1,230	1,480
Community Center Program Registrations	1,750	2,460	1,620	1,750
Pelican Community Park Memberships	214	250	150	25*

* Due to proposed program mod, memberships will only be sold to Non-Residents. Residents will have access to PCP with a valid Resident ID Card.

PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK

001 GENERAL FUND

	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL		FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		-	Y 2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES								
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM	\$	40,641	\$	50,000	\$	100,000	\$	264,000
SUMMER CAMP		265,463		250,000		235,000		260,000
COMMUNITY/RECREATION		331,351		231,000		136,000		201,500
FITNESS		23,207		22,000		18,000		-
CONCESSIONS		5,438		3,500		4,000		3,500
RENTALS		6,406		6,500		6,500		6,500
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	672,506	\$	563,000	\$	499,500	\$	735,500
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	1,299,872	\$	1,852,686	\$	1,480,578	\$	2,142,729
OPERATING EXPENSES		605,403		921,980		802,770		976,770
CAPITAL OUTLAY		276,989		100,115		91,000		14,900
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	2,182,264	\$	2,874,781	\$	2,374,348	\$	3,134,399
NET RESULTS	\$	(1,509,758)	\$	(2,311,781)	\$	(1,874,848)	\$	(2,398,899)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

172,500

290,043

Revenue projections reflect increased attendance for After School Programs and Summer Camp.

\$

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$

The increase is due to the program modifications adding 2 full-time recreation leaders for youth programs, as well as the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 54,790

The increase is primarily due to an increase in professional services for the community center programs' instructors and summer camp field trips and activities.

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$ (85,215)

The decrease in capital outlay is based on the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

001 GENERAL FUND

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED	
Assistant Director	1	1	1	1	
Administrative Coordinator	2	2	2	2	
Youth & Teen Programs Coordinator	1	1	1	1	
Recreation Manager	1	1	1	1	
Recreation Specialist	1	1	1	1	
Customer Relations Specialist	4.50	5.50	5.00	5.50	
Recreation Supervisor	0	1	1	1	
Recreation Leaders - FT	0	0	0	2	
Recreation Leaders - PT*	4.90	12.60	9.10	12.60	
Recreation Supvsr/Counselors (Temp.)	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
TOTAL FTEs	15.40	25.10	21.10	27.10	

001 GENERAL FUND

			2023/2024 ACTUAL	4	2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET	PR	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET	
_	NEL SERVICES	•				•		•		
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	847,825	\$	1,264,355	\$	994,537	\$	1,430,467	
413000	SALARIES - TEMPORARY STAFF		134,701		90,000		125,000		130,000	
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		6,732		15,000		15,000		15,000	
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		75,764		104,857		79,166		120,625	
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		116,604		186,644		141,351		221,038	
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		102,322		163,354		110,099		193,771	
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		2,175		2,680		2,235		3,406	
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		13,749		25,796		13,190		28,422	
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,299,872		1,852,686		1,480,578		2,142,729	
OPERATI	ING EXPENSES									
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		275,277		389,550		330,760		482,100	
434010	BANK CHARGES		20,120		20,000		27,000		24,000	
434040	SIB SCHOOL LANDSCAPE		17,715		23,000		26,000		26,210	
434041	R&M GROUNDS		52,543		78,000		70,000		87,120	
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS		514		2,000		2,900		3,000	
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS		1,032		1,320		-		1,320	
442000	POSTAGE		29		100		50		100	
44300X	ELECTRICITY		64,248		70,000		70,000		70,000	
443002	WATER		13,664		12,000		16,000		15,000	
443003	SOLID WASTE		10,438		12,500		12,000		12,000	
4440XX	RENTALS		2,657		5,000		3,500		3,450	
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		1,527		25,850		12,000		18,000	
446003	R&M BUILDING		47,324		57,000		45,000		49,220	
45XXXX	SUPPLIES		86,956		203,150		165,800		151,250	
452002	UNIFORMS		5,833		10,750		10,000		11,500	
452004	MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT		495		2,000		2,000		2,000	
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS		1,524		3,760		3,760		5,500	
45500X	EDUCATION & TRAINING		3,507		6,000		6,000		15,000	
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		605,403		921,980		802,770	_	976,770	
<u>CAPITAL</u>	OUTLAY									
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		276,989		100,115		91,000		14,900	
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		276,989		100,115		91,000	_	14,900	
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		2,182,264		2,874,781		2,374,348		3,134,399	

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

	ARC		DERS				
DEPARTME		DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
PELICAN COM	6-5720-60	(\$6,000)					
		Justification					
This highly technical camp ar building design, and other co		r youth to architectural des	ign and concepts.	They will work o	on 3D modeling,		
		Required Resources	;				
		New Personnel					
Number of Positions (A)	т	itle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)		
					-		
					-		
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	u Costs		-		
Account Number		Description	,		Cost		
001-6-5720-431000-60891	Instructor Fees				14,000		
001-0-3470-347200-60840	Program Registration Fee	2S			(20,000)		
		One Time Costs					
Account Number		Description			Cost		
This camp and program will d architecture. This program wi an interest in the City of Sunr	ll also serve as an introduct	ion to some of the aspects					

programming and facilities.

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

A	DD TWO F/T RECRI	EATION LEADERS ((YOUTH PRO	GRAMS)	
DEPARTME		DIVISION N	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
PELICAN COMM	MUNITY PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUN	NITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	\$146,972
		Justification			
Recreation leaders are often of example, they assist with the programs and tasks. Two full- kindergarten and first-grade, a program responsibilities such	meditation garden, special -time Recreation Leaders w and second through fifth gra	events, employee events, a rould allow the Youth and Tr ade. There are also opportu	adult and senior pro	ograms, and oth ve one represer	ner miscellaneous ntative in each group,
<u> </u>		Required Resources	;		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	т	ïtle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
2	F/T Recreation Leader (Y	/outh Programs)	43,252	29,734	145,972
					-
	_				-
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	g Costs		
Account Number		Description			Cost
001-6-5720-452002-60000	Uniforms				500
001-6-5720-455000-60000	Education/training				500
	<u> </u>				
	<u> </u>	One Time Costs			
Account Number	Τ	Description			Cost
		Benefits			
The Youth and Teen Division Leaders. The addition of FT F					

Furthermore, having a full-time recreation leader position would assist with employee retention as there would be more opportunities for development, and a clear path for advancement.
Mod #3

	ARK	DIVISION N CULTURAL & COMMUN Justification		DIV/DEPT NO. 6-5720-60	TOTAL COST REQUESTED (\$6,500)			
Twirl Elite will provide a highly sought-a		Justification	VITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	(\$6,500)			
Twirl Elite will provide a highly sought-a to the creative arts through dance.	after recreational p							
	after recreational p							
		program in hip-hop and ball	et dance. This pro	gram will expose	our youth community			
		Required Resources	;					
		New Personnel						
Number of Positions (A)	т	itle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)			
					-			
					-			
					-			
Account Number	Other	Reoccurring Operating Description	j Costs	I	Cost			
001-6-5720-431000-60810 Instructo	or fees	Description			15,000			
	n registration fees				(21,500			
		One Time Costs			-			
Account Number		Description			Cost			
		Benefits						

Mod #4

	SAH CONSI	ERVATORY MUSICA	L THEATER			
DEPARTME	NT NAME	DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	
PELICAN COMM	IUNITY PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUN	IITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	(\$7,500)	
		Justification				
This program would provide s an inclusive hub for creativity.		al Theater for individuals of a	all ages and skill l	evels, using the	Recreation Center as	
		Required Resources				
		New Personnel				
Number of Positions (A)	Т	itle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C) -	
					-	
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost	
001-6-5720-431000-60810 001-0-3470-347200-60810	Instructor fees Program registration fees	,			17,500 (25,000)	
		One Time Costs				
Account Number		Description			Cost	
		Benefits				
Promoting Community Engag multicultural interaction. Strengthening the Role of the physical activity but as a full-s	Recreation Center as a Cu	ultural Hub: This initiative re				

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #5

٦

	COMPLIMENTARY	PCP MEMBERSHIP	S FOR RESI	DENTS	
DEPARTME		DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
PELICAN COMM	IUNITY PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUN	IITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	\$18,000
		Justification			
Offering complimentary meml structure with all other facilitie complimentary access to city indoor facilities, including the	es. This includes Gateway (facilities and amenities pro	Center, The Spot, and Intrac vided at those locations. Th	oastal Sports Par	k, where resider	nts have
		Required Resources			
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)	т	ïtle	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
					-
					-
	Other	Peopourring Operating	Casta		
Account Number	Other	Reoccurring Operating Description	COSIS		Cost
001-0-3470-347201-00000	Complimentary PCP Mer	nberships for Resident ID C	ardholders		18,000
	<u> </u>				
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost
	1				
		Benefits			
Complimentary PCP member This effectively removes an a The complimentary benefit wo processing the additional sep	dditional barrier for residen ould also assist with stream	facility structure with all othe ts to participate in regular p	hysical activities a	ind promotes co	mmunity engagement.

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED				
PELICA	N COMMUNITY PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	\$14,900	REQ			
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justific	cation	Cost				
5	Dedicated Cabinet Storage System	as a shared space for culinary activities. nature of the room requires secure, ca storage to accommodate a wide variety including paints, adhesives, paper supplie	ironment in the arts and crafts room, which also serves a shared space for culinary activities. The dual-purpose ure of the room requires secure, compartmentalized age to accommodate a wide variety of materials — uding paints, adhesives, paper supplies, and craft tools, well as cooking utensils, dry goods, and small liances.					
10	Laptops		5,000					
1	Laptop Storage	Equipment storage of laptops as well as iP	ads.	500				
1	Sony ZV-E10 Mirrorless Camera with 16-50mm Lens & Basic Bundle	Professional camera to capture and sha engagement, and impact of youth progra activities, crafts, and special events through videos. These photos and videos will SIBMedia to further promote City progra activities.	rams by tracking ough photos and be shared with	900				
2	Mini-Refrigerator	To support safe food handling, ingredient s program efficiency by providing a dedicate for the youth culinary program.		800				
2	Office Furniture	Replacement - Standing desk with bo Drawer lateral file cabinet for two of Community Park (Assistant Director & Rec	fices at Pelican					
1	Digital Wall Clock	A highly visible digital clock to help patron track time during workouts, games, programs.	•					

PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP/	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
PELICA	N COMMUNITY PARK	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5720-60	See Page 1	REQI		
Quantity	Item	Description and Justification Cost		Cost			
6	Stanchions	Used to guide foot traffic and create tempora programs to increases safety in the PCP gymn	ary barriers during asium.	700			

PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK

ATHLETICS



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

ATHLETICS (6-5721)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Athletics division of the Cultural & Community Services Department provides varied programming for youth and adults at various Parks throughout the City. Athletic programming is focused on providing opportunities for novice participants to gain exposure to something new that could become a life-long passion as well as provide skilled participants a competitive opportunity to improve and showcase enhanced skill sets through local and state competition while representing the City of Sunny Isles Beach.

Development and Competitive youth athletic programs are offered seasonally and throughout the year, including the following sports: basketball, soccer, cheerleading, and volleyball. Additionally, sports camps are offered during the summer and school breaks. Adult and Senior programming provides low-impact athletic opportunities, such as Pickleball to promote staying active while providing a social outlet.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Tennis: Successfully launched introductory lessons with USTA-certified instructors from Smatt Lawn Tennis Academy.
- ◊ Soccer: 62 teams participated in SEAS Youth Soccer Leagues.U8, U9, and U 10 SIB Academy teams won 1st place in their respective spring and fall seasons.
- ◊ Volleyball Select Teams: 14U: Multiple podium finishes, including 1st place in President's Day Slam and Deerfield Beach Series. 12U: Champions at President's Day Slam and runners-up at Winter Classic.
- ◊ Cheer & Dance Select Team: Champions at Diamond's Christmas & Allstar Cheerleading Championships. Topthree finishes at Miami Meltdown, Beach Battle, and Florida Cheer & Dance Championships.
- ◊ Cheer & Dance Academy Team: 1st place winners at Miami Meltdown and Florida Cheer & Dance State Championships.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- Vorkforce Development: Recruit top talent and foster a service-oriented team. Offer at least two monthly training opportunities, ensuring all staff exceed minimum job training requirements. Conduct quarterly staff evaluations and update procedural manuals.
- ◊ Customer Satisfaction: Conduct ongoing assessments to improve athletics programs, aiming for 90%+ satisfaction on surveys.
- Culture & Leadership: Encourage positive attitudes, sportsmanship, ethics, teamwork, and leadership among participants and staff.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Youth Athletic Registrations	2,358	2,100	2,550	2,550
Number of Adult Registrations	161	165	45	50
Operating Costs of all Athletic Programs	182,893	272,700	253,700	311,255

ATHLETICS (6-5721)

001 GENERAL FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	Δ	2024/2025 DOPTED BUDGET	PF	2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	PI	2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
<u>REVENUES</u>								
ATHLETIC PROGRAM	\$	373,666	\$	385,000	\$	370,000	\$	375,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	373,666	\$	385,000	\$	370,000	\$	375,000
	¢	E96 422	¢	792.000	<u></u>	769.062	¢	000 055
PERSONNEL SERVICES OPERATING EXPENSES CAPITAL OUTLAY	\$	586,433 174,132 20,532	\$	782,000 267,110 70,500	\$	768,963 239,521 63,030	\$	823,855 304,005 21,175
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	781,097	\$	1,119,610	\$	1,071,514	\$	1,149,035
NET RESULTS	\$	(407,431)	\$	(734,610)	\$	(701,514)	\$	(774,035)

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET

(10,000)

Revenue projections reflect a slight decrease in sports' programs.

\$

PERSONNEL SERVICES \$ 41,855

The increase is due to the anticipated rise in health insurance and retirement contributions, merit increases and a 3% cost of living increase.

OPERATING EXPENSES \$ 36,895

This increase is primarily due to increases in supplies, professional services, and tournament fees.

CAPITAL OUTLAY \$ (49,325)

The decrease in capital outlay is based on the anticipated needs of the department - see capital outlay request.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)								
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED				
Athletics Program Coordinator	1	1	1	1				
Recreation Specialist	2	2	2	2				
Recreation Leaders	6.5	8.5	7.5	8.5				
TOTAL FTEs	9.5	11.5	10.5	11.5				

ATHLETICS (6-5721)

001 GENERAL FUND

		 2023/2024 ACTUAL	Α	2024/2025 DOPTED 3UDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED SUDGET	PR	2025/2026 OPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 439,647	\$	581,229	\$	586,736	\$	613,907
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	8,763		7,250		7,250		7,250
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	34,106		45,070		43,803		47,569
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	60,933		80,210		78,787		87,149
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	33,240		50,352		42,795		50,362
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	637		832		870		946
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	 9,107		17,057		8,722		16,672
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 586,433		782,000		768,963		823,855
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES							
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	77,005		100,450		88,951		106,580
434055	SOFTWARE	650		-		650		650
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	4,304		8,500		5,680		9,575
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	782		660		-		660
45XXXX	SUPPLIES	43,832		95,500		97,240		119,790
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION	696		2,500		2,500		3,500
452002	UNIFORM ACCESSORIES	2,167		7,500		7,500		7,500
454000	DUES, SUBS & MEMBERSHIPS	5,927		3,000		3,000		2,250
454001	TOURNAMENT FEES	37,691		45,000		30,000		49,500
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	1,078		4,000		4,000		4,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 174,132		267,110		239,521		304,005
<u>CAPITAL</u>	OUTLAY							
46415X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	7,415		20,500		20,500		21,175
464200	VEHICLES	13,117		50,000		42,530		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 20,532		70,500		63,030		21,175
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 781,097		1,119,610		1,071,514		1,149,035

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	ATHLETICS	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5721	\$20,275	REQUI
Quantity	Item	Description and Justifica	ation	Cost	
2	Vermont Portable Net System	A higher quality and more durable portable system is needed for lawn tennis classes. F		4,400	
1	Deluxe Club Soccer Goal Set	One more small 4x6 soccer goal set is nee for the younger age groups.	2,650		
2	Jaypro Competition Volleyball Flex Net	Current nets are wearing down. Replaceme	1,500		
7	6 x 42 Roll Out Mats	Replacements		9,000	
1	Brigade Five Self Storage Cabinet	Uniform Storage		1,100	
1	Wall Mounted Vertical Jump Trainer	To measure and evaluate jump ability.		525	
6	24 x 36 WindPro Signs	Sign Holders to use on fields and gymnasiu	m.	1,100	



VISITOR CENTER**



Position is funded by the Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau and the position is not * budgeted as an expense.

Visitor Center staffing is currently supplemented by personnel from Pelican Community Park in

** order to maintain adequate coverage for the citizens and visitors of Sunny Isles Beach.

Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department.

VISITOR CENTER (6-5722)

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Visitor Center is located at the Government Center. It is operated by one full time employee and supplemented with the PCP Customer Service staff on the 6th day of operation. The Center offers helpful assistance to visitors who are searching for events and activities in the greater Miami area as well as managing the merchandise that is available for sale to help tourists take a little bit of Sunny Isles Beach home with them. The Visitor Center funds the Public Relations firm that represents the City in marketing the destination internationally. The Visitor Center also funds implementation of multiple facets of the Cultural Master Plan, including oversight of the Public Arts Advisory Committee (PAAC).

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ◊ Introduced a custom signature scent uniquely created for the City. The scent not only reflects the City's image and values but also reinforces our slogan, "The Height of Living."
- Added a new public art piece titled Szabo in the Garden to our Meditation Garden. This art piece enhances the aesthetic and tranquil atmosphere of the space, offering residents and visitors a place of reflection, peace, and inspiration.
- ♦ Hosted a special Art Uncorked showcasing a collaborative piece created in partnership with a distinguished French artist.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Open Gateway Visitor Center in which this space will be the hub to further connect with residents and visitors.
- ◊ Introduce a line of fun, modern branded merchandise that celebrates both the new but also historic roots of Sunny Isles Beach.
- ◊ Increase awareness of the city's new Visitor Center at Gateway Park and the city's many amenities.
- ◊ Increase brand awareness among visitors and residents through the city's new lifestyle brand and merchandise.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Visitors Serviced	4,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
Number of Merchandise Items Sold	85	400	300	1,000
Number of Travel Writers Hosted	0	1	0	0

VISITOR CENTER (6-5722)

001 GENERAL FUND		2023/2024 CTUAL	Α	2024/2025 DOPTED BUDGET	PR	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
<u>REVENUES</u> VISITOR CENTER	\$	815	¢	2,100	¢	1,060	¢	5,050
TOTAL REVENUES	* *	815	\$	2,100	\$ \$	1,060	\$ \$	5,050
APPROPRIATIONS	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	,	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	,
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	85,540	\$	222,234	\$	93,186	\$	221,910
OPERATING EXPENSES	Ţ	9,993		40,500	•	34,250	,	105,100
CAPITAL OUTLAY		646		-		-		13,400
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	96,179	\$	262,734	\$	127,436	\$	340,410
NET RESULTS	\$	(95,364)	\$	(260,634)	\$	(126,376)	\$	(335,360)
SIGNIFICANT CHAN	GES F	ROM FISCA	LYE	AR 2025/2026	6 ADO	PTED BUDG	ET	
REVENUES	\$	2,950						
The increase is due to an increase in f	orecas	ted sales of m	erchar	ndise at the visi	tor cer	nter.		
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	(324)						
The decrease is due to a salary different retirement contributions, merit increase					cipate	d rise in health	insura	nce and
OPERATING EXPENSES	\$	64,600						
The increase is primarily due to an inc	rease i	n advertising/p	oromot	ion merchandis	e.			
CAPITAL OUTLAY	\$	13,400						
				e				
The increase in capital outlay is based	l on the	anticipated ne	eeds o	f the departme	nt - see	e capital outlay	reque	st.

PERSONNEL COMPLEMENT BY FTEs (Full-Time Equivalents)								
POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED				
Customer Relations Specialist (PT)	0	0.5	0	0.5				
Customer Relations Specialist (FT)	0	1	0	1				
Sr Customer Relations Specialist	1	1	1	1				
SIB Tourism & Marketing-Exec Director*	1	1	1	1				
TOTAL FTES	1	2.5	1	2.5				

*Funded by the Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau and not included in the Total FTE count.

VISITOR CENTER

VISITOR CENTER (6-5722)

001 GENERAL FUND

		FY 2023/2024 FY 2024/2025 ACTUAL ADOPTED BUDGET		FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED BUDGET		FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED BUDGET		
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$	57,127	\$ 153,827	\$	62,897	\$	149,942
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME		372	1,500		750		1,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES		3,854	11,883		4,280		11,548
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		7,812	16,841		8,631		21,177
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL		16,075	37,432		16,239		37,438
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD		257	552		287		625
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE		43	199		102		180
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES		85,540	 222,234		93,186		221,910
OPERAT	ING EXPENSES							
434010	BANK CHARGES		436	1,500		500		1,500
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT		-	3,000		1,000		2,500
448000	ADVERTISING/PROMOTION		8,391	30,000		30,000		90,000
452000	SUPPLIES		928	3,000		1,500		8,000
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG		-	-		-		600
452000	UNIFORMS		238	1,500		750		1,500
452000	EDUCATION & TRAINING		-	 1,500		500		1,000
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		9,993	 40,500		34,250		105,100
CAPITAL	OUTLAY							
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT		646	 -		-		13,400
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		646	 -		-		13,400
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		96,179	 262,734		127,436		340,410
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES		96,179	 262,734		127,436		340,410

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEP	ARTMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED
V	SITOR CENTER	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5722	\$13,400	REQUI
Quantity	Item	Description and Justific	ation	Cost	
1	Shelving & Display Racks	To properly display new merchandise in the	5,000		
5	Accent Lights	Additional accent lights needed to brighten	3,000		
1	Workstation (Computer/Phone)	No workstation/phone currently in the kiosk		3,500	
1	Safe	Needed to keep revenue and/or other va site	luables safe on	400	
1	Digital Display Board	Ability to display hours of operation, promot	e merchandise	1,500	



CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES



Note: Employees highlighted in color have been budgeted in the respective department with the exception of the *Deputy City Manager budgeted at 50%.

PROGRAMS/SERVICES

The Cultural and Community Services Department provides community services to City residents and visitors. This includes cultural events, special events, athletic and recreation programs, senior socialization services, and summer camp programs. The Cultural and Community Services Division specifically addresses the administration of the department as well as cultural and special events.

Administration of the Department includes preparation and administration of the department's annual operating budget, personnel recruitment, departmental grant administration, Sister City Program management, and film permitting.

FY 2024/2025 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- The Teen division conducted successful teen events and held two engaging conversations with teens, including Human trafficking and Child endangerment. The team also successfully partnered with the building department to host a teen escape room serving over 50 teens.
- ◊ The Spot continues to be the hub for teens throughout the city, with teen memberships now surpassing 101 active memberships.
- ◊ Celebrated Women's History month with a special celebration proudly honoring the incredible women of our city, recognizing their resilience, innovation, and leadership.
- Enhanced community beach cleanups with an expanded summer schedule and additional partnerships including 5-star Dive Center and Mater Lakes Academy. These events aim to unite to protect and restore our natural environment for generations to come.

FY 2025/2026 OBJECTIVES

- ◊ Offer more engaging programs for teens, such as the baking program, bike club, and entrepreneurship program.
- Sentence and upgrade The Spot with new camera systems as well as new and exciting games and entertainment for the teens to boost engagement.
- Develop events that not only entertain and inform, but also inspire ongoing community involvement and outreach.
- Set Enhance the City's events to focus on activities that inspire engagement, shared experiences, and work to make the community feel more connected.

	FY 2023/2024	FY 2024/2025	FY 2024/2025	FY 2025/2026
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	ACTUAL	TARGET	PROJECTED	TARGET
Number of Events	83	87	64	71
Number of New Events	2	3	3	7
Attendance number at events	49,780	53,000	51,800	55,000

001 GENERAL FUND

		(2023/2024 ACTUAL		(2024/2025 ADOPTED BUDGET		Y 2024/2025 ROJECTED BUDGET	Ρ	(2025/2026 ROPOSED BUDGET
REVENUES								
CULTURAL EVENTS		6,171		7,000		7,000		7,000
SPECIAL EVENTS		57,605		50,000		50,000		50,000
SPONSORSHIPS		-		2,500		-		2,500
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	63,776	\$	59,500	\$	57,000	\$	59,500
APPROPRIATIONS								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	913,320	\$	949,865	\$	900,548	\$	1,137,984
OPERATING EXPENSES		679,434		1,208,770		1,068,603		1,805,410
CAPITAL OUTLAY		41,483		59,500		52,000		120,370
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	1,634,237	\$	2,218,135	\$	2,021,151	\$	3,063,764
NET RESULTS	\$	(1,570,461)	\$	(2,158,635)	\$	(1,964,151)	\$	(3,004,264)
160 PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND								
REVENUES								
PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND		487,261		44,000		53,000		39,000
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	487,261	\$	44,000	\$	53,000	\$	39,000
APPROPRIATIONS								
OPERATING EXPENSES	\$	36,098	\$	55,000	\$	56,630	\$	43,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY	·	149,148		1,350,444	•	950,000	•	-
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$	185,246	\$	1,405,444	\$	1,006,630	\$	43,000
NET RESULTS	\$	302,015	\$	(1,361,444)	\$	(953,630)	\$	(4,000)
SIGNIFICANT CHAI	NGE	S FROM FISC	AL YE	AR 2025/2026	ADC	PTED BUDGE	T	
REVENUES	\$	-						
No change.								
PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	188,119						
The increase is due to the addition of to Director position, as well as anticipate of living increase.	-							
OPERATING EXPENSES	\$	596,640						
The increase is due to an increase in	profes	ssional services,	, rental	s, and supplies fo	or spe	ecial events.		
CAPITAL OUTLAY	\$	60,870						
The increase is due to the anticipated	need	s of the departm	nent - s	ee capital outlay	requ	est.		

POSITION TITLE	FY 2023/2024 ACTUAL	FY 2024/2025 ADOPTED	FY 2024/2025 PROJECTED	FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED
Deputy City Manager	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.5
Cultural & Community Services Director	1	1	1	1
Cultural & Community Services Mgr	1	1	1	1
Executive Assistant to CCS Director	0	0	0	1
Senior Administrative Coordinator	1	1	1	1
Events Coordinator	0	1	0	1
Recreation Specialist	1	1	1	1
Customer Relations Specialist (FT)	1	1	1	1
Event Technician	0.45	0.9	0.9	0.9
Intern	0	0	0	1
TOTAL FTEs	5.95	7.4	6.4	9.4

001 GENERAL FUND

		2023/2024 ACTUAL	A	2024/2025 DOPTED UDGET	PR	2024/2025 OJECTED BUDGET	PR	2025/2026 OPOSED BUDGET
PERSON	NEL SERVICES							
412000	SALARIES - REGULAR	\$ 604,234	\$	614,259	\$	583,031	\$	744,879
413000	SALARIES - TEMPORARY STAFF	22,413		27,500		35,000		32,000
414000	SALARIES - OVERTIME	25,385		20,000		26,000		22,000
421000	BENEFITS - FICA PAYROLL TAXES	47,982		50,324		45,886		60,663
422000	BENEFITS - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS	136,811		138,695		141,385		163,537
423000	BENEFITS - HEALTH AND DENTAL	70,865		93,000		65,294		103,526
423001	BENEFITS - LIFE, ADD & LTD	1,672		2,850		2,297		3,479
424000	BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	3,958		3,237		1,655		7,900
424000	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	 913,320		949,865		900,548		1,137,984
		 		,		,		, - ,
43100X	ING EXPENSES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	435,228		731,200		747,652		1,213,980
434050	SOFTWARE	3,618		21,500				-
440010	AUTO ALLOWANCE	10,978		10,800		10,800		10,800
4400XX	TRAVEL, CONF,& MEETINGS	1,051		4,600		2,600		3,450
4410XX	COMMUNICATIONS	3,031		3,120		2,000		3,780
442000	POSTAGE	0,001		250		250		250
444040	RENTALS	40,548		135,900		96,532		196,700
446002	R&M EQUIPMENT	-0,0+0		7,000		2,500		3,000
447000	PRINTING	_		2,000		2,000		2,000
452000	SUPPLIES	171,038		238,500		161,769		316,350
452001	EMPLOYEE RECOG PROG	2,779		1,750		4,000		8,500
452002	UNIFORMS	2,372		3,500		3,500		5,500
452006	BANNERS	_,••		25,000		15,000		15,000
452007	SIGNS	3,379		10,600		10,500		10,500
454000	DUES, SUBS,& MEMBERSHIPS	4,027		10,050		9,000		11,100
455000	EDUCATION & TRAINING	1,385		3,000		2,500		4,500
	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	679,434		1,208,770		1,068,603		1,805,410
CAPITAL	OUTLAY							
46415X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	41,483		59,500		52,000		113,370
46430X	COMPUTERS	-		-		- 02,000		7,000
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 41,483		59,500		52,000		120,370
		 				,		
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 1,634,237		2,218,135		2,021,151		3,063,764
160 PUBI	LIC ART TRUST FUND							
OPERATI	ING EXPENSES							
431000	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	14,830		30,000		46,630		30,000
434041	R&M-GROUNDS/ART	20,928		25,000		7,500		10,000
452000	SUPPLIES	340				2,500		3,000
102000	TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	 36,098		55,000		56,630		43,000
CAPITAL	OUTLAY	 		/				- ,
46410X	FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT	149,148		1,350,444		950,000		-
	TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	 149,148		1,350,444		950,000		-
		 102.010				4 000 000		
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 185,246		1,405,444		1,006,630		43,000

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #1

	TEE	N LEADERSHIP AG	CADEMY		
DEPARTMENT		DIVISION	NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
CULTURAL & COMMUN	\$6,000				
		Justification			
This program will empower tee responsible young adults. It pr contributing to the community.	ovides a structured				
		Required Resourc	ces		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
					-
					-
	Othe	r Reoccurring Operat	ing Costs		
Account Number		Descriptio	-		Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60848	Quarterly guest sp				3,00
001-6-5730-431000-60848	Academy bus				2,40
001-6-5730-452000-60848	Food for attendees	3			60
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Descriptio			Cost
		Benefits			
Teens are at a pivotal stage ir Teens will participate in comm Teens will explore colleges thi	unity projects, volun	teer work, and peer ment		pack to the com	nunity.

ĪT

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #2

٦Î

	TEE	N ENTREPRENEU	RSHIP		
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION N	IAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
CULTURAL & COMMUN	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMU	NITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$7,500
		Justification			
This program will benefit teen communication, and leadersh		n with practical life skills s	uch as financial li	teracy, problem	-solving,
		Required Resource	es		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
		The	Calary (D)		
					-
					-
	Other	· Reoccurring Operati	na Costs		-
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60848	Guest Speakers				3,500
001-6-5730-452000-60848	Food for Monthly				1,200
001-6-5730-452000-60848	End of The Year I	Business Proposal (Suppl	ies)		2,800
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description	1		Cost
		Benefits			
This program will teach teens will create the foundation for t			he Teen Baking (Club and Stitch	Studio programs

Mod #3

THE STITCH STUDIO								
DEPARTMENT I	NAME		AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED			
CULTURAL & COMMUNIT	6-5730	\$3,000						
		Justification						
The proposed Teen Clothing Cu through fashion, sustainability, a items—such as t-shirts, jackets, Over time, the program would e through pop-up shops or local e	and entrepreneursh , hats, or shoes—by volve to include the	ip. This program would allo y using materials like fabric	ow teens to perso paint, patches,	onalize old or n embroidery, an	ew clothing d other DIY tools.			
		Required Resources						
		New Personnel						
Number of Positions (A)		Title Salary (B) Benefits (C)						
					-			
					-			
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	Costs					
Account Number		Description			Cost			
001-6-5730-452000-60848	Clothing Supplies				3,000			
		One Time Costs			-			
Account Number		Description			Cost			
		Benefits						
 Teens need constructive, exp way to explore fashion and art v Skill Development: Teens will 	vhile building self-c	onfidence and a sense of a	accomplishment.					

thinking—skills that can later support career development in design, fashion, or marketing.

3. Community Engagement and Economic Opportunity: In the long term, the program will empower teens to develop their own mini-brand or product line, which can be showcased and sold at community events, local markets, or online.

Mod #4

			1R		1	
DIVISION NAME					TOTAL COS	
CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5730						
citywide teen biking club provid		Justification				
ngagement, and safe traveling l dependence. Explore the city b				s lifelong wellne	ss and	
		Required Resources	5			
		New Personnel				
				Fringe Benefits		
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	(C)	Cost A x (B +0	
					· · ·	
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	g Costs			
Account Number		Descriptio	-		Cost	
001-6-5730-431000-60848	Quarterly bike rid	e through the city (PD ass	istance)		1,5	
001-6-5730-452000-60848	Safety workshop				6	
001-6-5730-452000-60848	Bike event admis	sion			1,0	
		One Time Costs				
Account Number		Descriptio	n		Cost	
001-6-5730-464151-29000	Purchase of 4 bio	ycles for staff to utilize du		e rides	1,0	
					.,.	
	•				•	
		Benefits				
nproved fitness and endurance	through regular car	diovascular exercise.				
uilds self-confidence as teens r	naster biking skills a	and navigate new routes.				
ncourages independence and r	esponsibility, espec	ially in learning to travel s	olo safely.			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #5

DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION N	IAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
CULTURAL & COMMUN	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUI	NITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$45,752
		Justification			
The addition of part-time inter continues to expand programs special projects, and logistics mission to invest in professior	s, events, and servi —helping maintain	ces. With growing deman service quality and efficient	ds on staff time, ir ncy. This role also	nterns will assis supports the d	t with routine tasks epartment's
		Required Resource	es		
		New Personnel			
				Fringe	
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
2	CCS Department	Intern (0.5 FIE)	15,600	3,401	38,002
					-
	Other	r Reoccurring Operati	ng Costs		
Account Number		Description	1		Cost
001-6-5730-452002-00000	Uniforms				1,000
001-6-5730-454000-00000	Dues, Subscriptic	ons, Memberships			250
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Descriptior	1		Cost
001-6-5730-464351-00000	Dell Workstation				3,500
001-6-5730-464151-00000	Office desk, chair	, and phone			3,000
Daut times intervention 10		Benefits		and in such th	
Part-time internships will prov recreation, or related fields. B increase overall productivity a department's commitment to v pipeline for future team memb	y assisting with entr nd allow full-time st workforce developm	ry level tasks and specific taff to focus on high-level	projects across th responsibilities. T	ne Department, he position rein	the interns will forces the

Mod #6

	E	XECUTIVE ASSIST	ANT			
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIV/DEPT DIVISION NAME NO.			TOTAL COST REQUESTED	
CULTURAL & COMMUN	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$109,962	
		Justification				
The addition of an Executive A Services Director, allowing for departmental operations, com administrative support will stre the Director to focus on high-I CAPRA Accreditation with an	r increased efficience imunity initiatives, a eamline scheduling, evel strategic plann	cy, improved internal comm nd interdepartmental coord correspondence, project tr ing. Furthermore, this posi	nunication, and en dination continue racking & manag	nhanced servic to expand, ded ement, and rep	e delivery. As icated orting— allowing	
		Required Resource	S			
		New Personnel				
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)	
1	Executive Assista	nt to the CCS Director	67,000	34,552	101,552	
	Other	Reoccurring Operatin	g Costs		-	
Account Number		Description	-		Cost	
001-6-5730-441010-00000	Cell phone stipen	d			660	
001-6-5730-452002-00000	Uniforms	500				
001-6-5730-454000-00000	Dues, Subscriptio		250			
001-6-5730-455000-00000	Contracted Servic	es - Education & Training			500	
		One Time Costs				
Account Number						
001-6-5730-464351-00000	Complete Dell Wo				Cost 3,500	
001-6-5730-464151-00000	Office desk, chair, and phone				3,000	
		Benefits				
The Executive Assistant posit administrative workload, ensu support smoother operations department's responsiveness	ring timely executio across divisions by	n of projects and initiatives serving as a central point of	s. This role will im of contact. Additio	prove internal onally, the posit	coordination and ion will enhance the	

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #7

٦

	I	FESTIVAL OF LIGH	ITS		
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION NAME NO.		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COS REQUESTE
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	NITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$12,500
		Justification			
The addition of a community b Festival of Lights, will seamles nenorah, games & activities, a	ssly tie into the rest				
		Required Resource	es.		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C
	Other	· Reoccurring Operatir	na Costs		
Account Number		Description		Cost	
001-6-5730-431000-60834		es - Professional Service	S		7,5
001-6-5730-444040-60834	Rentals				2,00
001-6-5730-452000-60834	Supplies				3,00
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost
	•	Benefits			
		Dellelle			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #8

Л

FIFA WORLD CUP EXPERIENCES						
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION NAME		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$60,000	
		Justification		-		
Hosting a FIFA World Cup Wa world's most popular sport in a sport, this event promotes uni significant and locally loved pa	a way that reflects a ty, civic pride, and s	e a Youth Soccer Experien and honors the City's cultur	ally diverse com	munity. As the (City's most popular	
		Required Resources	<u> </u>			
		New Personnel	<u> </u>			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)	
					-	
					-	
					-	
					-	
	Other	Reoccurring Operatin	a Costs			
Account Number	Description				Cost	
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Community FIFA	World Cup Watch Party - F	Professional serv	ices	10,000	
001-6-5730-444040-60830	Community FIFA	World Cup Watch Party - F	Rentals		18,000	
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Community FIFA	World Cup Watch Party - S	Supplies		7,000	
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Youth Soccer Wo	rld Cup Experience - Profe	ssional services		7,500	
001-6-5730-444040-60830	Youth Soccer Wo	rld Cup Experience - Renta	als		15,000	
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Youth Soccer Wo	rld Cup Experience - Supp	lies		2,500	
		One Time Costs				
Account Number Description					Cost	
		Beschpildh				
		Benefits				
This event fosters cross-cultur youth clinic encourages health experience various componen to gather. Together, these exp	ny activity and introducts of the sport. Whi	duces children to the value ile the watch party offers ar	s of teamwork ar n inclusive, festiv	nd sportsmansh e space for fan	ip as the nilies and neighbors	

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #9

Л

	MUSEU	M PARTNERSHIP P	ROGRAM		
DEPARTMENT NAME DIVISION NAM			AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$60,000
		Justification			
The Museum Partnership Pro by offering complimentary or r City's cultural and educationa This approach allows the City	educed access thro l offerings while inte	ough strategic annual partn egrating high-quality museu	erships. These c im experiences ii	ollaborations w	ill enhance the nts and programs.
		Required Resource	S		
		New Personnel	-		
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
					-
					-
					-
	Other	r Reoccurring Operatin	g Costs		
Account Number		Description			Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Museum Partners	ship Fees			60,000
		One Time Costs			
Account Number	Description		Cost		
	L				
		Benefits			
The local museum partnership experiences. It supports interg enhance the visibility of both of institutions and resources thro inspire creativity, curiosity, an accessible arts, history, and s	generational engage organizations, and a ough the museum p d connection. Over	ement by providing for all a allow for shared expertise in partnership program the City all, the collaboration enrich	ges and diverse n program develo y can deliver higł	interests. The p opment. By leve n-impact, low-co	partnership can also graging established ost experiences that

Г

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #10

T

DEPARTMENT NAME		DIVISION NAME		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED \$10,000
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5			
		Justification			
elebrating NRPA Parks and creational services play in er highlight the facilities and pr th national efforts to raise av ofessionals. A focused mont lationships with residents an	nhancing the health rograms the City of wareness, generate th of engagement a	n, wellness, and quality of li fers in an effort to increase community pride, and reco	ife in the commu awareness and ognize the dedica	nity. The activa engagement. T ation of parks a	tions allow the Ci his initiative align nd recreation
		Required Resource	S		
		New Personnel			
				Fringe	
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C
	Other	Reoccurring Operatin	a Costs		
Account Number		Description	9		Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Professional serv	ces			5,5
001-6-5730-444040-60830	Rentals				1,00
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Supplies				1,00
001-6-5730-452000-60849	CCS Employee R	ecognition for Parks & Rec	creation Month		2,50
		One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description		Cost	
		· ·			
		Benefits			
		Renetits			

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #11

T

	QUARTE	RLY CONCERT IN	THE PARK		
DEPARTMENT NAME		DIVISION NAME		DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$20,000
		Justification			
Re-introducing quarterly conce appeal to a wide range of resid with the live entertainment at 0 back to Concert in the Park th the community to come togeth City's commitment to enriching	dents and visitors. (Gateway Market. W us providing reside ter. These events fo	Concert in the Park was a s /ith Gateway Market coming nts with enhanced access to poster community pride, activ	staple of the City g to an end, CCS to live musical pe vate public space	's event calenda S will reallocate erformances an	ar but was merged those resources d opportunities for
		Required Resources	S		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)
					-
					-
					-
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	g Costs		
Account Number		Description	-		Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Contracted Servic	ces - Concert in the Park x4	ļ		16,000
001-6-5730-444040-60830	Rentals - Concert			3,000	
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Supplies - Concer	rt in the Park x4		1,000	
	I	One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost
		Benefits			
Reallocating the resources the	at were dedicated to		is to offer quarter	rly concerts the	tencourage
ongoing community engageme provides inclusive opportunitie fabric of the community throug	ent while supporting es for social connec	g local artists and vendors. tion, improves use of parks	By offering seas	onal entertainm	nent, the City

Mod #12

RESIDENT ID CARD PROGRAM ENHANCEMENT							
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED		
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$18,000		
		Justification					
To better align with our comm production of our Resident ID will improve overall service qu	Cards to a profession	ional printing service to incl	ude RFID cards	for access cont			
		Paguirad Pasauras					
		Required Resources	5				
	Fringe						
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C)		
					-		
					-		
					-		
	Other	Reoccurring Operating	g Costs				
Account Number		Description					
001-6-5730-452000-00000	Printing Resident	ID Cards			18,000		
		One Time Costs					
Account Number							
	I						
		Benefits					
Professionally printed RFID R RFID cards, the City is able to formatting, design, and printin	program the cards						

Mod #13

DEPARTMENT NAME		DIVIS	ION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & CO	DMMUNITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$32,000	
his program modification is f		Justificat				
his is in response to the dire						
		Required Res				
Number of Positions (A)				Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +0	
		The	Salary (B)			
Account Number	Other	r Reoccurring O			Cost	
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Hispanic & Jewis		cription tion - Entertainment		30,0	
001-6-5730-444040-60830		h Heritage Celebra			40,0	
001-6-5730-452000-60830		Hispanic & Jewish Heritage Celebration - Decor				
001-6-5730-431000-60830	International Cele	International Celebration - Event Entertainment				
001-6-5730-444040-60830		International Celebration - Rentals				
001-6-5730-452000-60830	International Cele	bration - Event Su	oplies		(5,5	
		One Time C				
Account Number		Des	cription		Cost	
		Benefit	S			

I

NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #14

11	ITRACOASTA	AL SPORTS PARK G		NING	
DEPARTMENT	NAME	DIVISION N	AME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COS ^T REQUESTE
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	CULTURAL & COMMUN	ITY SERVICES	6-5730	\$24,500	
		Justification			
Join us as we officially break officially break of Waterway which includes Ten our community's future. The groundbreaking ceremony	nis Courts, Walking y will bring togethe	g Paths and more. This lan	dmark project rep ct partners, gover	presents a sign	ificant investment , and residents to
celebrate the beginning of a b urning of the soil, and enjoy a					
		Required Resource	s		
		New Personnel			
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Salary (B)	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C
					-
	Othe	r Reoccurring Operatin	g Costs		
Account Number		Description			Cost
		One Time Costs			
Account Number Description					Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Event Production				2,5
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Event Refreshments				7,0
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Event Entertainm				10,0
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Engagement Too	IS			5,0
		Benefits			
he groundbreaking ceremon	v will bring togethe		t partners dove	mment officials	and residents to
NEW PROGRAM MODIFICATION

Mod #15

DEPARTMENT	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COS ⁻ REQUESTEE			
CULTURAL & COMMUNI	TY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUN	6-5730	\$80,000	
Art Uncorked is a quarterly art conversation through dynamic nnovative creators from arour expressions.	exhibitions and ev	ents. Featuring collaboration	ons with renowne	d galleries, acc	laimed artists, and
		Required Resource	S		
	r	New Personnel		Fringo	
Number of Positions (A)		Title	Fringe Benefits (C)	Cost A x (B +C	
					-
					-
	Otho	r Reoccurring Operatin	a Costs		
Account Number		Description	9 00313		Cost
	I	One Time Costs			
Account Number		Description			Cost
001-6-5730-431000-60830	Artistic Services				60,00
001-6-5730-452000-60830	Event Supplies, F	Refreshments, Catering			20,00
		Benefits			

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPAR	TMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
CULTURAL & C	COMMUNITY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	\$106,370	REQ			
Quantity	Item	Description and Justifica	ition	Cost			
2	Roller Guide Seating Benches	Outdoor seating for teens (The Spot)		14,000			
1	Billiard Table	For the common area in the Spot	or the common area in the Spot				
1	Racing Simulator	To be placed in the rooms at the Spot for the area.	3,000				
1	1 Game Room Flat Screen TV TV To be mounted on the wall in the game room to stream matches during Egaming tournaments.						
1	Foosball Table	For the common area of the Spot.	For the common area of the Spot.				
3	Furniture	To add to and replace current furniture in the	e Spot.	4,500			
1	Fitness Center Equipment and Installation	Fully functional gym for teens and PD at the	43,000				
5	SPOT Laptops	SPOT Laptops For participant use for online homework, gaming, and staff 6,500					

NEW CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST

DEPAR	TMENT NAME	DIVISION NAME	DIV/DEPT NO.	TOTAL COST REQUESTED	REQUESTED		
CULTURAL & C	COMMUNITY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES	CULTURAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES 6-5730				
Quantity	ltem	Description and Justifica	Cost				
1	Camera	Professional quality camera for highlightir and the Spot.	900				
2	2 Personal Storage Lockers To lock teen personal belongings at the Spot 2,100						
10	10 City Branded Tents These tents are customized with the city's logo, colors, and branding elements providing a distinctive and cohesive look for outdoor events. These tent will also replace current broken and worn our tents in storage.						
20	Outdoor Event Round Tables	Event round tables will be used to replace tables to provide a unified look for special ev	2,500				
5	Electrical Generators	powered generators provide the same	As an eco-comitted community, the use of these battery powered generators provide the same power of a traditional gas generator without the harmful impacts to the environment.				
25	25 8ft Event Tables Current event tables are worn and in need of replacement.		Current event tables are worn and in need of replacement.				
1	Walk-Through Mister As a beach city, most of our events are outside in the Florida heat. These giant branded inflatable walk-through misters are the perfect way to keep residents cool while enjoying all the fun.						

CITY OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 2025/2026

Table of Contents

Introduction

Introduction to Capital Improvement Program	C-1
Major Capital Improvement Projects by Location	C-3
City Wide Capital Budget Summary for FY 2025-2026	C-4
City Wide Capital Budget Summary for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-5
Capital Improvement Program Fund Summary for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-6
Building Fund for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-7
Public Art Trust Fund for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-8
Stormwater Capital Fund Summary for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-9
Forfeiture Funds Summary for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030	C-10

Capital Improvement Projects

· · · · ·	
Atlantic Isles Bridge	C-11
Beach Access Enhancements	C-12
Beach Erosion Mitigation Strategies	C-13
Bella Vista Bay Park	C-14
Central Island Drainage Improvements	C-15
Citywide Security	C-16
Collins Avenue Street Light Enhancements	C-17
Collins Ave Streetscape / Sidewalk Improvements	C-18
Fleet Services Compound	C-19
Gateway Park Generator Project	C-20
Golden Shores Public Works Annex	C-21
Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding	C-22
Government Center Annex Café & Buildng Department	C-23
Government Center Solar Improvements	C-24
Heritage Park Future Improvements	C-25
Intracoastal Sports Park	C-26
Land Acquisition	C-27
Newport Pier Improvements	C-28
Park under the William Lehman Causeway	C-29
Pedestrian / Emergency Bridge Power Relocation	C-30
Pelican Community Park Redevelopment	C-31
Rebranding - Sign Replacements	C-32
Sunny Isles Blvd Street Improvements	C-33
Sunny Isles Blvd WASD Property & Park	C-34
Town Center Park Playground	C-35
Transportation and Pedestrian Access Improvements	C-36
Utility Undergrounding	C-37

Introduction to Capital Improvement Program

INTRODUCTION

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) concentrates on the development of a long-range framework in which physical projects may be planned while, at the same time, implementing projects within the City's financial capabilities. The comprehensive program is prepared for the ensuing five years and is based upon the requirements of the community for all types of public improvements.

PURPOSE

The primary purpose of the Capital Improvement Program includes: The development of a long-range framework in which physical projects are planned, evaluated, and presented in an order sequence; The coordination of the capital related projects of City departments to ensure equitable distributions of projects with regard to the needs of the community; the timing of related projects; and the provision of information regarding planned capital projects to the residents of the City of Sunny Isles Beach.

DEFINITIONS

Capital Improvement: Any major expenditure for physical development, which generally falls into one of the following categories: Land and non-structural improvements; New structures; Major repairs; Major equipment.

Capital Improvement Project: Any major non-recurring expenditure for physical facilities of government such as costs for acquisition of land or interests in land; construction of buildings or other structures including additions or major alterations; construction of streets or utility lines; fixed equipment; landscaping and similar expenditures including associated planning and design work related directly to an individual project.

Capital Improvement Budget: A list of projects, together with cost amounts and sources of funds for the coming fiscal year, regarded as the first year of the Capital Improvement Program. The Capital Improvement Program may be included as a part of the City operating budget.

METHODOLOGY

Projects included in the Capital Improvement Program were derived from needs identified by the City Manager and City staff. Departments can submit projects that encompass both the improvement of the City's physical development as well as the improvement of the particular programs and services that they provide to the public. Each department should estimate the project's cost and give an explanation and justification of the project. The City Manager assesses and decides whether these projects should be included in the Tentative Budget. After the City Commission's review and approval, funded projects shall be implemented.

Introduction to Capital Improvement Program

FUNDING OF CAPITAL PROJECTS

The success of the Capital Improvement Program depends on the close coordination of the physical plan with a financial plan. Projects may be financed through regular operating funds such as the General Fund, which frequently are insufficient for very large Capital Improvement Projects and which must compete with recurring operating requirements. The financial plan may require in-depth research in determining alternative means within a desired timetable to finance Capital Improvements. The City can borrow money through the sale of bonds. Bonds sold by the City fall into two categories: General Obligation Bonds and Revenue Bonds. A property tax levy is used to pay for General Obligation Bonds, which normally requires voter approval. Revenue Bonds are paid for by pledging a specific revenue stream for the repayment of debt. It has become practical to pay for some very large Capital Improvements on a pay-as-you-go basis with the popularity of various lease-purchase options. Federal and State Aid Programs can also play an important role in Capital Improvement planning. Federal and State Grant Programs can aid in the planning and financing of projects.

The administrative ability to seek and utilize the best possible source, or combination of sources, from the various alternatives for financing Capital Improvements can maximize the City's Capital Improvement Program, saving the cost of inefficiencies, which occur from not adequately addressing infrastructure needs.

NEED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

In recent years, a vast array of new federal and state regulations, primarily in areas of environmental quality, have imposed tremendous costs upon local units of government for Capital Improvements in order to comply with the law. Although some programs are combined with financial aid to encourage and assist cities in gaining compliance, the local share of costs often runs into the millions of dollars. Once built, facilities must be maintained and operated which imposes tremendous ongoing costs for labor and materials. The ability to absorb future operating costs is as important in planning a Capital Improvement Program as the ability to finance the actual construction. Rapidly changing technology often contributes to capital projects planning. Modernization of facilities and equipment, while costly, can often help reduce maintenance and operating costs significantly over the long run. There is a constant need to rebuild and or replace facilities, which have begun to deteriorate due to age. This is particularly true with streets and bridges. The impact of the various factors, which contribute to generating Capital Improvements, highlight the need for sound fiscal planning in the preparation of Sunny Isles Beach's Capital Improvement Program. The future development, growth and general well being of our citizens is directly related to an affordable and realistic Capital Improvement Program.

MAJOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS BY LOCATION



CITY WIDE CAPITAL BUDGET SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026

	Ca Impro	neral apital ovement am Fund	I	Building Fund		ublic Art ust Fund		ormwater Capital Projects Fund	F	orfeiture Funds	Total
Revenues	Trogit			Tuna				T unu		Tunus	Total
Second Local Option Gas Tax	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	82,570	\$	-	\$ 82,570
Interest	3	3,562,131		-		39,000		23,000		-	3,624,131
Grants/Contributions	21	1,400,000				-		-		-	21,400,000
Debt Issuance		-		-				-		-	-
Transfers In from General Fund	26	5,000,000		-		-		-		-	26,000,000
Misc Revenue Special Assessments Fund Art in Public Places Hearings		14,802		-		-		-		-	14,802
Transfer Development Rights Purchases		100,000		-		_		-		-	100,000
Impact Fees/Bonus		437,871		-		-		-		-	437,871
Forfeitures		-		-		-		-		-	-
Beginning Fund Balance	:	3,913,186		4,624,044		725,070		591,880		1,000,000	10,854,180
Total Revenue	\$ 5	5,427,990	\$	4,624,044	\$	764,070	\$	697,450	\$	1,000,000	\$62,513,554
Appropriations											
Atlantic Isles Bridge	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$-
Beach Access Enhancements	Ψ	430,000	Ψ	-	Ψ	-	¥	-	Ψ	-	φ - 430,000
Beach Erosion Mitigation Strategies		500,000		_		_		_		_	500,000
		500,000		-		-		-		-	500,000
Bella Vista Bay Park		-		-		-		-		-	-
Central Island Drainage Improvements		-		-		-		82,570		-	82,570
Citywide Security		-		-		-		-		1,000,000	1,000,000
Collins Avenue Street Light Enhancements		-		-		-		-		-	
Collins Ave Streetscape / Sidewalk Improvements		750,000		-		-		-		-	750,000
Fleet Services Compound		300,000		-		-		-		-	300,000
Gateway Park Generator Project		-		-		-		-		-	-
Golden Shores Public Works Annex		500,000		-		-		-		-	500,000
Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding		150,000		-		-		-		-	150,000
Government Center Annex Café & Buildng Department		-		1,500,000		-		-		-	1,500,000
Government Center Solar Improvements		-		-		-		-		-	-
Heritage Park Future Improvements		500,000		-		-		-		-	500,000
Intracoastal Sports Park		150,000		-		-		-		-	150,000
Land Acquisition	f	5,000,000		-		_		_		_	6,000,000
Newport Pier Improvements	,	500,000		_		-		_		-	500,000
Park under the William Lehman Causeway		500,000		-		-		-		-	
-		- 1,500,000		-		-		-		-	- 1,500,000
Pedestrian / Emergency Bridge Power Relocation				-		-		-		-	, ,
Pelican Community Park Redevelopment		1,000,000		-		-		-		-	1,000,000
Rebranding - Sign Replacements		-		-		-		-		-	-
Sunny Isles Blvd Street Improvements		400,000		-		-		-		-	400,000
Sunny Isles Blvd WASD Property & Park		-		-		-		-		-	-
Town Center Park Playground		-		-		-		-		-	-
Transportation and Pedestrian Access Improvements		1,000,000		-		-		-		-	1,000,000
Utility Undergrounding		-		-		-		-		-	-
Estimated Project Carryovers from Prior Year	40	0,458,317		3,124,044		-		-		-	43,582,361
Transfer Out to Stormwater Operations		-		-		-		-		-	-
Ending Fund Balance		1,289,673		-		764,070		614,880		-	2,668,623
Total Appropriations	\$ 5	5,427,990	\$	4,624,044	\$	764,070	\$	697,450	\$	1,000,000	\$62,513,554

CITY WIDE CAPITAL BUDGET SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

Revenues		FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030
Second Local Option Gas Tax		\$ 82,570	\$ 80,000	\$ 80,000	\$ 80,000	\$ 80,000
Interest		3,624,131	3,015,000	3,015,000	165,000	165,000
Grants and Contributions		21,400,000	-	-	-	-
Debt Issuance		-	100,000,000	100,000,000	-	-
Transfers In from General Fund		26,000,000	6,700,000	-	8,500,000	10,000,000
Misc Revenue Special Assessments Fund		14,802	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
Art in Public Places Hearings		-	-	-	-	-
Transfer Development Rights Purchases		100,000	-	-	-	-
Impact Fees/Bonus		437,871	-	-	-	-
Beginning/Reappropriated Fund Balance	Total Revenue	10,854,180	3,418,623 \$113,238,623	2,488,623 \$105,608,623	3,883,623 \$12,653,623	2,903,623 \$13,173,623
Appropriations		<i>402,013,004</i>	φ113,230,023	φ105,008,025	\$12,055,025	\$13,173,023
Appropriations Atlantic Isles Bridge		-	500,000	-	_	_
Beach Access Enhancements		430,000	-	-	_	_
Beach Erosion Mitigation Strategies		500,000	1,500,000	-	-	_
Bella Vista Bay Park		-	-	-	_	_
Central Island Drainage Improvements		82,570	-	-	_	_
Citywide Security		1,000,000	750,000	1,000,000	750,000	1,000,000
Collins Avenue Street Light Enhancements		-	-	1,475,000	-	-
Collins Ave Streetscape / Sidewalk Improvements		750,000	-	-	-	-
Fleet Services Compound		300,000	3,700,000	-	-	-
Gateway Park Generator Project		-	-	-	-	-
Golden Shores Public Works Annex		500,000	3,000,000	-	-	-
Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding		150,000	-	-	-	-
Government Center Annex Café & Buildng Department		1,500,000	-	-	-	-
Government Center Solar Improvements		-	-	-	-	-
Heritage Park Future Improvements		500,000	300,000	-	-	-
Intracoastal Sports Park		150,000	-	-	-	-
Land Acquisition		6,000,000	-	-	-	-
Newport Pier Improvements		500,000	2,000,000	-	-	-
Park under the William Lehman Causeway		-	-	-	-	-
Pedestrian / Emergency Bridge Power Relocation		1,500,000	-	-	-	-
Pelican Community Park Redevelopment		1,000,000	100,000,000	100,000,000	-	-
Rebranding - Sign Replacements		-	-	-	-	-
Sunny Isles Blvd Street Improvements		400,000	-	-	-	-
Sunny Isles Blvd WASD Property & Park		-	-	-	-	-
Town Center Park Playground		-	-	-	-	-
Transportation and Pedestrian Access Improvements		1,000,000	-	-	-	-
Utility Undergrounding		-	-	-	-	-
Estimated Project Carryovers from Prior Year		43,582,361	-	-	-	-
Repayment of Debt		-	-	-	10,000,000	10,000,000
Ending Fund Balance	otal Appropriations	2,668,623	1,488,623	3,133,623	1,903,623	2,173,623
10		⊋0∠,513,55 4	\$113,238,623	\$105,608,623	\$12,653,623	\$13,173,623

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUND SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030
Revenues					
Interest	\$ 3,562,131	\$ 3,000,000	\$ 3,000,000	\$ 150,000	\$ 150,000
Grants and Contributions	21,400,000	-	-	-	-
Debt Issuance	-	100,000,000	100,000,000	-	-
Transfers In from General Fund	26,000,000	6,700,000	-	8,500,000	10,000,000
Misc Revenue Special Assessment Fund	14,802	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000
Transfer Development Rights Purchases	100,000	-	-	-	-
Impact Fees/Bonus	437,871	-	-	-	-
Beginning Fund Balance	 3,913,186	1,289,673	14,673	1,564,673	239,673
Total Revenue	 \$55,427,990	\$111,014,673	\$103,039,673	\$10,239,673	\$10,414,673
Appropriations					
Atlantic Isles Bridge	-	500,000	-	-	-
Beach Access Enhancements	430,000	-	-	-	-
Beach Erosion Mitigation Strategies	500,000	1,500,000	-	-	-
Bella Vista Bay Park	-	-	-	-	-
Central Island Drainage Improvements	-	-	-	-	-
Citywide Security	-	-	-	-	-
Collins Avenue Street Light Enhancements	-	-	1,475,000	-	-
Collins Ave Streetscape / Sidewalk Improvements	750,000	-	-	-	-
Fleet Services Compound	300,000	3,700,000	-	-	-
Gateway Park Generator Project	-	-	-	-	-
Golden Shores Public Works Annex	500,000	3,000,000	-	-	-
Golden Shores Utility Undergrounding	150,000	-	-	-	-
Government Center Annex Café & Buildng Department	-	-	-	-	-
Government Center Solar Improvements	-	-	-	-	-
Heritage Park Future Improvements	500,000	300,000	-	-	-
Intracoastal Sports Park	150,000		-	-	-
Land Acquisition	6,000,000	-	-	-	-
Newport Pier Improvements	500,000	2,000,000	-	-	-
Park under the William Lehman Causeway		_,,	-	-	-
Pedestrian / Emergency Bridge Power Relocation	1,500,000	-	-	_	-
Pelican Community Park Redevelopment	1,000,000	100,000,000	100,000,000	_	-
Rebranding - Sign Replacements	-	-	-	_	-
Sunny Isles Blvd Street Improvements	400.000	_	_	_	_
Sunny Isles Bivd WASD Property & Park	400,000	_	_	_	
Town Center Park Playground	-	-	-	-	-
	-	-	-	-	-
Transportation and Pedestrian Access Improvements	1,000,000	-	-	-	-
Utility Undergrounding Estimated Project Carryovers Prior Year	- 40,458,317	-	-	-	-
Repayment of Debt	-0,430,317	-	-	- 10,000,000	- 10,000,000
Ending Fund Balance - Assigned	 1,289,673	14,673	1,564,673	239,673	414,673
Total Appropriations	 \$55,427,990	\$111,014,673	\$103,039,673	\$10,239,673	\$10,414,673

BUILDING FUND SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 202	8 FY 202	9 FY 20	30
<u>Revenues</u> Reappropriated Fund Balance Total Revenue	4,624,044 \$ 4,624,044	\$	- - \$	- \$	- - \$	-
Appropriations Government Center Annex	\$1,500,000	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-
Estimated Project Carryovers	3,124,044		-	-	-	-
Ending Fund Balance	-		-	-	-	-
Total Appropriations	\$ 4,624,044	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-

Note: For capital improvement purposes only - see Department budget for all expenditures.

PUBLIC ART TRUST FUND SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

	F	Y 2026	F	Y 2027	F	TY 2028	F	Y 2029	F	Y 2030
<u>Revenues</u> Art in Public Places Hearings	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Interest	\$	39,000		-		-		-		-
FMV Unrealized/Realized		-		-		-		-		-
Reappropriated Fund Balance		725,070		764,070		764,070		764,070		764,070
Total Revenue	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070
<u>Appropriations</u>										
Ending Fund Balance		764,070		764,070		764,070		764,070		764,070
Total Appropriations	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070	\$	764,070

STORMWATER CAPITAL FUND SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

	F	Y 2026	F	Y 2027	F	Y 2028	F	Y 2029	F	Y 2030
<u>Revenues</u> Second Local Option Gas Tax	\$	82,570	\$	80,000	\$	80,000	\$	80,000	\$	80,000
Interest		23,000		15,000		15,000		15,000		15,000
FMV Unrealized/Realized		-		-		-		-		-
Transfers In from Stormwater Fund		-		-		-		-		-
Grant		-		-		-		-		-
Reappropriated Fund Balance		591,880		614,880		709,880		804,880		899,880
Total Revenue	\$	697,450	\$	709,880	\$	804,880	\$	899,880	\$	994,880
Appropriations										
Central Island Drainage	\$	82,570	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Estimated Project Carryovers		-		-		-		-		-
Ending Fund Balance		614,880		709,880		804,880		899,880		994,880
Total Appropriations	\$	697,450	\$	709,880	\$	804,880	\$	899,880	\$	994,880

FORFEITURE FUNDS SUMMARY for FY 2025-2026 thru FY 2029-2030

		FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030
Revenues						
Reappropriated Fund Balance	\$	5 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000
То	tal Revenue	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000
Appropriations						
Citywide Security	S	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000
Reserves for Fund Balance		-	-	-	-	-
Total Ap	propriations	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000	\$ 750,000	\$ 1,000,000

ATLANTIC ISLES BRIDGE REHABILITATION

LOCATION:	Atlantic Isles	
STATUS:	New Project (55001)	
PRIORITY:	High	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The Atlantic Isles Historic Bridge is in need of a complete rebuild. Presently FDOT has completed a project, development and environmental (PDE) study to determine the best corrective action since this study concluded that a complete reconstruction to present design standards is required. The project will be funded by the FDOT (75%) and the City (25%). The estimated budget is \$4,155,000. The project is scheduled to proceed with final engineering design and permitting in 2025 and 2026 with construction to start in 2027 and completed in 2029. The city's 25% portion, totaling \$1,038,750 has been paid. At this time there a no further capital expenses anticipated. Operating is not expected to increase with this project as regular maintenance will continue post project as it does now.



300-5-5410-465000-55001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund		500,000				500,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000	10/2020	12/2029

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0	\$0	1,049,067
Construction		500,000				\$500,000		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000	\$0	\$1,049,067
					PROJEC	T TOTAL	\$1,5	49,067

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT										
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:				
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:				
Operating						\$0					
Capital Outlay						\$0					
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0					

BEACH ACCESS ENHANCEMENTS

LOCATION:	Ellen Wynne Park	
STATUS:	New Project (99017)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Ellen Wynne Park needs to have a safe and ADA accessible pedestrian access to the beach from the existing parking lot. The current access is thru hard sand and rock. This project proposes to install a concrete sidewalk along the south side of the beach access to the end of the dunes and a section of mobi mat beyond the dunes to allow for this safe accessibility for our residents. In addition, the parking lot will be repaved and restriped.



300-6-5720-465000/465005-99017

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	430,000						PROJECT ESTIMATED	
							Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$430,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2025	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	20,000					\$20,000		
Construction	410,000					\$410,000		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$430,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$430,000	\$0	\$0
	PROJECT TOTAL							0,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT										
						Five Year					
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:				
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:				
Operating		10,000	10,300	10,800	11,300	\$42,400					
Capital Outlay						\$0					
TOTAL	\$0	\$10,000	\$10,300	\$10,800	\$11,300	\$42,400					

BEACH EROSION MITIGATION STRATEGIES

LOCATION:	Beaches and Retention Areas - Citywide
STATUS:	Continuing Project (99006)
PRIORITY:	Medium

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Options for both short term, hot spot beach renourishment projects and long term erosion mitigation are currently being evaluated as well as the possibility of cost sharing with County, State and/or Federal agencies. The City has implemented a shoreline monitoring program, as well as considering future mitigation strategies to maintain the long term health of our beach. Funds have been added to this project with the hope that in the future, we can get approval to place a structure under the pier and possibly at the southern border of the City to mitigate the effects of the sand erosion occurring south of the pier as well as the restoration of the submerged breakwater structures at the north end of the City, if necessary.



300-6-5720-465000-99006

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	500,000	1,500,000				2,000,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,000,000	Ongoing	Ongoing

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	500,000					\$500,000	494,623	146,433
Construction		1,500,000				\$1,500,000		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,000,000	\$494,623	\$146,433
					PROJEC	T TOTAL	\$2.6	41,057

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT										
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:				
Personnel							Account Numbers:				
Operating											
Capital Outlay						\$0					
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0					

LOCATION:	500 Sunny Isles Boulevard	
STATUS:	Continuing Project (10001)	
PRIORITY:	Medium-High	

BELLA VISTA BAY PARK

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Completed design plans include public bathrooms, a concession area, a marine patrol office with boat lifts for two boats, a viewing deck and landscaping that will provide for ecological education. Also includes funding for seawall design and installation, and mangrove mitigation. Dock repairs from Hurricane Irma damage have been completed under this project and have been partially reimbursed by FEMA. The park design includes a walking path, benches, and the potential for a water taxi at some point in the future.



300-6-5720-465000-10001/600-3-5210-465000-99503

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PR	OJECT
Forfeiture Fund						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	1/2020	9/2026

FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
					\$0		33,016
					\$0	2,741,661	772,168
					\$0		
					\$0		
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,741,661	\$805,184
				PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$3,5	46,845
					\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 Total	FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 Total Budget \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$2,741,661

ANNUAL OPERATING I							
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:
Personnel		141,230	149,700	158,680	168,200	\$617,810	Account Numbers:
Operating		45,000	47,500	50,500	53,500	\$196,500	
Capital Outlay						\$0	
TOTAL	\$0	\$186,230	\$197,200	\$209,180	\$221,700	\$814,310	

LOCATION:	City Wide
STATUS:	Continuing Project (83003)
PRIORITY:	Medium

CENTRAL ISLAND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project includes improvements to the drainage system to minimize the amount of flooding for the areas north of 174th street to 183rd street and Atlantic Avenue to North Bay Road. This project consists of converting 10 gravity drainage wells to new injection wells.

*\$2M of current funding has been awarded and \$9.5M has not been awarded yet but will be applied for and is expected to be received.



This work will be funded in part through a grant agreement from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection Resilient Florida Program. The views, statements, findings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed herein are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the State of Florida or any of its subagencies.

170/300/450-5-5410-465000-83003 (former project # was 99011)

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PR	OJECT
Stormwater Capital Fund	82,570					82,570	EST	IMATED
Resilient Grant*	11,500,000					11,500,000		
FL State Grants	9,900,000					9,900,000	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$21,482,570	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$21,482,570	10/2020	12/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		705,460
Construction						\$0	21,294,540	
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$21,294,540	\$705,460
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$22,	000,000
ANNUAL OPERATING IMP	PACT							
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	0.	THER:
Personnel	90,000	95,400	101,200	107,100		\$393,700	Accourt	t Numbers:
Operating	50,000	53,000	56,200	60,000		\$219,200		
Capital Outlay						\$0		
TOTAL	\$140,000	\$148,400	\$157,400	\$167,100	\$0	\$612,900		

CITYWIDE SECURITY

LOCATION:	City Wide
STATUS:	New Project (99504)
PRIORITY:	High

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

As technology improves and AI can be used to identify potential threats, it is beneficial to the City to continue to add or upgrade security enhancements citywide to assist the Police Department in keeping our community safe. Similar to how the Intersection Safety Program can provide red light infractions monitoring 24/7, the utilization of technology to monitor and respond to situations in real time will expand the reach of the police department. The creation of this program, with adequate funding, will ensure that SIBPD can remain at the forefront of advanced policing techniques into the future. This project is only for new advancements in security technologies, not for replacement of existing systems. Examples are the Autonomous Drones and Firearm detection.



600-3-5210-464150-99504

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	1,000,000	750,000	1,000,000	750,000	1,000,000	\$4,500,000	PR	OJECT
						\$0	ESTIMATED	
						\$0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000	\$4,500,000	10/2026	9/2030

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	250,000	150,000	250,000	150,000	250,000	\$1,050,000		
Equipment	750,000	600,000	750,000	600,000	750,000	\$3,450,000		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000	\$750,000	\$1,000,000	\$4,500,000	\$0	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$4,5	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I							
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:
Operating	105,000	130,000	138,000	147,000	155,000	\$675,000	
Capital Outlay						\$0	
TOTAL	\$105,000	\$130,000	\$138,000	\$147,000	\$155,000	\$675,000	

COLLINS AVENUE STREET LIGHT ENHANCEMENTS

LOCATION:	Collins Avenue from north end to south end
STATUS:	Future Project (80007)
PRIORITY:	Medium

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The existing street lights along Collins Avenue are high-pressure sodium. Replacements are no longer available. Anticipating this, the City purchased all the product they could obtain, however, within a couple of years they will be obsolete and will need to be replaced with LED. The advantage is that LED operating costs will be reduced and will require less maintenance. As there is a significant difference between the light spread of an LED opposed to the existing High-Pressure Sodium is so great, a photometric lighting study will be required. This may require additional poles where possible.



300-5-5410-465000/465005/465110-80007

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund			1,475,000				PROJECT ESTIMATED	
							Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$1,475,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2027	9/2028

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies			250,000			\$250,000		
Construction			1,050,000			\$1,050,000		
Equipment			175,000			\$175,000		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$1,475,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,475,000	\$0	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$1.4	75,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	NNUAL OPERATING IMPACT								
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:		
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:		
Operating				(15,000)	(15,000)	(\$30,000)			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$15,000)	(\$15,000)	(\$30,000)			

COLLINS AVENUE STREETSCAPE / SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

LOCATION:	Collins Avenue (N-S)	
STATUS:	New Project (80001)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The proposed sidewalk improvement includes the removal of the concrete sidewalks on the east side of Collins Avenue and replacing the surface with decorative concrete pavers similar to those placed on the sidewalk on the west side of Collins Avenue. This project is to improve the aesthetics of the Collins Avenue corridor for residents and visitors. Once completed, the pavers will require annual maintenance to reduce tripping hazards. This will increase operating expenses for future years.



300-5-5410-465000-80001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	750,000					750,000	PRO	JECT
						0	ESTI	MATED
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$750,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$750,000	11/2019	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	750,000					\$750,000	2,825,255	138,738
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$750,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$750,000	\$2,825,255	\$138,738
	PROJECT TOTAL \$3,713,993						3,993	

ANNUAL OPERATING	NNUAL OPERATING IMPACT								
						Five Year			
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:		
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:		
Operating	16,000	16,900	30,000	18,000	19,000	\$99,900			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$16,000	\$16,900	\$30,000	\$18,000	\$19,000	\$99,900			

FLEET SERVICES COMPOUND

LOCATION:	18080 Collins Ave
STATUS:	New Project (32002)
PRIORITY:	Medium-High

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The former Alamo building, which currently serves the Fleet Division, is in critical need of a complete rebuild to address its outdated condition and to meet the department's growing operational demands. The full scope of work includes a full renovation of the first floor, which will be converted into a dedicated storage area for parts. This upgrade is essential for maintaining a well-organized and efficient inventory system that supports timely and effective fleet maintenance. A second floor will be added to the structure to provide adequate office space for staff, enhancing workspace functionality and improving day-to-day operations. The project also includes the construction of two fully operational working bays with overhead doors, which will support expanded maintenance capabilities. This will require the installation of a new foundation, all necessary utilities, and the development of comprehensive engineering drawings. All aspects of the project, including structural modifications, utility installations, and new construction, will be fully permitted to ensure compliance with local building codes and regulations. To further enhance security and protect valuable equipment, a concrete block fence will be constructed around the perimeter of the property. Importantly, by establishing a fully equipped Fleet facility, the City will benefit from increased cost-effectiveness, as most minor repairs will be completed inhouse, reducing the need for outsourced services. This will lead to faster turnaround times, improved reliability of fleet operations, and greater overall efficiency for the division. This extensive redevelopment is justified by the urgent need to modernize the facility, support expanded services, improve workflow and inventory control, and ensure the long-term sustainability and safety of Fleet operations. This investment is not only essential for modernizing and securing the facility, but also represents a strategic decision that will deliver substantial long-term operational efficiencies and financial savings for the City.



300-5-5390-465000/465005/465110-32002

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	300,000	3,700,000				4,000,000	PR	OJECT
							EST	MATED
							Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$300,000	\$3,700,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,000,000	6/2026	9/2028

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	300,000					\$300,000		
Construction		3,200,000				\$3,200,000		
Equipment		500,000				\$500,000		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$300,000	\$3,700,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$4,0	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	NNUAL OPERATING IMPACT							
						Five Year		
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:	
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:	
Operating						\$0		
Capital Outlay						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		

GATEWAY PARK GENERATOR PROJECT

LOCATION:	151 Sunny Isles Boulevard
STATUS:	Continuing Project (15003)
PRIORITY:	High

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project is for the design and installation of a rooftop generator system. The project has been awarded to Nunez Construction and construction started in April. The building restoration and repairs needed to the exterior stucco, and minor beam and column repairs has been completed. Once completed, annual maintenance and fuel is added to operating for future years.



300-6-5720-465110-15003

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PR	OJECT
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2023	12/2025

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0		
Equipment						\$0	1,806,200	0
Project Management						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,806,200	\$0
						T TOTAL	¢4.0	00.000

PROJECT TOTAL \$1,806,200

ANNUAL OPERATING							
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:
Operating	30,000	31,800	33,800	35,800	37,900	\$169,300	
Capital Outlay						\$0	
TOTAL	\$30,000	\$31,800	\$33,800	\$35,800	\$37,900	\$169,300	

GOLDEN SHORES PUBLIC WORKS ANNEX

LOCATION:	North Bay Road and 191 Terrace	
STATUS:	Future Project (31002)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Purchase of the property adjacent to the Golden Shores Pump Station will provide adequate and appropriate office space for the Public Works Department on city owned land. This will ensure consistent and reliable service without relying on FDOT and a lease agreement with them.



300-5-5390-465000/465005-31002

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	500,000	3,000,000					PROJECT	
							ESTIMATED	
							Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2025	9/2027

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	500,000					\$500,000		
Construction		3,000,000				\$3,000,000		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,500,000	\$0	\$0
	-	•	·	•	PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$3,5	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating			12,000	15,000	20,000	\$47,000				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$12,000	\$15,000	\$20,000	\$47,000				

GOLDEN SHORES UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING

LOCATION:	Golden Shores
STATUS:	Continuing Project (20003)
PRIORITY:	High

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project included new streetlights, minor drainage improvements to connect Atlantic Avenue with the drainage system, relocating overhead utilities to underground and adding an urban trail, a walking path between Collins Avenue and the neighborhood to give all pedestrians an off-Collins pedestrian corridor. The streetlights and the drainage improvements are completed. The city's portion of the underground conversion is completed. Roads have been repaved. Currently, the three utilities are working independently to complete their portion of the project. All utilities will need to be converted and working before the poles can be removed. The balance of funding left on this project is to complete the connections from the transformers to the houses, The City is pursuing obtaining permits for all homeowners in the neighborhood.



300/450-5-5410-465000-20003

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	150,000					150,000	PR	DJECT
Stormwater Cap Fund						0	EST	MATED
Street Fund						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	8/2019	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	150,000					\$150,000	\$1,076,516	10,621,711
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$150,000	\$1,076,516	\$10,621,711
-					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$11.8	348,227

ANNUAL OPERATING II	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT								
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:		
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:		
Operating		8,000	8,000	8500	8500	\$24,500			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$0	\$8,000	\$8,000	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$24,500			

GOVERNMENT CENTER ANNEX CAFÉ & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

LOCATION:	18050 Collins Avenue
STATUS:	New Project (33001)
PRIORITY:	High

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

As new state legislation has imposed increased demands on the processing of Building permits at the same time as an increase in new development, renovations, and building recertifications, there is a dire need for more space for the operations of the building department. Digital plan review and permitting requires larger and more advanced screens. The existing offices can no longer accommodate these needs. With the vacancy left at the city owned adjacent property, it was approved by the city commission to create this much needed office space at this location. As there also continues to be a desire to bring in revenue to offset these expenses, the area fronting Collins will be used as a smaller cafe space. An agreement has been negotiated with CREMA Gourmet and at turnover, the operator will build out their portion. Revenues are anticipated to commence by the middle of next fiscal year. Additional operating expenses are anticipated to cover maintenance and janitorial. Building improvements also include a new canopy over the outdoor seating area and awnings to provide shade. A covered access will be constructed between the annex and the government center entrance to provide protection from the weather.



140-4-5150-463000-00000/300-5-5390-465000-33001 (new account)

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PR	OJECT
Buidling Fund	1,500,000					1,500,000	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000	10/2024	3/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	1,500,000					\$1,500,000	3,124,044	225,956
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000	\$3,124,044	\$225,956
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$4,8	350,000
	MDACT				PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$4,8	850,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:		
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:		
Operating	25,000	27,000	30,000	45,000	36,000	\$163,000			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$25,000	\$27,000	\$30,000	\$45,000	\$36,000	\$163,000			

LOCATION:	18070 Collins Avenue	
STATUS:	New Project (30003)	
PRIORITY:	Low	

GOVERNMENT CENTER SOLAR IMPROVEMENTS

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project consists of the installation of solar panel structures on the 3rd and 4th floors of the Government Center Garage. The solar panel structures would provide power that would be fed into the building to offset FPL costs and power the electric car charging stations, in addition, to providing shade for the cars parked underneath. A contract was awarded to AGT Solar, design has been completed and submitted for building permits.



300-5-5390-465000-30003 (new account)

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PROJECT	
Forfeiture Fund						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2024	4/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0	1,000,000	
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$0
	IMDACT				PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$1,C	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I										
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating	15,000	15,900	16,800	17,900	18,900	\$84,500				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$15,000	\$15,900	\$16,800	\$17,900	\$18,900	\$84,500				

HERITAGE PARK FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS

LOCATION:	19200 Collins Avenue	
STATUS:	New Project (35003)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION The Parks and Recreation Master Plan, along with commission and community meetings, identified our priority park projects for the next 10 years. There is great interest in a waterpark that is more than the existing splash pad at Heritage Park. This project would replace the existing splash pad with a small scale water park similar to the one in an adjacent city. The budget anticipates design taking 8-12 months and construction taking 12-18 months.



300-6-5720-465000/465005-35003 (new account)

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	500,000	300,000				800,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$800,000	10/2025	9/2027

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	200,000					\$200,000		
Construction	300,000	300,000				\$600,000		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$800,000	\$0	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$8	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	NNUAL OPERATING IMPACT								
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:		
Personnel		175,000	186,000	197,000	203,000	\$761,000	Account Numbers:		
Operating		55,000	59,000	62,000	64,000	\$240,000			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$0	\$230,000	\$245,000	\$259,000	\$267,000	\$1,001,000			

INTRACOASTAL SPORTS PARK

LOCATION:	15800 Collins Avenue
STATUS:	Continuing Project (40005)
PRIORITY:	Medium

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This City-owned .63 acre parcel of land, along with an adjacent park easement, located at the northwest corner of 158 Street to 159 Street and Collins Avenue, is planned to be an extension of the Intracoastal Park system. With a playground at Intracoastal Park South, there has been a demand for restrooms for those users. Additionally, there have been requests for active recreation in the form of tennis, pickleball, and basketball. This project includes the design and construction of a multi-use tennis/basketball court and a tennis court, as well as a small building for restrooms, storage, and a staff person, along with a small parking lot, exercise stations, walking paths, and benches. It is planned to be a resident-only park to serve our entire community.



300-6-5720-465000-40005

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	150,000					150,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$150,000	10/2023	12/2025

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		214,834
Construction						\$0	3,844,493	34,859
Equipment	150,000					\$150,000		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$150,000	\$3,844,493	\$249,693
PROJECT TOTAL \$4,244,186							244,186	

ANNUAL OPERATING	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT										
						Five Year					
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:				
Personnel	60,000	63,600	67,500	71,500		\$262,600	Account Numbers:				
Operating	80,300	82,700	95,200	98,050		\$356,250					
Capital Outlay						\$0					
TOTAL	\$140,300	\$146,300	\$162,700	\$169,550	\$0	\$618,850					

LAND ACQUISITION

LOCATION:	City Wide			
STATUS:	Continuing Project (990	15)		
PRIORITY:	Medium			
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFIC	ATION			
The City is looking to pote				
City for potential park or p			the	Sunny Isles Beach;
Commission initiative to d	levelop a stand-alone po	lice station.		
*Expenditure through 9/30/24 includ	les LeRichelieu property reflected u	under a separate proje	ect number.	
300-5-5390-461000-99015	5			
	EV26 EV27	EV20	EV20	

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	6,000,000					6,000,000	PF	ROJECT
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
ΤΟΤΑΙ	\$6,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,000,000	10/2023	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24*
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0		
Equipment						\$0		
Other	6,000,000					\$6,000,000	4,274,926	\$5,725,074
TOTAL	\$6,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,000,000	\$4,274,926	\$5,725,074
PROJECT TOTAL \$16,000,000								

ANNUAL OPERATING IN	IPACT						
						Five Year	
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:
Personnel		180,000	200,000	212,000	224,720	\$816,720	Account Numbers:
Operating	30,000	200,000	212,000	225,000	238,500	\$905,500	
Capital Outlay						\$0	
TOTAL	\$30,000	\$380,000	\$412,000	\$437,000	\$463,220	\$1,722,220	

NEWPORT PIER IMPROVEMENTS

LOCATION:	Newport Pier
STATUS:	Continuing Project (50001)
PRIORITY:	Medium

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project started with potable water improvements and the addition of the gate, both of which have been completed. Future funding is budgeted to partner with Newport to design and construct improvements to the pier and pier parking lot that will include the shade structures, an enhanced pier entrance, and modifications to the parking lot layout to provide for the required parking for the pier restaurant.



300-6-5720-465000-50001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	500,000	2,000,000				2,500,000	PR	OJECT
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$2,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000	5/2016	9/2027

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	500,000					\$500,000		
Construction		2,000,000				\$2,000,000	1,575,000	290,879
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$500,000	\$2,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000	\$1,575,000	\$290,879
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$4,3	65,879

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
						Five Year				
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:			
Personnel							Account Numbers:			
Operating		21,200	22,500	24,000	25,500	\$93,200				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$0	\$21,200	\$22,500	\$24,000	\$25,500	\$93,200				

PARK UNDER THE WILLIAM LEHMAN CAUSEWAY

LOCATION:	Under the William Lehman Causeway	
STATUS:	New Project (85001)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	A BUP L

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project will utilize the space under the William Lehman Causeway, which is currently used by the Public Works compound for their operations, to create a recreational area for the public. This will require rearranging the fencing and operations of the Public Works compound to provide more space towards the water. This will create a linear space to the north where a small walking/jogging track can be installed with some workout stations that are designed as ninja courses to attract all ages. The improvements will require regrading of the area and fencing for the compound, design and build of the track and equipment with the appropriate safety surfacing. We will add a small area to sit and relax by the water. The area will be complete with benches, water fountains, and trash receptacles. Restroom facilities exist at the adjacent Heritage Park.



300-6-5720-465000-85001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PR	OJECT
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2024	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0	500,000	0
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$5	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I							
	51/00	5)(07	E)/00	51/00	51/00	Five Year	
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:
Operating						\$0	
Capital Outlay						\$0	
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

PEDESTRIAN / EMERGENCY BRIDGE POWER RELOCATION

LOCATION: STATUS:	North Bay Road between 172nd and 174th Street Continuing Project (83004)	
PRIORITY:	High	
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFI	CATION	
equipment to the easer project is on hold until F their cooperation to mo	e relocation of an FPL transformer and associated nent that Salem House contributed to the city. This FPL is prepared to move it forward, as it requires ve the transformer. 01 (will change to new project code 83004)	

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL			
Capital Projects Fund	1,500,000					1,500,000	PR	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED		
						0	Start Date	Completion Date	
TOTAL	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000	10/2023	9/2026	

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	1,500,000					\$1,500,000	487,568	26,650
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500,000	\$487,568	\$26,650
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$2,0)14,218

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT								
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:		
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:		
Operating						\$0			
Capital Outlay						\$0			
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			

PELICAN COMMUNITY PARK REDEVELOPMENT

LOCATION:	Pelican Park		
STATUS:	New Project (60004)		
PRIORITY:	Medium		

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The Pelican Community Park was originally constructed in 2005, and the community has grown in part because of it and the adjacent school. The existing facility no longer meets the needs of the growing community. Through the Citywide Parks Master Plan, we have identified the greatest needs. Subsequently, the city purchased the adjacent parcel at 18126 Atlantic Blvd. At this time, the City will be engaging an Architect to perform design and construction services for the combined parcels. The project will consist of a multi-story community center, a new gymnasium with convertible courts for large gatherings such as graduations and concerts, offices, playgrounds, a multiuse field, and multipurpose rooms for enrichment programs. This project will need to be phased to continue to provide access to the school during the school year for PE and recess. The future operating cost increases will be shared with the school for their use. This project replaces the proposed Heritage Park community center and will be designed to meet all the current and future needs of the city as the main community gathering place for all ages.



300-6-5720-465000-60004

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	1,000,000	100,000,000	100,000,000			201,000,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$100,000,000	\$100,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$201,000,000	10/2024	9/2028

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies	1,000,000					\$1,000,000		
Construction		100,000,000	100,000,000			\$200,000,000	500,000	0
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$100,000,000	\$100,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$201,000,000	\$500,000	\$0
	PROJECT TOTAL				ECT TOTAL	\$201,500,000		

ANNUAL OPERATING IMP								
						Five Year		
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	0	THER:
Personnel		65,000	68,900	74,000	76,200	\$284,100	Accourt	t Numbers:
Operating		90,000	96,300	104,000	107,100	\$397,400		
Capital Outlay						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$155,000	\$165,200	\$178,000	\$183,300	\$681,500		

REBRANDING - SIGN REPLACEMENTS

LOCATION:	Various City-Wide Locations	
STATUS:	New Project (99016)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	ALTER MARKEN

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project will replace all city signs with new, rebranded signs and will be funded from the Public Art Trust Fund. The north monument sign, which was damaged in a car accident, will be replaced partially utilizing insurance settlement funds of \$36,120, and remaining funds will come from the Public Art Trust Fund. Additional operating funds are not anticipated as these newer signs may require even less maintenance.



160-6-5730-464150-99016

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Public Art Trust Fund						0	PROJECT ESTIMATED	
						0		
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2024	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0		
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0	950,000	\$0
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$950,000	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$9	50,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	NNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
Personnel	1120	1121	1120	1125	1150	\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating						\$0				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				

SUNNY ISLES BLVD STREET IMPROVEMENTS

LOCATION:	Sunny Isles Blvd
STATUS:	Continuing Project (81001)
PRIORITY:	Medium

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

This project includes improvements to the 826/Sunny Isles Blvd corridor for ground covering, landscaping, and sidewalk pavers, and to also convert the area under the Sunny Isles Blvd overpass into a paved parking lot for public use. This project was on hold waiting for the completion of the FDOT resurfacing and bridge improvement project. Now that it is completed, this project can commence when approval from FDOT is obtained. Anticipated additional operating funds are projected to cover the maintenance of an additional parking lot and the new pavers to prevent trip hazards.



300-5-5410-465000-81001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund	400,000					400,000	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$400,000	10/2023	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		0
Construction	400,000					\$400,000	566,630	108,391
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$400,000	\$566,630	\$108,391
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$1,0	75,021

ANNUAL OPERATING I	INNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
Personnel	18,000	19,100	20,300	21,500	22,145	\$101,045	Account Numbers:			
Operating	15,000	15,900	17,000	18,000	18,540	\$84,440				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$33,000	\$35,000	\$37,300	\$39,500	\$40,685	\$185,485				

SUNNY ISLES BLVD WASD PROPERTY & PARK

LOCATION:	Sunny Isles Blvd	
STATUS:	New Project (12001)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	And al 4 Ar

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

The project consists of the creation of a passive park inclusive of a paved walkway, landscaping, irrigation, and seating areas. Any improvements to this area will be submitted to Miami-Dade County for approval in accordance with the existing lease agreement. WASD is rebuilding a new sewer pump station in an architectural style similar to the FPL substation.

Once completed, the City will be able to use the leased land west of the new pump station for a park and the continuation of the bay walk. During FY18, the City received a \$150,000 developer contribution that will be used to partially fund this project.



300-6-5720-465000-12001

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2023	9/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		0
Construction						\$0	750,000	0
Equipment						\$0		
Other/Demolition						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$750,000	\$0
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$7	50,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating	20,000	21,500	22,500	24,000		\$88,000				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$20,000	\$21,500	\$22,500	\$24,000	\$0	\$88,000				

LOCATION:	17200 Collins Avenue	
STATUS:	New Project (75004)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

TOWN CENTER PARK PLAYGROUND

DESCRIPT	FION/JUSTIFI	CATION

The playground equipment at Town Center Park is the original from when it opened. It has exceeded its life expectancy of 15 years and is in dire need of replacement. The safety surfacing, as well, is in disrepair and must be replaced. The City is pursuing a complete renovation of the park and has engaged the services of Keith and Associates to develop a new park master plan. The plan will include new restrooms, play equipment, exercise stations, and quiet areas.

The new park will better serve the needs of the park patrons at this park and will include amenities that residents have expressed being a priority.



300-6-5720-465000-75004

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PROJECT	
						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date Completion Date	
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2024	12/2026

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0	2,900,000	
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900,000	\$0
							\$2,9	00,000

ANNUAL OPERATING I	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	OTHER:			
DESCRIPTION.	1120	1121	1120	1123	1150	TOLAI	UTHER.			
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating		1,100	1,200	1,300	1,430	\$5,030				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$0	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,430	\$5,030				

TRANSPORTATION AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS

LOCATION:	Various City-Wide Locations	
STATUS:	New Project (99008)	
PRIORITY:	Medium	

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

Based upon needs identified in the citywide transportation study and the Mobility and Pedestrian Safety Advisory Committee, this project will address a series of improvements ranging from bringing sidewalks, bus stops, and crosswalk to ADA compliance, new and improved crosswalks in several locations identified on the citywide study (including illuminated crosswalks on interior streets), adaptive signalization technology, and long range improvements such as the study of priority signalization for transit and emergency vehicles, parking improvements, as well as pedestrian safety and access. To make these improvements, coordination and support from County and State agencies are essential and required.



300-5-5410-465000-99008

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Stormwater Cap Fund (Grant)						\$0	PR	OJECT
Street Fund						\$0	ESTIMATED	
Capital Projects Fund	1,000,000					\$1,000,000	Start Date	Completion Date
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,000,000	6/2018	TBD

PROJECT COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	FY25 Budget	Expenditure Through 9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction	1,000,000					\$1,000,000	1,365,000	442,189
Equipment						\$0		
Other						\$0		
TOTAL	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,365,000	\$442,189
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$2,8	807,189

ANNUAL OPERATING IMP	ANNUAL OPERATING IMPACT									
Five Year										
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	OTHER:			
Personnel						\$0	Account Numbers:			
Operating						\$0				
Capital Outlay						\$0				
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				

UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING (COLLINS CORRIDOR)

LOCATION:	Collins Avenue Corridor	
STATUS:	Continuing Project (80004)	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
PRIORITY:	High	A years

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION

FDOT required that the conduit for aerial facilities be installed in advance of their resurfacing project. This phase along Collins Avenue was completed in January 2018. The light pole installation phase commenced in late 2018. Along with the light pole installation, Florida Power and Light (FP&L) is concurrently running wiring through the underground conduits. Due to the time passed since the conduit was installed, conflicts are being discovered, and this has caused additional delays by FP&L. The balance of funding is to complete the streetlight phase after FP&L removes the overhead power lines and poles that remain. It is hopeful to bring this project to full completion by the end of 2025.



300-5-5390-465000-80004

FUNDING SOURCES:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	TOTAL		
Capital Projects Fund						0	PROJECT	
DOT Reimbursements						0	ESTIMATED	
						0	Start Date Completion Date	
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	10/2011	9/2025

PROJECT						Five Year	FY25	Expenditure Through
COMPONENTS:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Total	Budget	9/30/24
Plans and Studies						\$0		
Construction						\$0	815,365	28,197,305
Equipment						\$0		
Other (Project Mgmt)						\$0		
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$815,365	\$28,197,305
					PROJE	CT TOTAL	\$29,	012,670
ANNUAL OPERATING I	MPACT							
DESCRIPTION:	FY26	FY27	FY28	FY29	FY30	Five Year Total	Ō	THER:
Personnel						\$0	Accour	t Numbers:
Operating	51,500	53,045	54,636	54,636	56,275	\$270,093		
Capital Outlay						\$0		
TOTAL	\$51,500	\$53,045	\$54,636	\$54,636	\$56,275	\$270,093		